AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: htip://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

I. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
APPROVED BY:

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE —~ (Mayor Fugate) s

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) Tark McLaughi

Regular Meeting — February 14, 2022 City Manager

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing on request to rezone 6th, Block 9, Lot

25, also known as 616 E. Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail District) to R2A
(Tiny Home District). Lauri Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, owner. (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

lil. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,

Page 1 0f 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 28, 2022



Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.3
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance
by changing the zoning map in reference to Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19, also
known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial District) to R1
(Single-Family Residential District). (Director of Planning & Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget to accept and expend funding from the Homeland Security Grant-
Operation Lone Star #4385701 for police equipment. (Police Chief).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget to appropriate unspent grant funds for the purchase of medical equipment
and supplies. (Fire Chief).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter VI, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices, providing
for the authority to place a stop sign on Johnston Street at its intersection with 121"
Street for eastbound traffic. (City Engineer).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Parks revenue replacement projects. (ball
fields #4&6 sidewalks and splash pad holding tank repairs). (Parks Director).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for golf course equipment. (Finance Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VL. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to 6th, Block 9, Lot 25, also known as 616 E. Yoakum,
Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail District) to R2A (Tiny Home District). (Director of
Planning & Development Services).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 28, 2022




8. Consider a resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute two Engineering Services
Agreements with International Consulting Engineers for the Community Development
Block Grant-Mitigation (DCBG-MIT) Program for drainage and sewer system
improvements. (City Engineer).

9. Consider accepting donations from First Community Bank and Texas Community
Federal Credit Union for scoreboard sponsorships at baseball fields in Dick Kleberg
Park. (Parks Director).

10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
to accept and scoreboard sponsorship donations from Texas Community Federal
Credit Union and First Community Bank. (Parks Director).

11. Consider accepting donation from Christus Spohn-Kleberg for the Meet the Blues
event. (Tourism Director).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
to accept and expend the donation from Christus Spohn Kleberg for airshow
promotional items. (Tourism Director).

13. Consider distribution of the aliotment of sponsorship tickets and chalet options for
Wings Over South Texas Air Show weekend. (Tourism Director).

14. Consider appointing five local businesspersons to Economic Development Grant
Administrative Board for two-year terms. (City Manager).

15. Consider approving letter agreement with John & Dena Wuencshe for waterline
extension for Paisano Creek Subdivision. (Public Works Director).

16. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations regarding Real Property Exception, the City Commission shall convene
in Executive Session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real
property as deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the
position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third party. (City Manager).

VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen's comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further
information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient

Page 3 of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 28, 2022




and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

February 24, 2022 at 4.00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Moo Nalerpiue Oa
Mary Valenzudla, TRMC-€MC, City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 28, 2022



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



FEBRUARY 14, 2022

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM,
400 WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Rudy Mora, Engineer

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources
Bill Donneli, Public Works Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Joseph Ramirez, Engineers Assistance

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

Nicholas Daniels, Building Official

Mary Ann Trejo, Code Enforcement Officer
Kristina Phillips, Code Enforcement Officer
Mike Mora, Capital Improvements Manager

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

Regular Meeting — January 24, 2022

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the minutes of January 24, 2022,
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and
approved by the following: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing on request to rezone Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19,
also_known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial
District) to R1 (Single-Family Residential District). William Dove & Associates
LLC, applicant; Chuck Cramer, owner. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:02 P.M.

Page 1 of 9 - February 14, 2022



Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services stated that a
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting was held on January 26" where all
members voted to approve the recommendation for a rezone of said property from C4
to R1. Letters were mailed out to neighbors; city staff received no feedback.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

2. Public hearing on request to replat Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19,
also known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas. William Dove & Associates
LLC, applicant; Chuck Cramer, owner. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:04 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Echeozo stated that Planning and Zoning Commission met on January 26" where
all members voted to approve the recommendation for a replat of said property. Letters
were mailed out to neighbors; city staff received no feedback. This replat will enable
the applicant to carry out housing development that complies with the emerging zoning.

Mayor Fugate asked how many houses would be built. Mr. Echeozo responded three
homes.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

3. Public hearing on request to replat Flato, Block 18, Lot E/2, also known as 602
W. Nettie, Kingsville, Texas. Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK Investments, LLC,
owner. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Echeozo stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission met on January 26"
where they voted to approve the recommendation for a replat of said property into three
lots. Letters were mailed with staff receiving one feedback from a lady who needed
clarification on certain aspects of the application. Another citizen had some concerns
about the closeness of the proposed development to his property. He was advised to
check at the building permit stage but usually, the relevant setbacks would be
implemented.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:06 P.M.
Ill. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report,

Monthly Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Page 2 of 9 - February 14, 2022



Update, Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for February 28, 2022. The deadline for staff to submit their agenda items is
February 18, 2022. Ms. Alvarez further stated that as per the City Manager's
recommendation, he would like for no discussion or action to be taken on agenda item
#16 as he would like to be in attendance for this discussion and let the Commission know
about his selection process. She further mentioned the following events: City office closed
on Monday, February 21% in observance of President's Day; Trash-Off scheduled for
March 26" and Wings Over South Texas (Blue Angels) April 2" and April 3™.

Mr. Echeozo gave an update/presentation on Code Enforcement. He stated that the Code
Enforcement goals are to make the City of Kingsville a safer and cleaner place to live,
through a cooperative effort between the city and its citizens. To provide prompt,
courteous, and professional service. To gain willing compliance through the voluntary
effort of citizens. Current concentration areas are high grass/weeds, junked vehicles,
outside placement, trash out too early, illegal dumping, and dilapidated fences and
structures. He further stated that two structures were demolished last week. There are
three demolished scheduled for March 15t and two condemnations complete and ready for
City Commission approval. There is one property pending with the Historical Development
Board. There are 94 properties with absentee owners to which there is a need for an
ordinance to address vacant properties. The resource challenge is that the city currently
has only two Code Officers addressing a city of about 26,000 population, with a building
inspector assisting periodically. The department has two filed operators but is down to
one. He further stated that this division is in dire need of extra help.

Mayor Fugate commented that he appreciates the hard work that the Code Enforcement
Division does. He further asked how many notices are sent out to residents?

Ms. Kristina Phillips, Code Enforcement Officer responded that due to COVID letters
cannot be sent out as they are not getting signatures on certified mail which is required by
law to continue the abatement process. What they are having to do is placard properties.
After the property is placard then a letter can be sent. She stated that her department does
about 50 letters per week and average about 25 cleanups per week. On peak season the
average is about 40 cleanups per week.

Commissioner Alvarez asked for the protocol on taking out the rollout for sanitation
services.

Ms. Phillips commented that rollouts can be placed out for service the night before the
scheduled services date or before 7:00 a.m. on the scheduled day for service. The rollout
would also need to be brought back in before 7:00 p.m. on the day of service.

Mr. Bill Donnell, Public Works Director gave a brief update on the streets. He stated that
to add to the question about rollouts, if a citizen puts their rollout out on the street on a
non-scheduled time and it gets damaged, it's on the property owner. If the rollout is out on

the day T1or service and gets damaged Dy a venicle, the City will be Torgiven 1or that. Ine
Page 3 of 9 - February 14, 2022



cost for a damaged rollout is $95. Mr. Donnell continued with his presentation of the
streets. He stated that two blocks on 9" street were sealed today and will continue
tomorrow. The streets that are being prepared for seal coating are Mesquite and Avenue
D from 6" to 14" Street. While this is going on, work orders for patching and mowing are
still being taken care of. He further stated that staff is sweeping in Zone 7 with curb and
gutter cleaning. Staff is also checking stop signs and trimming blind spots. Brush zone 3
was just started and once Zone 4 is started staff will schedule the demolishing of 1205 E.
King. Mr. Donnell stated that the new Recycle Center located at Public Works should be
up and running within about two weeks. Public service announcements will be made to
notify the community of the new location.

Commissioner Torres commented that she recently visited a site where the patching of
potholes was taking place. She hadn'’t realized the steps that needed to be taken for
patching a pothole. Commissioner Torres further thanked city staff for their excellent work.

Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that the Quarterly Report and Investment Report
will be handed to the City Commission at the next City Commission meeting as the City
Manager likes to make the presentation on those reports. She further reported that the
Auditors have started their work and are 100% working on the city’s audit. Mrs. Balli stated
that a 30-day extension will probably be requested on a timeline from GFOA.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary read the following public comment submitted by
Mr. Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek, Kingsville, TX.: To All Kingsville and Kleberg County
Traffic Safety Stakeholders including Kingsville City Commissioners, Mayor, and other
City Officials; Hello to all. The time to act is coming up at the Kingsville City Commission
meeting on 14Feb2022 and subsequent February/March meetings. | am hoping that,
after all the talk about saving lives on US77, the Kingsville City Commissioners will have
a first reading and then pass a city ordinance at the second reading for a regulatory speed
limit of 45mph (maximum) on all US77 service/frontage roads, during construction and
after construction has completed, within the Kingsville city limits. As previously discussed,
and as the TxDOT documents have shown, a city has the authority to establish
construction regulatory speed limits (and cities are "encouraged" to do so). Please,
Commissioners, act to save lives and act on the mayor's (publicly stated) proposal to set
45mph as the regulatory speed limit on US77 frontage roads. Thank you all for your
service to our community. Respectfully, Lance D. Hamm, Citizen Traffic Safety Advocate,
912 South Creek, Kingsville, TX.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

Page 4 of 9 - February 14, 2022



(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions, and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year
2021-2022 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Tourism revenue replacement
projects. (for Wings Over South Texas Air Show on April 2-3, 2022 and wayfinding
signs). (Tourism Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19,
also _known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial
District) to R1 (Single-Family Residential District). (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Introduction item.

3. Consider replat of Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19, also known as 200
block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the replat of Hoffman Addition,
Block 7, Lots 17-19, also known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas,
seconded by Commissioner Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

4. Consider replat of Flato, Block 18, Lot E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie,
Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve the replat of Flato, Block 18,
Lot E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie, Kingsville, Texas, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider a resolution authorizing application to, administration of, and
acceptance of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice
Division’s Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023; authorizing the Chief of
Police to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police stated that the Kingsville Police Department is
applying for an Eagle One Dispatch Console that is custom-built on-site. The console
has an adjustable work surface with Axys Control System with fan, heat, task lighting
in the amount of $20,159.51. The grant does not require a cash match.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing
application to, administration of, and acceptance of Office of the Governor,
Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division’s Criminal Justice Grant Program,
FY2023; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s behalf with such
program, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting
“FORH.

Page 5 of 9 - February 14, 2022



6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Budget to accept and expend funding from the Homeland Security Grant-
Operation Lone Star #4385701 for police equipment. (Police Chief).

Chief Torres stated that the Kingsville Police Department was awarded a grant of
$248,696.03 to provide equipment and supplies in support of Operation Border Star
activities. The grant is a reimbursement type and does not require any cash match.

Introduction item.

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Budget to appropriate unspent grant funds for the purchase of medical
equipment and supplies. (Fire Chief).

Mr. Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief stated that this item is for approval to carry over
surplus funds from a grant from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council for
$8,363. This grant will be used to purchase medical equipment and supplies.

Introduction item.

8. Consider awarding request for qualification (RFQ #22-10) for professional
engineering services for drainage improvements at Paulson Falls Subdivision as
per staff recommendation and authorize staff to neqotiate a contract for same.
(City Engineer).

Mr. Rudy Mora, City Engineer stated that on January 25, 2022, the city received
responses to Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for engineering services for drainage
improvements at Paulson Falls Subdivision that will be financed through the Texas
Water Development Board, if funding is awarded to the city. The RFQ needs to be
awarded and a contract negotiated with the engineering firm. The city received one
Statement of Qualification which was from International Consulting Engineers (ICE).
The Evaluation Committee reviewed the Statement of Qualification and recommends
the RFQ be awarded to ICE. Once done awarding professional engineering services,
the next step is to negotiate a contract.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve awarding request for
qualification (RFQ #22-10) for professional engineering services for drainage
improvements at Paulson Falls Subdivision as per staff recommendation and
authorize staff to negotiate a contract for same, seconded by Commissioner
Lopez and Commissioner Torres. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices, providing
for the authority to place a stop sign on Johnston Street at its intersection with
12" Street for eastbound traffic. (City Engineer).

Mr. Mora stated that Lamar Elementary has been closed since June 2009. On the south
side of the school is an existing one-way street that begins at the intersection of 12\"
Street and E. Johnston Ave. due west to the intersection with 11" Street then is due
south and ends at the intersection of 11" Street and E. Doddridge Ave. When the school
was in service, a one-way flow of traffic was deemed safer for the public. In the time
since the school has been closed, the public has been using the road for two-way traffic.
The proposed ordinance change will allow the ordinance to mirror actual usage and
enhance safety by adding a stop sign. Mr. Mora further stated that this ordinance will
change the traffic flow on existing one-way streets into two-way streets. If the ordinance
is approved the Streets Division will need to remove the existing One-Way sign at the
intersection of 12" Street and E. Johnston Ave., remove the Do Not Enter sign at the

Page 6 of 9 - February 14, 2022



intersection of 11" Street and E. Doddridge Ave., and install a new stop sign at the
intersection of 12 Street and E. Johnston Ave. for eastbound traffic.

Introduction item.

10. Consider authorizing expenditure of ARPA Loss of Revenue Funds for park
projects. (ball fields #48&6 sidewalks and splash pad holding tank repairs). (Parks

Director).

Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks Director stated that this is a request for use of ARPA funds
authorized by loss of revenue calculations for the Parks & Recreation Department
during COVID closures. Calculations prepared by the Finance Director total
$92,753.00. Staff is asking for up to $41,105.38 to install sidewalks at the newly
renovated Ball Fields #4 and #6 and to replace the failed holding tank at the Splash
Pad located at Flores Park. The sidewalks at the ball fields were not a part of the grant
as they don’t provide recreation but are necessary to comply with TDLR Handicap
Accessibility regulations. The Splash pad Tank failed for unknown reasons and is not
under warranty, so the responsibility lies with us to replace and repairit. Mrs. lvy further
stated that they also may be able to get some of the digging out of the tank done in-
house which could save some funds as well. For these reasons, staff is asking for a
$5,000.00 cushion in funding approval which if not spent on the splash pad repair would
be used for other projects approved in future requests. These expenditures would not
affect General Fund and would expend up to $41,105.38 of ARPA Loss of Revenue
funds for Parks & Recreation.

Commissioner Torres asked if sidewalks would be built near fields? Mrs. lvy responded
that sidewalks would go from the dugout, pass the bieachers, and onto the handicap
parking area.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to authorize expenditure of ARPA Loss of
Revenue Funds for park projects. (ball fields #4&6 sidewalks and splash pad
holding tank repairs), seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022

Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Parks revenue replacement projects. (ball
fields #4&6 sidewalks and splash pad holding tank repairs). (Parks Director).

Introduction item.

12. Consider authorizing the purchase of John Deere mowing equipment for the
Golf Course from Austin_ Turf and Tractor via BuyBoard as per staff
recommendation. (use ARP funds) (Purchasing Manager).

Mr. Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager stated that this item authorizes the purchase of
a new miscellaneous John Deer Mower Equipment for the Golf Course from Austin Turf
and Tractor. The existing mower is 5 plus years old and has been in for repairs
frequently. Funds are available through a budget amendment to the General Fund with
ARP funds of which $224,141.53 are available. It is staff's recommendation to purchase
this equipment from Austin Turf and Tractor through BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative
Contract #611-20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney stated that there is an increase of a little over
$3,000 for this purchase, from the time this item was posted on the agenda.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to authorize the purchase of John Deere
mowing equipment for the Golf Course from Austin Turf and Tractor via

Page 7 of 9 - February 14, 2022



BuyBoard as per staff recommendation. (use ARP funds), seconded by
Commissioner Lopez.

Commissioner Torres asked if this had a warranty? Mr. Sosa responded yes.

The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa,
Alvarez, Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Budget to appropriate ARP funding for golf course equipment. (Finance

Director).

Introduction item.

14. Consider _authorizing staff to proceed with identifying funding sources for
water meter replacement project. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that it has been identified that replacing our
current water meters is necessary due to the failure rate and the remaining life
expectancy of the current meters. Finance has located several companies that have a
product that will be more closely reviewed, and their replacement costs will be
determined. There are several funding sources that staff plans on looking into such as
the Texas Water Development Board, grant opportunities, and the use of $1 million of
ARP funding. Mrs. Balli further stated that once staff receives authorization to begin
searching for funding for the project, staff will move forward to identify the company
with the best product for the city, determine its cost, and identify funding sources
available.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to authorize staff to proceed with
identifying funding sources for water meter replacement project, seconded by
Commissioner Lopez. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

15. Consider out of state travel to Mobile, Alabama for Mayor and City Manager
to attend USS Kingsville keel-laying with travel from February 22-24, 2022. (City

Manager).
Mayor Fugate commented that although he would have liked for all the Commission

members to attend this important event, the U.S. Navy has limited the number of
attendees, which would only allow the Mayor and City Manager to attend.

Commissioner Hinojosa asked if the travel would be reimbursed by the U.S. Navy.
Mayor Fugate responded no.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to approve out of state travel to Mobile,
Alabama for Mayor and City Manager to attend USS Kingsville keel-laying with
travel from February 22-24, 2022, seconded by Commissioner Torres. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres,
Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

16. Consider appointing five local businesspersons to Economic Development
Grant Administrative Board for two-year terms. (City Manager).

No discussion or action was taken on agenda item #16.

17. Consider amending January 2022 minutes to add a document as exhibit one.
(Commissioner Lopez).

Mrs. Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary stated that she needed some direction from the
City Commission on whether the email received by Mr. Lance Hamm dated back

Page 8 of 9 - February 14, 2022



January 8, 2022, would be added to the minutes of January 10" or January 24™ in its
entirety.

Mayor Fugate and Commissioner Lopez both stated that the entire email received from
Mr. Hamm dated January 8" was to be included in the minutes of January 10, 2022, as
Exhibit One.

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez to amend the January 10, 2022 minutes
to add a document as exhibit one, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 5:46 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 9 of 9 - February 14, 2022



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: February 17, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lauri Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, owner; requesting the rezone of 6", BLOCK 9,

LOT 25 also known as 616 E Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail) to R2A.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, February 16, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone to enable the applicant to carry out
housing development that complies with the special zoning district created to take care of tiny lots that exists
within the city — R2A. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners,
after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a rezone of the said property to R2A. A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia, and the
Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.10p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: February 2, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lauri Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, owner; requesting the rezone of 6", BLOCK 9,

LOT 25 also known as 616 E Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail) to R2A

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (6", BLOCK
9, LOT 25) from C2 (Retail) to R2A. R2A is a special zoning district created to take care of tiny lots that exists
within the city, suitable for Tiny Homes that have a square footage of between 200 and 1000 square feet.

Looking at the zoning of properties immediately surrounding the subject property, a C2 (Retail) zoning
classification is discernable. The C2 zoning district allows for residential use in all its forms (RI, R2 etc) except
for R2A. This is one of those situations that would be subject to review when the zoning Ordinance comes up
for review. It appears the R2A was not included as a permitted use within the C2 district because it was a
subsequent creation and was not integrated with the original zoning text.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage infill development that would provide

suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

\ .

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address 616 Fast Yoakum Ave Nearest Intersection E Yoakum Ave and N 10th St

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
+h ,;
Legal Description: @ / 6! oC k Cf,, LO Z— 5
Existing Zoning Designation C2 - Retail Future Land Use Plan Designation R2A Tiny Home

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Lauri Ramirez Phone 210-381-8922 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): fauri.riles67@gmail.com

Mailing Address 6711 Munich Rd City San Antonio State Texas Zip 78256

Property Owner Tiyet Pineda Phone 210-859-3407 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only): Lee@pinedamail.com

Mailing Address 8526 Pegasus Dr City Selma State Texas Zip 78154

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Cemp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
ﬁ—zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
| am looking to sell this property. iwould like to rezone the lot to residential to be better able selt it.

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature Date:
Property Owner’s Signature_Tuyet Pineda Date: 1/06/2022
Accepted by: Date:




200 ft Buffer Map of 616 East Yoakum

= \

Henrietta

19519

10272

47975

14123 | 14930 15719 17214

11024

46450

14237

_10th
11th

 Yoakum

0 15 30 60 90 120
| TR s Fect

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\WMaps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By: DISCLARSER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. » PLANNING DEPARTMENT

) Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
o CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. , .
«@ |Last Update: 12172022 THE CITY OF KINGSVALLE IS NOT P 410 West King
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED e . .
® Note: MEREIN (S USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Kipnille Kingsville, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTIGHN, PLANNING, BULDING, e . 161.803.8035
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Office: 361-595-8055

b1




N/A
#14123

DOHERTY REVOCABLE TRUST
RAYMOND L DOHERTY (TR)
PO BOX 10301
HOUSTON, TX 77206
#17214

ESTRADA SAN JUANA
228 N CR 1026
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19519, 46450, 20313

SILGUERO JOSE ROBERTO
509 EAVED
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3815
#14237

ALEGRIA MARTHA C
603 1/2 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643
#14930

CANALES JOSE E EST
625 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643
#17975, 10272

ARCE HILARIO ESTATE
% ALONZO D ARCE
4219 SPIRAL CRK
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78238-3617
#17309

KRUEGER MICHAEL J
PO BOX 1538
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1538
#21643

SUAZO FRANCISCO
615EAVEA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15719

VILLARREAL JOSEPH RAMOS
627 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643
#11021

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#15812



il

o

e o

.

e oy

i o

616 E Yoakum

e

b

s
L
-

o
o

1,128

1
0.01

2022

January 10

.03 mi

0

0.01

05 km

0

03

0

0

]

Esdi,

Saurce: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,

USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community, Sources:
HERE, Garmin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the

GIS User Cormmunity



Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 23377 PINEDA TUYET for TaxYear: 2022 - Values not available

Year 2022

Property

Account
Property ID: 23377
100800925000192

Real

Geographic ID:

Type:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address:
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:

616 E YOAKUM

Owner
PINEDA TUYET

ETAL
8526 PEGASUS DR
SELMA, TX 78154-3420

Name:
Mailing Address:

Values

+) Improvement Homesite Value:
+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
+) Land Homesite Value:

+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

+ + o+ 4+ 4+ o+

(

(+)

(+)

(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:
(+)

(+)

+) Timber Market Valuation:

Legal Description: 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 25

Zoning:

Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID: C1

Owner ID: 55723

% Qwnership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Ag / Timber Use Value
N/A
N/A

1

(=) Market Value:
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Appraised Value: -
(—) HS Cap: _

N/A
N/A




RESIDENTIAL USE

Lot Size R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 MH Ag
Minimum lot area, 5,500 2,500 2,0004 | 6,000 6,000 5acres | 10 acres
sq.ft.
Minimum lot area 5,500 2,500 2,000 1,000 1000 3,000 10 acres
per unit, sq.ft.
Minimum open 0 0 4,001 4,001 0 0
space per unit, sq.
ft.
Minimum lot width, | 50 25 15 50 50 25 300
ft. (measured at the
setback line)
Setback; Lots
Principal Uses:

Front yard, ft. 20 20 20° 20 20 20

Side yard 5 5 5 5 5 5
(interior), ft.

Side yard (on 10 10 5 10 10 10 10
street), ft.
Rear yard, ft. 10 10 55 10 10 10
Accessory Uses:

Front yard, ft. 20 20 20 20




RESIDENTIAL USE

Lot Size R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 MH Ag .

> The front 20 feet setback can be used for parking and the front porch and the rear yard setback

can be used for a porch.




2 Tir Knvcsvare Recomo

EWS

faoisance 20, 2022

KISD schools get good financial report at meeting

At Tuesday night's KIsD
Baand nweting. s school
beard recvived goord news
in refercnoe to the finavcial
~tate of the district.

For the Fiscal Yoar end-

g, August 31 321, Kings
ville 180% Gewnal Fund
showed a Fond Balassee in-
oreane of SLTRLG, wehich
gives an ending Fund Bal-
arce of SRERINE,

"We wittibute the healthy
fund badance to the mind.
setof ‘omredling what ne
an awitrel™ siid D Cis
\\*anukk Percz, KISB

dent of Schooks.

Thr plon kcwsed a1
things stach ac consrv

wadetud spenting of the
;mt and ugmuhfv pue-

tive rewvinxe ok
g

Sicoussfolty awarded.

“With the

foctive

P

sup-
post of the Baand, Kings

vitle IS will contiony
ditigently roonibar A Ex-
fops affectingg disteict fumds
i e fo norein comapet
e with wafarios o i
prove disteiet facibitios”

Pa I'ade Coxrmten mom race 1

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planaing & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hear-
ing Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 6:00 pum. wherein the Commission wiff discuss
and/or take action on the foffowing items and at which time alt interested persons wilf
be heand: Lauri Ramitez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, ownes; requesting the rezone of 6th,
BLOCK 9, LOT 25 also kewswn as 616 East Yoakuns, Kingsville, Texas. frum C2 (Retailf
{0 R2A (Tiny Home). The mecting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, inthe Uk
Kicberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about the itenss on the
agends, please contact the Planming Department 3t {3611 593-8035,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville witthold 2 Pblic Hering Munday, Fb-
ruary 28, 3022 2t 5:00 pan. wheneln the City Commission will discuss the consider-
ation of the fulfawing item and at which time oft interestod persons will be heand: Layri
Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineds, uwher; requesting the terone of 618, BLOCK 9,107
25 also known as 616 Eait Yoakuw, Kingsville, Tows. from C2 (Retail) to R2A (Tiny
Home)., The megting will be held au City Hell, 460 West King. Kingsvifle, Tc_m inthe
Helen Klcberg Groves C y Raoms, f you haveany ¢ h

the agenda, please contact lhc(.tl} Secretary 2t {361} 395-5002.

CASAREALH
325 N.W. 2nd
Premont, TX
{361} 348-3561

CASAREA.L L
1300 Wyoming
Alice, TX
(361} 668-4157

Los Anos De Ore
1220 W. Kenedy
Kingsville, TX
(361) 395-7171

Casa De Paz

1200 W. Corral

Kingsville, TX
(361) 585-5700

CASAREAL I
100 W. Cenizo Circle
Benavides, TX
(361) 256-3110

LS

Taxaskda; Contaet umbers.
: o Yoice: T-1-1

or 1807352989

CASAREALILV
1001 S. Tovar
San Diego, TX

(361) 279-8318

& sta’niea

CASAREALYV
700 Jeff Cowley

Freer, TX
(361) 394-7661

301 Lucero St
' Ahce, Texas 78332

ww realmc org




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 25, ALSO KNOWN AS
616 E. YOAKUM, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT)
TO R2A (TINY HOME DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Lauri Ramirez, applicant for owner
Tuyet Pineda, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of
Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
February 16, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, February 28, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 4-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 6th, Block 9, Lot 25, also known as 616 E. Yoakum, Kingsville,
Texas, from C2-Retail District to R2A-Tiny Home District, as more specifically described
on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th _ day of February , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __14th _ day of March , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of 616 East Yoakum

\

-

11th

Henrietta
7 \
19519
w3 o
Faes N
14123 14930 15719 17214 | @ 10272 | ©
- -
46450
s 17309 15812 14237 20313
O
A
Yoakum
21643
0 1530 60 90 120
L I RN Fcct

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

L1l

U
V]
«
[]

Drawn By:

Planning Department

Last Update: 1/21/2022

Note:

DISCLAIMER

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
HEREIN S USED FOR ANY DESIGN,

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BURDING,

QR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPQSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES QR ERRORS.

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
% . PLANNING DEPARTMENT
Al 410 West King
ey

l{"ii@_-;-u_lc Kingsville, Texas 78363
) Office: 361-595-8055




AGENDA ITEM #1



CONSENT AGENDA



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: January 26, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7,
LOT 17 ~ 19 to enable the applicant to carry out housing development. Letters were sent out to neighbors and
the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a
rezone of the said property from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential). A recorded vote of all
members present was taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian Coufal, Larry
Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-3093

MEMO

Date: December 22, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential)

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (HOFFMAN
ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19) from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

A look into history revealed the property was originally zoned R1(Single-family Residential) prior to
03/10/2014 when the City Commission passed a resolution to rezone the property to C4 to facilitate an
extension of a car lot/auto sales shop that occupied the property adj oining the subject property known as 1330 S
6t Street. It appears the said extension never took place, and the current situation is that of an empty lot with
traces of concrete pads establishing relics of an old Mobile Home Park (way back in the day).

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage infill development that would provide
suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

. . - 1 P ~'\./,Z
Project Address Nearest Intersection e::’zzs7'_/Z/¢. L L2 5 ,./(/94\,7-1./ /==

(Proposed) Subdivision Name {2/ 47 05 /7‘/2 Zie 7 Lot [ 7455 £/7 <Block Z
P /:/ oA /() D0 7T D
Legal DESCY‘iption: s ./’ 7'/{/‘/‘ /3) 27 ,/%//);77/144‘/1’ /00/3)7/117?/ P K/"”f' L S ST AVEIEY,

g

. . . . . . - 7
Existing Zoning Designation = l/ Future Land Use Plan Designation /i\ "/

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

. \ LLe o
Applicant/Authorized Agent A/// L4847 /\ 2 ?46"/\ 1 4z22gPhone 45//95 a 7'/6155?AX

-

Email Address (for project correspandence only); /A f;/lﬁ Wl D pa) 75’4@ }/{(ﬁfp- (c’///’

Mailing Address /// /)ﬂ &t [RAir. City__ N 800 i4 State /I i< Zip 78383

. N . . i fey Contrm
Property Owner /" i/ ; ot L RatE PhoneQS‘W\ Y65~ 7#5¢ Fax

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Cr o i TR ACTD /Zf@y / ,-/mn,.»'/ Lo A

‘L g/ . L T . 5
Mailing Address 'f’/%[{ )ﬁ«% /_Pe,'#///? . Clty;/f,/u/“f-;/,}.f 7 State/_d_:&:___. lelﬁ'j_[:':

belect appropriate process for which apsrova is sought. Attach comoleted checklists with this applicatian, "

__Annexation Request No Fee —_Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
—Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
47Re-20ning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 _Vacating Plat $50.00
—Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 __Development plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.,00 —_Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: ]
?(-’. T C‘y—:/D; 28" o 7 / j/é‘)l.bﬂ. 1/-75‘//'4 A 002 /)0)34 e s AL 7{’5 .;'\(‘)*“i DE "{7'} i,

I'hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revaoked.

l ) . > j / 7 200 3
Applicant’s Signature_ <= Z 225~ £ ) Date: Aoy bt "] 280,
Property Owner’s Signature o Date: s -
Accepted by: W Date: ['LL%'(%'M




200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller
- >

Shelton
I~ 7o) ©
o fer3 [5e] [{e]
<t o < 22}
18262 3 12097 15312 Y 3 &
12216 24438 § S @

g

Miller
2 ! g
5 & | ¢

24858
. 200ft Buffer
0 2040 80 120 160 [
\ Feet 0 ) j

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By: THIS VAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. g | Planning Depariment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY Ea: PLANNING DEPARTMENT
5 CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. A8 5 .
~ @ |Last Update: 12/16/2021 NT;«: ZITFY OFEKINFGOS;;‘L:TE s NOOT . 410 West King
- RESPONSIBLE IF THE IN 1oN CONTAINE Ssensaen L
® INote: WEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Kingsyile  Kingsville, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTION, FLANNING, BUILOING, e . 161808 /(33
o8 oty DTN PR Office: 361-595-8053




LOERA JOSE RAMOS III
1404 PALM AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18262

ECONOMY PRINTING LLC
229 E SHELTON ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6239
#15312

ALLEN THOMAS S
ETUX DAWN M
2908 N ARMSTRONG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22866

CANTU JUAN A
AND GLORIA B CANTU
725 W HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4209
#10594

GARZA RICARDO ABEL
ETUX SARAH
303 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#15499

SALINAS RAMON III
ETUX CYNTHIA M SALINAS
P OBOX 112
SARITA, TX 78385-0012
#48342

WHITE JOHNNY
ETUX HILDA
301 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22097

GARCIA FAUSTINO
ANA L GARCIA
P OBOX 1472
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#12216, 24438

MORALES MISAEL ESCOBEDO
ETAL
5001 NUEVO LN
KILLEEN, TX 76549
#18328

COX DENNISE M
307 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#23854

NUNEZ IBREY JAMES
JOSEPH FRANCES NUNEZ
PO BOX 603
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0603
#12097

DE LA GARZA MONICA
307 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14485

GARZA IRENE
ETVIR DESIDERIO
302 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6234
#19087

ELKS LODGE
PO BOX 1464
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1464
#24858

RIVERA CARMELITA N
311 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#16290



Kleberg CAD

Property Search Results > 48331 CCTM HOLDINGS LLC for Tax Year: 2021

Year 2021
Property
Account
Property ID: 48331 Legal Déscript‘ion: HOFFMAN, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-21
Geographic ID: 1353900717005192 Zoning: R2
Type: Real Agent Code:
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: E MILLER Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map iD: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC Owner ID: 68434
Mailing Address: 8321 SERENITY CT % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6458
Exemptions:
Values
{+) improvement Homesite Value: + o]
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + $0
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $13,750 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 50
{=) Market Value: = $13,750
(—) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $13,750
{(~) HS Cap: - SO
(=) Assessed Value: = $13,750
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $13,750
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $13,750 $13,750
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $13,750 $13,750

Estimated Tax
$0.00
$115.50



B e Kivasviee Recarn

NEws

Jnsusrr 6, 2022

Bishop

Long-time ath-
tete  and  current
bodybuilder  Travis
Charles  competed
DOcc. 18, 2021 i Or-
lando Fla, in his at-
tempt  at winning
the most prestigious
award  in amatear
badybuilding, the
1788 !ra Card.

foteenational  Fed-
cration  af  Bady
Building, IFBB is an
“invitation anly” fed-
cration of Pro Bady-
builders.

This pro bodybuikd-
ing status allows ath-
letes to cumpete as a
professianat with the
opportunity for high-
er awards and prize
Mmuney.  Travis  has

man earns pro card in bodybuilding

been in the tilness
industry since 2008,
first starting out in
Bishop High School
with the powerdlft-
ing team where he
wan muliple cham-
pianships, including
three State Cham-
pionship titles, two
Natioual tittes and
one World Champl-
onship title,

He got his first
start in bodybuild.
ing compueting at the
2017 NPC Batfle un
the tlay held in Cor-
pus Cheisti, He has

ince computed in
five NPC Natlonal
Badybutlding ¢am-
politions,  carulng
teophies in Ist, 2ad,

Ird and $th place
finishes, U was
thix weekend's
show that earned
him  the coveted
1EBB Preo Card,

Competing  in
the  welterweight
division against 20
compoetilurs,  Tea-
vis secured o secs
ond-plage  finish
that garnished his
future profession-
al career in body-
building.

Teavis has been
a member of FIT24
Gym, and s cur-
rently a Peesonal
Trainer at FIT24,

where  he helps
athers achiove
their fitness goals,

Charles has finnlly corsed his Pro Bedy Builiting cand after phecing st the IFBE cont-

pelitive iy Orlusdo, Ela, Charles begen ls carcee in Bedy Building at Bizhop High Schodt,
s {8 aenreent fitiess instructar at EIT2 in Kiwgsville. (Submitted phote)

Local Scouts excel at Winter camp Javelina women

Kingsville Doy Scouts
from Troop [86, chae-
tered by St Gertrude
Catholic Churels
Knights  of Columbus
Cauncll #3389, spent
part of theiv Christmas

upset No. 1 team
in Division 11

The Texas for both teams,

Break mtending Winter
Camp hosted at Camp
Perry by the Rio Grande
Council of Scouting.
Senlar Patrot Leader
Lane Ebsik, Patrol Lead.
er Drew Scidel Strike
Foree  Pateal  Scouts
Andy Cano and Domi-
nic Racha jolncd mare
than 100 uther scouts
fram the Rio Grande
Valley as well as scouts
from a5 far as Lacedo in
the camping event.
Camp Director, Uscar
Garzo,  wefcamed  the
seouts Lo the “re-apen.
tng™ of Camp TPerry

after having to go te a
victual winter camp ex
perience in 020 duc to
COVED-1Y, and said: "It
makes my heart full to
see bay scouts here at
Canmp Perey again”
While at the camp, the
Trunp 186 Scouts varned
merit badges in camp-
ing, backpacking, au-
tomotive  mainlenance,
architecture, public
speaking,  environmen-

A&M-Kingsville  wom-
s basketball  team
touk a 5942 vietuey over
Lubbock Christian over
the weekend. Lubbock
Christian cante into the
game as the No. I leam
in NCAA Division 1.
They are the defending
National  Champlons
and have wan the Na-
tional Title in theee of
the past five seasons.
The Javelimas  out-
scored the Chaps fn cach
of the four quartens even
though i was the Lone
Star Conference opener

Jayde Tsehritter had
16 points for the Javell-
nas and Keystyn fones
had 10 Devon Willlams
had nine cebounds.

‘The Javelinas shot 54
percent from the fivikd
and won the battle of
the boards, 3723,

With the victory the
Javelinas improve to 7-4
for the yeae white 1.CU
falls to 132,

The Javelinas  will
hast Bastern Noew Mex-
ico in an LSC matchup
at 2 pan, Sunday in the
Steinke Center,

Mail {In County]
6§ months: $28, 1 year: $50 or Online Only: $47
Mail (Out of County)
B months: $31, 1 year. $57 or Onfine Only: $47
*Military Dlscounts

taf seleace, musie, citi-
zenship in the commu-
uity, anng others,

“l am so proud of
ovur scouls, Their roa-
turily, leadenship ond
respeet for each other
grows with vach out-
ing." safd Scoutmastec
Jaime  Rocha,  "These
boys are learning skifls
they will ase through-
out their tifelimes, and

The Si. Gertrade the Grvat Boy Sewat Trecp 186 fook part ire the Winder Cmsp ul Camyr
Perry. Camp Perry wts closed last yeur due Jo COVID-19 comcerns. The sconis earned
neeril badges i camping, backpaeking, qutemotive nmfutenanee, puldfe spenking mnd

ather avcus, (Bhotos suluttitied}

are building friendships
amd  connections  with
others.”

. The Seats finished off
the unseasonably warm
Winter Camp with poap-

ing back (o Kingavitle
Troop 186 In Kings-
ville is chartered by
St, Gertrude  Catholic
Churclys Knlghts of Ca-
Tumbus Couneil #3389,

more importantly, they  sicle teeats before travels The iroop

welcomues

Mall {In County)
6 months: $22, 1 year: 342 or Onfine Only: $42
Mail {Out of County)
6 months: §27, 1 year: $52 or Online Only: $42

Tu subrseelbe, call {361) 5921304,

Subsevibevs Like
Make the Difference

boys from 13-17 yeoes
old to join and learn
lessons i leadership,
patriotisi, seevice, and
autdenrsmanship,  the
traop incety an Sumlays
6 pan.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
Ihe Planning & Zoning Commissiun of the City of Kingsville will hold a
Public Hearlng Wednesday, January 26, 2022 2 6:00 p.m, wherein the Com-
misston will discuss and/for take action on the following items and at which
time all interested persons will be heard:
Wililam Dove & Assoclates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer atvner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7; LOT 17-19 also kniown as
200 block E, Miller, Kingsville, Texas,
‘he meeting will be held at City Hall, 100 West King, in the Helen Klehery
Groves Communlity Room. If you have any questions about the ltems on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Depariment at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“the City Commission of the City of Kingaville will bold o Publie Heartug
Monday, February 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m, wheretn the Clty Commission will
discuss the conslderation of the following ftem and at which time all interest-
«d persons will be heard:

Witham Dove & Assaclates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesting
the seplat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as
200 block E. Mifler, Kingsviile, Texas.

The mieetioyg will be bl City Hall, 108 Weat Kings, Kingsvitlo, Texas in e
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions about
the ftems on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“Hhe Plinniug & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold u Bublic
Hearing Wednesday, fanvary 26, 2022 at 6:00 pum. wherein the Commission will
discuss andfor take sction on e following iterns and at which time all hnterested
persans will be hewed;
William Dove & Assackates LLC applicants Chuck Cramer owner: requesting iy
rezaning of HOFEMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, 1.OT 17-19 alsa known as 200
block B, Miller, Kingsville, Texas from G (Commercial) to R- (Single Famity).
“Lhre mevtimg will be bkt City [Tall, 460 West King In the eden Kicbey Gaves
Community Room. ffyouTaveany questions about the items an the agenda, please
contact the Planning Departtnent at (361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Canunission of the Gity of Klugsville will bold 1 Public Heaving Monday,
Feliruary 1, 2022 a1 5:00 pan. wherein the City Conumission will discuss the intro-
ductton afthe followdng itetn and atwhich timeal inferested persons will be heard:
William Dave & Associates LLC applicant; Clinck Cramer gwner; iequesting tie
vezotttug of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 1719 ulso kiawn ay 200
hlack I Miller, Kingsvills, Toxas from G {Cammerciad) ta -1 (Stogle Bonily)
“The mocting will be held at City Tall, 100 West King. Kingsville, Texas i the Helen
Kleberg Groves Community Roven, I yors biave any questions sbout the fteis on
the agendy; please cotitact the Clty Secrctary at (1b1) 3958002,




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19,
ALSO KNOWN AS 200 BLOCK E. MILLER, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
FROM C4 (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of William Dove & Associates LLC,
authorized agent for owner/applicant Chuck Cramer, for amendment to the zoning
ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 26, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, February 14, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lot 17-19, also known as 200 Block
E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas, from C4-Commercial District to R1-Single Family Residential
District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th  day of February , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 28th _ day of February , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller

Shelton
/ h
[{e]
g g | 2\| g
18262 & 12097 15312 S 3 &
<t
2 | 3 | 8
12216 24438 ® = *
=
Miller
8 % g
2R ¢
24858
Legend
E Miller
200ft Buffer
0 20 40 8O 120 160 !
Feet i !
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\WMaps\2021_Buffer.mxd
Drawn By: THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY. cITy OF KINGSVILLE
- Planning Depariment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
-8 . “CTHE GITY OF KNGSVALE G NOT. , 410 West King
— ‘8 Last Update: 12/16/2021 RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED gremosed

Note:

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

lc‘linmgu_g Kingsville, Texas 78363
- Office: 361-595-8055




AGENDA ITEM #2



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO:

CC:

FROM:

DATE:

Mayor and City Commissioners
Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS)

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department requested a resolution to apply for and if awarded to accept
and expend FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS) funds. Funds in the amount of
$248,696.03 have been awarded to the Kingsville Police Department. (See attached SOGA
information.)

Background:

The purpose of the program is to enhance interagency border security operations supporting Operation
Lone Star including the facilitation of directed actions to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain
non-citizen inmates. Program participants shall assist in the execution of coordinated border security
operations in an effort to:

Law Enforcement

1. Increase the effectiveness and impact of Operation Lone Star.

2. Reduce border-related criminal activity in Texas.

3. Implement and increase the effectiveness of operational methods, measures, and technigues
for outbound/scuthbound operations.

4. Decrease the supply of drugs smuggled into and through Texas from Mexico.

5. Disrupt and deter operations of gang and cartel criminal organizations.

6. Decrease specifically targeted tactics (such as conveyance methods) for drugs in the Texas
border region.

7. decreased use of specific areas for crime as targeted in directed action missions.

8. Increase the effectiveness of directed action missions based upon intelligence and analysis to
ensure they target the most serious threats and are conducted in high pay-off areas.

9. Increase the number and quality of analytical intelligence products developed at the Unified
Command and state levels.

10. Increase coordination between local and state law enforcement agencies in planning,

execution, and analysis of border security operations




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Financial Impact:
Funding in the amount of $248,696.03 has been awarded to provide equipment and supplies in support
of Operation Lone Star activities.

The grant for “Operation Lone Star” is a reimbursement type and does not require any cash
match.

Recommendation:
The City of Kingsville Commission approve the budget amendment so that we can expend the
grant funds awarded under this grant.

Please place this on the next available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this
matter.




GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

Dear Grantee:

Congratulations on your award! To activate your agency’s grant, the Authorized Official must log on to
eGrants at https://eGrants.gov.texas.cov and go to the ‘My Home’ tab. In the ‘Pending Applications’
section, locate the application with a ‘Current Status’ of “Pending AO Acceptance of Award”. Click on the
grant number and proceed to the ‘Accept Award’ tab. From this tab, click on the “Accept’ button. Grants
must be accepted within 45 calendar days of the date the award was issued.

Be sure to review the Grantee Conditions and Responsibilities Memo for a quick overview of general
items every grantee should be aware of. You can also find more detailed information on the eGrants
website including helpful resources, links, and tools needed to properly administer Public Safety Office
grants. The Guide to Grants, also on the website, contains answers to questions frequently asked by
grantees.

If you have any questions regarding this award, feel free to contact your grant manager, whose name is
referenced in the Statement of Grant Award or you may always contact our office via the eGrants Help
Desk at eGrants@gov.texas.gov.

We look forward to working with you to ensure the success of your program.
') «
Aimee Snoddy

Executive Director
Public Safety Office

Post OFFICE BOx 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VOICE) D1AL 7-1-1 FOR RELAY SERVICES



00°000°000°001%  1e12pay [BIOL
L13quny

1000-1S-A9-770T Al preay
eIG/[RIPI]
38(q

pABMY [BIOPI]
:Aouady

spun, 23815 - V/N Fuipasay
[eIdpag

VIN Bt

spun 3eis - V/N

81180¢819 squnN SNd

TYa17 saurey 1138RUBIA] JURID

ae}§ suo uonesado 3], yoofoay

Jo AnD ‘oqpiasSury DUIBN WURID

weigol ] uern) 1e1§ auo uonerdo-1g ipuny weadoiy

£0°969°81TS 11500 1390k (EI0L, £20T/6¢/11 :9yeq uopepinbry
00°0$ SHIIRIAL pUD uj d3uvIH £T0T/1¢/80 - 1T0T/10/60 ‘poLg juet)
00°0$ SYNEBA] YSe) 3NueID . TT0T/LIT ‘papleay e
£0°969°8+73 junowy paeay 10L58¢t RquIny juely
1MO[3q

pai ‘Aue J1 ‘(shuowonnbay oymads-pung 110 pue Suipuny jo (s)uonipuo)) SuImofjo} ays Jo siudwannbal ay) paysnes sey
9o3uRId 2Y) [HUR PaAsEa}al 9q JOU M spury s,e0ueiS ay ), Sutpuny juesd Jo suonIpued FUIMO[[0] SYI Yim $92188 puR ‘WIBIY
paerodicout suoisiaoxd e Suipnour JussaISy JuURID 2y) Ul paupNo sjustuannbal oyl yim doueldod oI pur soside
“9afoid jueid oy 1oy Anprqisuodsar oy s3dedoe aaguein syi ‘qel premy 1dsooy, ay; unpim uonng ,1dasoy, oy to Suryoip Ag

"92)URID) 3} 03 IIT10U SIUBAPE INOYNM IO YlIM ‘Sjusuwninbol

pue soniiqisuodsal feuonippe ppe 01 IS 21 $9A19531 DOO Y] Ajdde sjeropoal weiSold swein) VN oW Aq
paysiiqnd s3101{0 ] pue suis|ng uoneULON] [je (VN Lousdy juswoSeuriy AousSiows [e19pa.] Y WOl papleme sjuels
Jo, "K1dde .10 a1 Jo gz ann, ui suoisiaoxd ajqesrjdde Aue pue apmo) jeroueur sjuRID 201sn{ Jo juswpedo(] 9yl JO UOISIOA
sjqeotjdde juonms oy “sonsny Jo juouryeda “S'M) 91 WOY papleme sjueld 10,] ‘2A0qe PIISI] SJUSWIND0P SY) Ul PIOUIIR)SL
suawmoop ajgestidde Lue pue spuny popieme sem DO 243 YIIYM JOpUN UONENOIOS 10 Juswasunoutry Surpun,] oy ‘Suipuny
[e19pa) 10§ pue ‘spewr sem uonesijdde ueid ot YSIYM JOPUR UOHEIIDIOS JO JUSWSdUNROUUY JUIPUN,| 18IS Y} 'SIUN000Y
atgnd jo sefjondwo) sy 4q padojaadp (SINDN) SPIepUR]S JUSWISEURA JUBID WLHOJIU[] 9] PUR ‘OP0)) SANRISIUIUPY
SEX3L, 3 Jo p uoistalq ‘g 1avdeqoqng ‘oz madeyD 1 Wed g SPLL “0POD) JUSUILIBACD) SBXS], 9] JO £§/ Jo1dey)) ‘spiemy
[e19pa,] 10 sjudwaanboy 1pny pue “saididuild 1500 “Suawamboy SANBHSIUNUPY WUIOHIU(] ‘00T Hed W4D T :0) panul]

1ou Jnq Suipnjour ‘plemy juein pue uonedsijddy JueID SYI UI SIUWNOOP PILIUSP! 19YI0 343 PUE ‘Sjueln) ut uonedsyddy
ueIO 91 SINI{IqISUCdsay pue SUCHIPUOD) SJURID DO Y} ‘PIEMY WBID JO JUSWSIEIS 9y} SSPNJOUT WUSWAAISY JURID) oY ],

sorfdde Juowannbai oanoLIsal s1ou oy “vsjurin) © 0 Ajdde spuswannbal SundIyuoes alsyam saoueisUl U] “SUAWSINbII

pue souaping ‘satoijod ‘suonendar ‘sajnjels ajels pue fesapay siqestjdde (je pue Aue Fuipniour uswRaIFy JURID SIp

Jo suone5iiqo pue syuawennbol sy yum Ajduos Apoins o) s3218e d0jURID 3Y) ‘SJUBIDD Ul premy uein oy Sundoooe £g 'sqey
(SHe1a/195png, pue 2a1jeieN, S1} U0 SJURIDD Ul PIJOS[JRI 518 PIEME SIY) J0] 198pnq pue saneireu 105{oid pasordde oy,

"0}013 SO1IRd 913 JO YIBS JO Jopunaioy
suonesI[qo Jo SIUBWSIZR ‘SJUBLGAC) 3Y) Jo Aue £q punoq au109aq 1o wiroyrad 01 pajedijqo aw0d5q J0 03 PIsOONs [[BYS YOIym
J0 S3MIRJ 1) JO YORD 0] SIOSSIVONS 3G [{RYS YOIYM SINHUD 1310 pue ‘suoneiodios srgnd ‘So1us [BIUSUILIDACS ‘SUOISIAID
‘sjuounredap ‘sarousBe joy10 Aue pue sarouole SeXa], Jo 21vlS JSUIO [{e pue SUSISSE PUE SI0SSO0ONS 9ANDdSII HAY) PUR S3UB
U3 JO 1J3US] Sy 0} 2InU {[eYS pue uodn Juipuiq 2q |[eYS WIAIAN] YHOJ 105 Suonediqo pue suoisiAcd ‘SUOHIPU0D ‘SWIS) [[8 pue
JUSWSRIBY JuRID) S, (D) JOWSA0D Y] JO YO 243 WOY PIBME JO 90110 [BISHIO 3L SI PIeMy JUBID) JO JUaWIIRIS a1,

(VO0S) pieay Juels Jo Juduoje)g !



RESOLUTION #2021-__ 19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE,
HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS DIVISION’S FY2022 OPERATION LONE STAR
GRANT PROGRAM (OLS); AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE
CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Homeland Security Grants Division's FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program,
which provides funding to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain non-citizen
inmates and to assist in the execution of coordinated border security operations as
described in the grant information; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project as required by the grant application, if any, though no match is expected as this
is a reimbursement type grant that has a minimum funding level of $5,000; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens, the City would like to use
grant funds as allowed by the grant (ie, categories such as overtime, personnel costs,
equipment & technology, supplies & direct operating expenses, travel & training); and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division’s FY2022 Operation
Lone Star Grant Program.



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland
Security Grants Division's FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program, including but
not limited to any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and
that the Chief of Police will administer the program and execute and submit all
certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of

such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _25th
day of October , 2021.

Sam R. ﬁ:gak?ﬂ%

ATTEST:

\YY\QJ\AA \ID.\.!X\?.\LL&A
Mary Valehzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney AlVare2, City Attorgy




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND FUNDING FROM THE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT-OPERATION LONE
STAR #4385701 FOR POLICE EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#13

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease
Fund 059 — Homeland Security f :

Expenditures - 5

2100 | Police Machinery & Equipment 71200 $248,696.03

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to accept and expend funding from the
Homeland Security Grant-Operation Lone Star #4385701 for Police Equipment. Funding will
come from the grant funding awarded ]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #3



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Fire Department Budget Amendment

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to amend the FY 21-22 budget to carry-
over surplus funds from a grant from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC) in the
amount of $8,363.

Background:
Each year CBAC distributes funds to emergency medical services departments based on the
number of EMS calls.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This grant will be used to purchase medical equipment and supplies.

Recommendation:
Approve the carry-over of surplus funds from the CBRAC grant in the amount of $8,363.00.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
UNSPENT GRANT FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND
SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#14

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 027 — EMS Fund

Revenues - 4

2200 | Fire State Grants 72010 $8,363.00

Expenditures - 5

2200 | Fire Medical Supplies 22400 $8,363.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate unspent grant funds for the
purchases of medical equipment and supplies. Funding will come from the Deferred Revenues
line item in this fund where the unspent funds are recorded.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #4



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 14, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider approving Ordinance for traffic flow changes on E. Johnston
Avenue between 11" Street and 12t Street and 11t Street between E.
Johnston Avenue and E. Doddridge Avenue from a One-Way Street into a
Two-way Street and proposing stop sign at the intersection of 12t Street
and E. Johnston Avenue.

Summary:

The ordinance changes the traffic flow on existing one-way streets into two-way streets.
E. Johnston Avenue has a 26 feet wide pavement. 11t Street has a 29 feet wide
pavement. The existing pavement widths allow for traffic to flow in both directions. This
ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare of the City of
Kingsville.

The streets are in Area K of the Traffic Control Areas. If the ordinance is approved the
Streets Division will need to remove the existing One-Way sign at the intersection of 12t
Street and E. Johnston Avenue, remove Do Not Enter sign at the intersection of 11t
Street and E Doddridge Avenue, and to install a new stop sign at the intersection of 12t
Street and E. Johnston Avenue for east bound traffic.

The street is currently being used as a two-way street, so this change is not an impact to
motorist.

Code of Ordinance Sec. 7-1-1(A)(2) Speed Limits— Thirty miles per hour within the city
limits, except when a lower rate of speed is permitted as set out and prescribed by
Schedule T of Article 5, Traffic Schedules. Stop sign shall comply with Sec. 7-8-2 -
Specifications for traffic control devices and Sec. 7-8-3 — Traffic control areas.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Background:

Mirabeau B. Lamar Elementary School has been closed since June 2009. On the southside
of the school is an existing one-way street which begins at the intersection of 12 street
and E. Johnston Avenue due west to the intersection with 11t Street then is due south
and ends at the intersection of 11t Street and E. Doddridge Avenue.

When the school was in service, a one-way flow of traffic was deemed safer for the public.
In the time since the school has been closed the public has been using the road for two-
way traffic. The proposed ordinance change will allow the ordinance to mirror actual
usage and enhance safety by adding a stop sign.

Financial Impact:

The total cost for the stop sign is approximately $200.00, which will come from Streets
Division line item 001-5-3050-52200.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the ordinance changing the one-way traffic on E. Johnston
Avenue and 11™ Street into two-way traffic area and adding a stop sign on E. Johnston
Avenue at its intersection with 12th Street for east bound traffic.

Attachments:
Site Map
Ordinance No. 2022- .




wer s (1)
NYId OI3vHL AVAA 3NO ONLLSIXE \ V_/

2l
)
E 0
X
e
815
@0
m
Q
2
S
%
O
h]
z
Dewwn by: | AAMMBEL
b CITY OF KINGSVILLE TRAFFIC UPGRADES Owt: 2/07/201
~m Chasked by: R MORA
= PROPOSED ONE WAY TO TWO WAY TRAFFIC PLAN Jobt

Fra 2613950008




/ A"\ EXISTING ONE WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

C SOAE 0

o
13
z
=
w

/ B\ PROPOSED TWO WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENQINEERING DEPARTMENT
Kingyvific, Tetas 76361

00 Weat King
Office 361,395,007

Fax 161,395 K625

Orawn by: 1, RAMIREZ

Checkad by: K MORA

Job:

=

CITY OF KINGSVILLE TRAFFIC UPGRADES
PROPOSED ONE WAY TO TWO WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

wvi
x
~&
i




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
Vil, ARTICLE 8, SECTION 3-TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES; PROVIDING FOR
THE AUTHORITY TO PLACE A STOP SIGN ON JOHNSTON STREET AT 12™
STREET FOR EASTBOUND TRAFFIC; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Independent School District had a campus known as
Lamar Elementary School, which needed one-way traffic along Johnston Street
between 11t and 12! Streets while the campus was in service;

WHEREAS, the campus closed in 2009 and the public has been using Johnston
Street in that area for two-way traffic, the one-way designation is no longer
needed,

WHEREAS, once an official change to two-way traffic is implemented (by the
removal of one-way signage) the simultaneous addition of a stop sign on
Johnston at its intersection with 12" Street for eastbound traffic will be needed to
improve public safety (NOTE: one already exist here for westbound traffic);

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 7-8-3 of Article 7: Traffic Control Devices of Chapter VII, Traffic

Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§7-8-3 TRAFFIC CONTROL AREAS.

(B) AREA K:

AREAK

Intersection Direction Device




9. Johnston Ave. at Tenth St. Northbound - Southbound Delete stop
signs

10. Fordyce Ave. at Eleventh St. Eastbound - Westbound Delete stop
signs

11. 9th Street at King Street Northbound Install stop sign

12. Johnston Ave. at Twelfth St. Eastbound Install stop sign

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __14th _ day of February, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28 th day of _ February , 2022.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #5



Duldger b

City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: February 4, 2022

SUBIJECT: Approval of Expenditure of ARPA Loss of Revenue Funds for Parks Projects

Summary:

We are requesting to use ARPA funds authorized by loss of revenue calculations for Parks &
Recreation Department during Covid Closures. Our Calculation prepared by Finance Director
Deborah Balli totals $92,753.00. We are asking for up to $41,105.38 to install sidewalks at the
newly renovated Ball fields #4 & #6 and to replace the failed holding tank at the splash pad at
Flores Park.

Background:

The sidewalks at the ball fields were not a part of the grant as they don’t provide recreation but
are necessary to comply with TDLR Handicap Accessibility regulations. The estimate for the
sidewalks is $16,320.00. The Splash pad Tank failed for unknown reasons and is not under
warranty, so the responsibility lies with us to replace and repair it. The estimate for replacing
and repairing is $197/85.38, however, we could run into other needed repairs with all the piping
once the work begins. We also may be able to get some of the digging out of the tank done in
house which could save some funds as well. For these reasons we are asking for a $5,000.00
cushion in funding approval which if not spent on the splash pad repair would be used for other
projects approved in future requests.

Financial Impact:
These expenditures would not affect General Fund and would expend up to $41,105.38 of ARPA
Loss of Revenue funds for Parks & Recreation.

Recommendation:
City staff recommends the authorization of expenditures of up to $41,105.38 for sidewalk
installation and Splash Pad repair to be paid from ARPA Funds for Parks & Recreation.



ARPA Revenue Replacement Calculator

1) Fiscal Year End

2) Calculation Date

Estimate Revenue

3) Base Year Revenue

4} Growth Rate

5) Actual Revenue

Revenue Reduction

Background Information

12/31/2020}

Reduction in Revenue

Notes:

FY used for base year calculation

Months between Base Year and Calculation Date

Estimated Revenue Without Pandemic

Use Worksheet to Calculate

Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/2020




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ARP FUNDING FOR PARKS REVENUE REPLACEMENT PROJECTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#11

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Fund 121 - GF ARP Funding

Expenditures - 5

4503 | Parks Maint Grounds & Perm Fixtures | 59100 $92,753.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Parks revenue
replacement projects. Funding will come from the ARP funding received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

DATE: February 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Purchase of New Miscellaneous John Deere Mower Equipment for the L.E. Ramey Golf Course
Summary:

This item authorizes the purchase of New Miscellaneous John Deer Mower Equipment for the Golf
Course from Austin Turf and Tractor, though BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative Contract #611-
20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department for the use at the L.E Ramey Golf Course.

Background:

The existing mowing equipment is 5+ years old and has been in for repairs frequently. The current
Golf Course greens equipment used to maintain the golf course has been discontinued and parts
are not readily available. Creative imagination to mow and maintain golf course have been utilized
thus increasing maintenance and operation expenses. The purchase of new miscellaneous mower
equipment will increase productivity and decrease operation expenses.

Financial Impact:
Funds are available through budget amendment to General Fund with ARPA Funds, of which

$224,141.53 are available this fiscal year.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Purchase the New Miscellaneous John Deere Mower Equipment for
the Golf Course from Austin Turf and Tractor, though BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative Contract
#611-20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department. BuyBoard is a member of the Purchasing
Cooperative which meets Local government code 271 Subchapter F allows for the use of a
cooperative purchasing program, specifically 271.102 (c), states, “A local government that
purchases good and service under this subchapter satisfies any state law requiring the local
government to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and service.” Therefore,
competitive bidding statutes have been met.




€3 Jorn DEERE

Ausﬁn

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819

Prepared For:
Ruben Chapa
LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Prepared By: David Shackelford

Austin Turf & Tractor
809 Steve Hawkins Pkwy
Marble Falls, TX 78654

Tel: 830-693-6477
Fax: 830-693-7791
Email: david.shackelford@austinturf.com

Date: 01 February 2022 Offer Expires: 11 March 2022

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Prepared For:

Ruben Chapa

LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE
Ruben Chapa

2522 E ESCONDIDO RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Mobile: 361-255-1351
rchapa1234@stx.rr.com

Quote Summary

Prepared By:

David Shackelford

Austin Turf & Tractor

809 Steve Hawkins Pkwy

Marble Falls, TX 78654

Phone: 830-693-6477
david.shackelford@austinturf.com

BUYBOARD CONTRACT #611-20 Quote Id: 26008819
Created On: 01 February 2022
Last Modified On: 11 February 2022
Expiration Date: 11 March 2022
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut $47,071.29 $ 3748867 X 1 = $ 37,488.67
Triplex Mower
JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut $47,410.29 $37,760.14 X 1 = $ 37,760.14
Triplex Mower
JOHN DEERE Quick-Adjust 5 $13,327.49 $10,126.57 X 1 = $10,126.57
Cutting Units for 25008, 2500E,
2400, 2550, 2700, and 2750 Triplex
Mowers SET OF 3
JOHN DEERE 8700A PrecisionCut $99,786.43 $77,027.25 X 1 = $77,027.25
Fairway Mower
Frontier FM3012 Rear Discharge $22,781.00 $19,373.78 X 1 = $19,373.78
Flex-Wing Grooming Mower with
Light Bar
JOHN DEERE GATOR™TX Turf $12,265.66 $10,48545 X 1 = $10,485.45
(Model Year 2022)
JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A $ 39,450.57 $31,879.67 X 1 = $31,879.67
(Gas)
Equipment Total $224,141.53
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $224,141.53
SubTotal $224,141.53
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $224,141.53
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 224,141.53

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



N JoHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Austin
TURF & TRACTOR
Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE
JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower
Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $47,071.29

Code Description Qty
12727C 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower 1

da

183B lLess JDLink™ Hardware 1
0443 All Other Countries (English / Spanish) 1
1022 Smooth Tires and Wheels 1
(20x10.00-10, 2 ply)
1190 Two-Wheel Drive (2WD) 1
1201 Quick Adjust 5 (QA5) 7-blade Heavy 1
Section Cutting Units
1300 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Machined 1
Grooved Solid Rollers with Solid
Endcaps
1400 Cutting Unit ONLY Counterweights 1
1602 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Wide Tube / 1
Hollow Smooth Front Rollers
2009 Standard Seat 1
3200 Cutting Unit Attaching Yokes and 1

Paddle Clip Style Molded One-Piece
Grass Catchers

9756 Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9766 LED Work Light Kit 1
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1

Confidential



%) JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Hours:
Stock Number:

183B
0443
1022

1190
1203

1300

1400

1602

2009
3200

9756
9766
8805

S

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower

Suggested List
$47,410.29

Description Qty
2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower 1

Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
All Other Countries (English / Spanish) 1
Smooth Tires and Wheels 1
(20x10.00-10, 2 ply)

Two-Wheel Drive (2WD) 1
Quick Adjust 5 (QAS) 11-blade Cutting 1
Units

50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Machined 1
Grooved Solid Rollers with Solid

Endcaps

Cutting Unit ONLY Counterweights 1
50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Wide Tube / 1
Hollow Smooth Front Rollers

Standard Seat 1
Cutting Unit Attaching Yokes and 1

Paddle Clip Style Molded One-Piece
Grass Catchers

Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
LED Work Light Kit 1
Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1

aper Parts Catalog -
CTLG-2400 PRECISIONCUT MOWER

Freight 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment ;
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE Quick-Adjust 5 Cutting Units for 2500B, 2500E, 2400, 2550,
2700, and 2750 Triplex Mowers SET OF 3

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $13,327.49
Code Description Qty
5002TC Quick-Adjust 5 Cutting Units for 25008, 1

2500E, 2400, 2550, 2700, and 2750
Triplex Mowers

001A S/ Canada 1
1223 11-Blade Cutting Unit 1
1300 2 1n. (5 cm) x 22 In. (55.9 cm) Diameter 1
Machine Grooved Roller with Solid End
Caps
1400 QAS5 Cutting Unit Only Counterweight 1
1602 2 In. (5cm) x 22 In. (55.9 cm) Diameter 1
Wide Tube / Hollow Smooth Rollers
3200 22 In. (55.9 cm) Cutting Unit Attaching 1
Yokes and Molded One Piece Grass
Catchers
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1

BM22995  Scraper Kit - SCRAPER KIT, KIT, 3
CABLE, 22" ROLLER

TCA19446  Adapter Kit - SECONDARY UPSTOP 1
KIT

Freight 1
Setup 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment .
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE 8700A PrecisionCut Fairway Mower

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $99,786.43
Code Description

152ATC 8700A PrecisionCut Fairway Mower

001A United States and Canada

183B Less JDLink™ Hardware

0443 All Other countries (English/Spanish)

1208 Quick Adjust 7 (QA7) 8-blade Cutting
Units

1305 76.2 mm (3-in.) Diameter Heavy Duty
Grooved Disc Rollers

P e T .

—

1401 QA7 Cutting Unit ONLY 1
Counterweights
9756 (5) 22 In. Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9764 Canopy 1
PC11739 aper Parts Catalog - PAPER PARTS 1
CATALOG

Freight 1
Set

Frontier FM3012 Rear Discharge Flex-Wing Grooming Mower with Light Bar

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $22,781.00
Code Description Qty
0551XF FM3012 Rear Discharge Flex-Wing 1
G ing M ith Light B

3000 Highway Rated Tires 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE
Selling Equipment

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Freight 1
Setup 1

Confidential



) JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment ,;
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote 1d: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Hours:
Stock Number:

Code
559KM

0501
1015
2016
3001

3100
4099
4199

pPCo462

JOHN DEERE GATOR™TX Turf (Model Year 2022)

Suggested List
$ 12,265.66

Description Qty
GATOR™TX Turf (Model Year 2022) 1

PR - Base
Turf Tires
Non Adjustable Seat

Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint and
Reflectors

— ek ek e

Cargo Box Manual Lift 1
Less Front Protection Package 1
Less Rear Protection Package 1

receiver hitch
Paper Parts Catalog - PARTSC,4X2 1
TURF GATOR UTIL. VEHICLE

Freight 1
Setup 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Austin
Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE
JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A (Gas)
Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $ 39,450.57

Code Description Qty
140ATC ProGator 2020A (Gas) 1

anada

183B Less JDLink™ Hardware 1

1139 Standard Front Tires 23x10.5-12 (4 1
PR)

1162 Wide Rear Multi-Trac (2) Tires and (2) 1
Wheels, 26 x 14-12 (4 PR)

1190 2WD Traction Unit 1

2200 Factory Installed Auxiliary Hydraulics 1

9773 Electronic Multi-Mode Throttle/ 1
Governor Control Kit

9776 Cargo Box 1

9777 Cargo Box Bedliner 1

9778 Quick Connect Kit 1

PC9598 Paper Parts Catalog - 2020A 1
PROGATOR UTILITY VEHICLE

Setup 1

Confidential



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ARP FUNDING FOR GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#12

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No. Number Increase Decrease

Expenditures - 5

4502 | Golf Maint Machinery & Equipment 71200 $224,141.53

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Golf Course
Equipment. Funding will come from the ARP funding received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #7



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: February 17, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lauri Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, owner; requesting the rezone of 6", BLOCK 9,

LOT 25 also known as 616 E Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail) to R2A.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, February 16, 2022, with 4
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone to enable the applicant to carry out
housing development that complies with the special zoning district created to take care of tiny lots that exists
within the city — R2A. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners,
after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a rezone of the said property to R2A. A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Mike Klepac, Idotha Battle, Larry Garcia, and the
Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.10p.m.

Thank you.

-

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-3093

MEMO

Date: February 2, 2022

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Lauri Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, owner; requesting the rezone of 6", BLOCK 9,

LOT 25 also known as 616 E Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas from C2 (Retail) to RZA

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (6", BLOCK
9, LOT 25) from C2 (Retail) to R2A. R2A is a special zoning district created to take care of tiny lots that exists
within the city, suitable for Tiny Homes that have a square footage of between 200 and 1000 square feet.

Looking at the zoning of properties immediately surrounding the subject property, a C2 (Retail) zoning
classification is discernable. The C2 zoning district allows for residential use in all its forms (RI, R2 etc) except
for R2A. This is one of those situations that would be subject to review when the zoning Ordinance comes up
for review. It appears the R2A was not included as a permitted use within the C2 district because it was a
subsequent creation and was not integrated with the original zoning text.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage infill development that would provide

suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE}

Project Address 616 Fast Yoakum Ave Nearest Intersection E Yoakum Ave and N 10th St

{Proposed) Subdivision Name Lot Block
+h ,;
Legal Description: (0 / B‘DCk CI,, LO 2— 5
Existing Zoning Designation C2 - Retail Future Land Use Plan Designation R2A Tiny Home

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent Lauri Ramirez Phone 210-381-8922 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only}: [auri.riles67@gmail.com

Mailing Address 6711 Munich Rd City San Antonio State Texas Zip 78256

Property Owner Tiyet Pineda Phone 210-659-3407 EAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Lee@pinedamail.com

Mailing Address 8526 Pegasus Dr City Selma State Texas Zip 78154

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal {ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Coemp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 _ Minor Plat $100.00
e-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat, $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:
i am looking to sell this property. iwould like to rezone the lot to residential to be better able sell it.

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the infarmation provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature Date:
Property Owner’s Signature_Tuyet Pineda Date: 1/06/2022
Accepted by: Date:




200 ft Buffer Map of 616 East Yoakum

//f”

Henrietta
19519
w0 b
 a [
14123 14930 15719 17214 | @ 10272 | ©
L ad -
46450
s 17309 15812 14237 20313 s
S -
b -
Yoakum
21643
0D 1530 60 90 120
T me— Fect

\

N

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GlSiMaps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By:
Planning Department

Last Update: 1/21/2022

b1t

)
0

©
(0]

Note:

DISCLAMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT
RESPONSIBLE {F THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPQSE.

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
410 West King
Kﬁ@sme Kingsville, Texas 78363
) Office: 361-595-8055




N/A
#14123

DOHERTY REVOCABLE TRUST
RAYMOND L DOHERTY (TR)
PO BOX 10301
HOUSTON, TX 77206
#17214

ESTRADA SAN JUANA
228 N CR 1026
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19519, 46450, 20313

SILGUERO JOSE ROBERTO
509 EAVED
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3815
#14237

ALEGRIA MARTHA C
603 1/2 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643
#14930

CANALES JOSE E EST
625 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643
#17975, 10272

ARCE HILARIO ESTATE
% ALONZO D ARCE
4219 SPIRAL CRK
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78238-3617
#17309

KRUEGER MICHAEL J
PO BOX 1538
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1538
#21643

SUAZO FRANCISCO
615EAVEA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15719

VILLARREAL JOSEPH RAMOS
627 E HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4643
#11021

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-8833
#15812



616 E Yoakum

January 10, 2022

QO

Saurce: Esd, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AercGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Community, Sources: Esfi,
HERE, Garmin, FAC, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community



Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 23377 PINEDA TUYET for TaxYear: 2022 - Values not available

Year 2022
Property
Account
Property ID: 23377
Geographic 1D: 100800925000192
Type: Real
Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:
Location
Address: 616 E YOAKUM
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: - PINEDA TUYET
Mailing Address: ETAL
8526 PEGASUS DR
SELMA, TX 78154-3420
Values

+) Improvement Homesite Value:
+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
+) Land Homesite Value:

+) Agricultural Market Valuation:

+ 4+ o+ o+ o+

(+)
(+)
(+)
(+) Land Non-Homesite Value:
(+)
(+)

+} Timber Market Valuation:

Legal Description: 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 25

Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:
Miap ID: Cl

Owner ID: 55723
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%

Exemptions:

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A Ag/ Timber Use Value

N/A
N/A

I

(=) Market Value:
() Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -

N/A
N/A

(=) Appraised Value: -
(=) HS Cap: _

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A



RESIDENTIAL USE

Lot Size R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 MH Ag
Minimum lot area, 5,500 2,500 2,0004 6,000 6,000 5 acres 10 acres
sq.ft.
Minimum lot area 5,500 2,500 2,000 1,000 1000 3,000 10 acres
per unit, sq.ft.
Minimum open 0 0 4,001 4,001 0 0
space per unit, sq.
ft.
Minimum lot width, | 50 25 15 50 50 25 300
ft. (measured at the
setback line)
Setback; Lots
Principal Uses:

Front yard, ft. 20 20 20° 20 20 20

Side yard 5 5 5 5 5 5
(interior), ft.

Side yard (on 10 10 5 10 10 10 10
street), ft.
Rear yard, ft. 10 10 553 10 10 10
Accessory Uses:

Front yard, ft. 20 20 20 20




RESIDENTIAL USE

Lot Size R1 R2 R2A R3 R4 MH Ag .

> The front 20 feet setback can be used for parking and the front porch and the rear yard setback

can be used for a porch.




2 T Kvcsvie Recono

EW

Jrsiuary 20, 2022

KISD schools get good financial report at meeting

At Tuesday night's Kisp
Boand muvting, the scwl
board recelied good news

ing August 31, 2031, Kings-
ville 150 Genesal Fund
showad a Fond Bakance ine

"W altritute the bealthy
furd balance to the ouind-
setof ‘controfling what we

“Cue pln fcused an
things such os conserva-

wastetul spereling of the
past, and \'igm-uus!v pur-
i

tive m\\r‘m.

ville IS0 will amtitne to
dilipently monitor b -
ters affecting disteict unds

neelorence tothe inanclal - creave of LTI, which can vontend™ said Dr. Gis- b :', S ofult a\\mfnxl in orcer fo aoain compet-
tate af the bistrict. pives an ending Fund Hal svl\cymklu Perez, KISD  olicetive ) of “Wath sup- e with solaries and fm-
For the Fiseal Vear encde  nce of S8930388 p dent of Schools. pend! fiminated  pott of the Board, f\ll‘g\r provedinrict facilities”

P al‘ade Conaneen krov race 1

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planning & Zoning Caminission ol the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hear-
ing Wednesday, February 16, 2023 &t 6640 pami, whesein the Commission will discuss
andfor take action on the following itens and at which time all interested persons will
be heard: Laurl Ramirez, applican; Reyet Pineda, owner; tequesting the renne of éth,
BLOCK %, LOT 25 also knuwn as 616 East Yoaken, Kingsville, Teas. from C2 (fetail}
1o F2A {Tiny Uome). The meeting will be hodd at City Hall, 400 West King, inthe Hidea
Klcberg Groves Community Roont, If you lave any questions about the itenis on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Departmentat (3613 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public [earing Monday. Feb-
ruary 28, 2022 at 5:00 pan, whensin the City Commission will diseuss the cunsider-
atfon uf the follwwing itentand at which time all interested persons will be board: Lauri
Ramirez, applicant; Tuyet Pineda, uwner; sequesting the rezone of 6th, BLOCK %, 10T
28 alsu known a5 616 Bagt Yoakum, Kingsville, Texas, rom C2 (Retail) to R3A (Tiny
Homu). The mecting will be held at City Hall, 108 West Ring, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kicberg Groves G ity Roont. Ifyoul 7 questions shout the s on
the agenda, please confact the City Secretaryat {361) 395-8002.

1

CASAREALYV
700 Jeff Cowley
Freer, TX
(361) 394-7661

CASAREALILV
1001 S. Tovar
San Diego, TX
{361) 279-8318

CASAR.EAL I
100 W. Cenizo Circle
Benavides, TX
{361) 256-3110

CASAREALH
325 N.W. 2nd
Premant, TX
(361) 348-3561

CASAREA.LI
1300 Wyoming
Alice, TX
(361} 668-4157

. REALncisan
[quul Opportiinity Employ
“ad eqml Opportunity.
Huzwugf’romiu

Ahce, Texas 78332

WWW reahnc orﬁ

Los Anos De Oro
1220 W, Kenedy
Kingsville, TX
(361) 595-7171

Casa De Paz
1200 W. Corral
Kingsville, TX

' Temzs Rulay ContactNumbcrs'
(361) 595-5700 -1

TTY 10 Yoice
or 1»8011'73 €‘~2989




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 6TH, BLOCK 9, LOT 25, ALSO KNOWN AS
616 E. YOAKUM, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, FROM C2 (RETAIL DISTRICT)
TO R2A (TINY HOME DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Lauri Ramirez, applicant for owner
Tuyet Pineda, for amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of
Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
February 16, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, February 28, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 4-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of 6th, Block 9, Lot 25, also known as 616 E. Yoakum, Kingsville,
Texas, from C2-Retail District to R2A-Tiny Home District, as more specifically described
on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.



SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th  day of February , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __14th  day of March , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of 616 East Yoakum

- n

Henrietta

< o \
19519
0 b
[ N
14123 14930 15719 17214 | @ 10272 §
=
46450
i
s 17308 15812 14237 20313 <
2 =~
Ay ™~

Yoakum

0 15 30 60 80 120
| I —— —— oot

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Deskiop\GIS\WMaps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By: THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURROSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_s =g | Planning Department  THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY B PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INACCURAGIES OR ERRORS. 28 e .
~@ JLast Update: 1/21/2022 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE S NOT el 410 West King
- RESPONSIBLE {F THE INFORMATION CONTAINED g L )
® Now: HEREN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Kingsyilte Kingsville, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTICH, PLANNING, BUILDING, 2 . 361-595-805
ORANY OTHER PURPOSE. Office: 361-595-8055




AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville

Engineering Dept.
TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CcC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer

DATE: February 28, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider approving International Consulting Engineers (ICE)
Engineering/Architectural/Surveyors Services Revised Contracts for
General Land Office (GLO) — Community Development & Revitalization
(CDR) Contract No. 22-082-016-D218 and 22-085-009-D237.

Summary:

The General Land Office (GLO) is requiring the Professional Services Agreements with
ICE for CDR contracts 22-082-016-D218 and 22-085-009-D237 to be broken out
separately instead of being combined into on master agreement to allow for improved
monitoring.

International Consulting Engineers (ICE) has provided two contracts for
Engineering/Architectural/Surveyors Services for each of the two GLO projects under the
same costs terms and conditions that were previously approved under one contract. This
is in done order to comply with GLO requirements.

Background:

On October 26, 2020, City Commission approved a resolution for Professional Engineering
/ Architectural / Surveying Services Agreements with International Consulting Engineers
for CDBG-MIT for Drainage and Sewer Improvements, a copy of which is attached hereto.
The GLO recently advised they would like to see each of the two projects split out of the
master agreement with ICE into two separate agreements for efficiencies in monitoring
compliance and progress.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.
Financial Impact:

There is not financial impact in approving the proposed changes as the cost and scope of
work are not changing.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the two Contracts for the General Land Office — Community
Development & Revitalization grants.

Attachments:
Engineering/Architectural/Surveyors Services for GLO — CDR Contact # 22-085-009-D237

Engineering/Architectural/Surveyors Services for GLO — CDR Contact # 22-082-016-D218
Resolution #2020-74 & attached contract




RESOLUTION #2020~ 14

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS FOR THE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) PROGRAM FOR
DRAINAGE AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to apply for the 2020 CBDG-MIT
Program administered through the GLO and needs to obtain the services of a
professional engineer for said application and project; and

WHEREAS, the CDBG-MIT Program requires implementation by professionals
experienced in federally funded projects; and

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these
services a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services has
been completed in accordance with GLO requirements and state law; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised RFQ #20-13 in the local newspaper and emailed
ten engineering firms on July 30, 2020 and four RFQ’s were submitted by the
August 14, 2020 deadline; and

WHEREAS, the City Selection Review Committee (Commissioner Leubert, City
Manager McLaughlin, and City Engineer Mora) each reviewed the four RFQ’s
using an Engineer Rating Sheet and the evaluated totals resulted in International
Consulting Engineers (ICE) as the highest scoring Professional Engineering
Services Provider;

WHEREAS, the proposals received for RFQ #20-13 by the due date were
reviewed to determine the most qualified and responsive providers for each
professional service giving consideration to ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with
public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources

WHEREAS, the City Commission officially selected International Consulting
Engineers (ICE) as the engineering firm for this grant on August 24, 2020, and
staff has negotiated a contract for a fair and reasonable price under the
Professional Services Procurement Act with the firm and now brings the contract
back before City Commission for approval.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:



L.

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute an Engineering Services Agreement with International
Consulting Engineers (ICE) for CDBG-MIT Program for drainage and sewer
system improvements in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part thereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

tt.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
26th day of _ October , 2020.

@W%yof’

ATTEST:

Mary Vaﬁnzueta, % Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, Gty ttorney




ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL/SURVEYOR SERVICES

PART | - AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, effective on the date of selection by the City Commission, made on the 24™ Day of August,
2020 by and between the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereinafter called the "Client” and International Consulting
Engineers (ICE) hereinafter called "Firm,” procured in conformance with Texas Government Code 2254 and 2 C.F.R.
Part 200.

Firm agrees to render Client engineering/architecture/surveyor services for Client's U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development Community Development Block Grant — Mitigation (‘*CDBG-MIT") funds, administered by the
Texas General Land Office (“GLO") to fund activities to mitigate disaster risks and increase resiliency to disasters, as
provided in the provisions titled, "Part IV, Scope of Work" and attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein
(the “Services”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.
2.

Scope of Services - The Firm will perform the services set out in Part [V, Scope of Work.

Time of Performance - Services shall commence no earlier than upon execution of this agreement. In any
event, Firm shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform all services required and performed
hereunder within either 730 calendar days or the project's administrative closure date, as defined by GLO,
whichever is later.

Local Program Liaison - For purposes of this Agreement, the Mayor or equivalent authorized person will
serve as the Local Program Liaison and primary point of contact for the Firm. All required progress reports
and communication regarding the project shall be directed to this liaison and other local personnel as
appropriate.

Compensation and Method of Payment - The maximum amount of compensation and reimbursement to
be paid hereunder is a fixed fee of is $5,384,782 of the total CDBG-MIT construction budget of $36,665,101
This is within the General Land Office’s engineering fee cap of 15%. This fee is justifiable and acceptable
for several reasons: the extensive work ICE undertakes in preparing project budgets and mapping which
results in no fee if not funded; the preparation of project design, surveying, Geotech, construction plans and
specs, bid documents, and construction management as well as our investment in hiring and training highly
qualified licensed engineers; and the quality of our past work as demonstrated in our proposal. Payment to
the Firm shall be based on satisfactory completion of identified milestones in Part Il - Payment Schedule of
this Agreement.

Indemnification ~ The Firm shall comply with the requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations,
and shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agency members from and against any
and all claims, costs, suits, and damages, including attorney’s fees, arising out of the Firm's performance
or nonperformance of the activities, services or subject matter called for in this Agreement, and shall
assume full responsibility for payments of Federal, State and local taxes on contributions imposed or
required under the Social Security, worker's compensation and income tax laws.

Miscellaneous Provisions

a. This Agreement shall be construed under and accord with the laws of the State of Texas, and all
obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Kieberg County, Texas.

b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where permitted by this
Agreement.

¢. Inany case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not
affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.




d. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in
addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

e. This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto and a writing to be
attached to an incorporated into this Agreement.

7. Extent of Agreement - This Agreement, which includes Parts |-V and Attachments A-E, represents the
entire and integrated agreement between the City and the Firm and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written
instrument signed by authorized representatives of both City and the Firm.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by causing the same to be signed
on the day and year first above written.

BY:W%”'\

(Lgcat\ny Oﬁé@a&)

Sam R. Fugate
(Printed Name)

Mavor
(Title)

BY:

(Firm/Contractor’s Authorized Representative)

(Printed Name)

President / CEO
(Title)




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART li- PAYMENT SCHEDULE

City shall reimburse the Firm for professional services provided upon completion of the following project
milestones per the following percentages of the maximum contract amount:

% of

Milestone Contract
e Engineering Notice to Proceed 30%
s 100% Design Approved 30%
+ Bid Advertise 10%
» Construction Notice to Proceed 15%
¢  As-Builts/ CoCC/FWCR 15%

Total 100%




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART lil - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.

Termination of Agreement for Cause. If the Firm fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its obligations
under this Agreement, or if the Firm violates any of the covenants, conditions, agreements, or stipulations
of this Agreement, the City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the
Firm of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, which shall be at least five days before
the effective date of such termination. In the event of termination for cause, all finished or unfinished
documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, photographs and reports prepared by the
Firm pursuant to this Agreement shall, at the option of the City, be turned over to the City and become
the property of the City. In the event of termination for cause, the Firm shall be entitled to receive
reasonable compensation for any necessary services actually and satisfactorily performed prior to the
date of termination.

Notwithstanding the above, the Firm shall not be relieved of liability to the City for damages sustained by
the City by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Firm, and the City may set-off the damages it
incurred as a result of the Firm’s breach of the contract from any amounts it might otherwise owe the
Firm.

Termination for Convenience of the City.

City may at any time and for any reason terminate Firm's services and work at City's convenience upon
providing written notice to the Firm specifying the extent of termination and the effective date. Upon receipt
of such notice, Firm shall, unless the notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue the work and placing
of orders for materials, facilities and supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

Upon such termination, Firm shall be entitled to payment only as follows: (1) the actual cost of the work
completed in conformity with this Agreement plus (2) such other costs actually incurred by Firm as are
permitted by the prime contract and approved by City. There shall be deducted from such sums as provided
in this subparagraph the amount of any payments made to Firm prior to the date of the termination of this
Agreement. Firm shall not be entitled to any claim or claim of lien against City for any additional
compensation or damages in the event of such termination and payment.

Changes. The City may, from time to time, request changes in the services the Firm will perform under
this Agreement. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the Firm's
compensation, must be agreed to by all parties and finalized through a signed, written amendment to this
Agreement.

Resolution of Program Non-Compliance and Disallowed Costs. In the event of any dispute, claim,
question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, including
determination of responsibility for any costs disallowed as a result of non-compliance with federal, state

- or CDBG-MIT program requirements, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute,

claim, question or disagreement. To this effect, the parties shall consult and negotiate with each other
in good faith within 30 days of receipt of a written notice of the dispute or invitation to negotiate, and
attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If the matter is not resolved by
negotiation within 30 days of receipt of written notice or invitation to negotiate, the parties agree first to
try in good faith to settle the matter by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association
under its Commercial Mediation Procedures before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other
dispute resolution procedure. The parties may enter into a written amendment to this Agreement and
choose a mediator that is not affiliated with the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall bear
the costs of such mediation equally with mediation occurring at a location in Kingsville or Corpus Christi
that is agreeable to both parties. If the matter is not resolved through such mediation within 60 days of
the initiation of that procedure, either party may proceed to file suit.

Personnel.



6.

10.

11.

12.

a. The Firm represents that he/shefit has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in
performing the services under this Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have
any contractual relationship with the City.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Firm or under its supervision and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under
State and Local law to perform such services.

c. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted without the prior
written approval of the City. Any work or services subcontracted hereunder shall be specified by
written contract or agreement and shall be subject to each provision of this Agreement.

Assignability. The Firm shall not assign any interest on this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest
in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the City thereto;
Provided, however, that claims for money by the Firm from the City under this Agreement may be
assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written notice of
any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City.

Reports and Information. The Firm, at such times and in such forms as the City may require, shall furnish
the City such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work or services undertaken pursuant
to this Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection therewith, and any
other matters covered by this Agreement.

Records and Audits. The Firm shall insure that the City maintains fiscal records and supporting
documentation for all expenditures of funds made under this contract in a manner that conforms to 2 CFR
200.300-.309, 24 CFR 570.490, and this Agreement. Such records must include data on the racial, ethnic,
and gender characteristics of persons who are applicants for, participants in, or beneficiaries of the funds
provided under this Agreement. The Firm and the City shall retain such records, and any supporting
documentation, for the greater of three years from closeout of the Agreement or the period required by
other applicable laws and regulations.

Findings Confidential. All of the reports, information, data, etc., prepared or assembled by the Firm under
this contract are confidential and the Firm agrees that they shall not be made available to any individual
or organization without the prior written approval of the City.

Copyright. No report, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall
be the subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the Firm.

Compliance with Local Laws. The Firm shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and codes of
the State and local governments, and the Firm shall save the City harmless with respect to any damages
arising from any tort done in performing any of the work embraced by this Agreement.

Conflicts of Interest.

a. Governing Body. No member of the governing body of the City and no other officer, employee, or
agent of the City, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with administration,
construction, engineering, or implementation of CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City, shall
have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm
shall take appropriate steps to assure compliance.

b. Other Local Public Officials. No other public official, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in
connection with the planning and carrying out of administration, construction, engineering or
implementation of the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City, shall have any personal financial
interest, direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm shall take appropriate steps to
assure compliance.

a. The Firm and Employees. The Firm warrants and represents that it has no conflict of interest
associated with the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City or this Agreement. The Firm further




warrants and represents that it shall not acquire an interest, direct or indirect, in any geographic area
that may benefit from the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City or in any business, entity,
organization or person that may benefit from the award. The Firm further agrees that it will not employ
an individual with a conflict of interest as described herein.

13. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)

The Firm certifies, by entering into this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federally-assisted programs under
Executive Orders 12549 (1986) and 12689 (1989). The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement
is defined as an officer, director, owner, partner, key employee, or other person with primary management
or supervisory responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the
operations of the Firm. The Firm understands that it must not make any award or permit any award (or
contract) at any tier to any party which is debarred or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or
ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and
Suspension.”

Federal Compliance.

14. Equal Opportunity Clause (applicable to federally assisted construction contracts and subcontracts over
$10,000).

During the performance of this contract, the Firm agrees as follows:

a. The Firm will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The Firm will take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to the foliowing: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Firm agrees to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Firm will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Firm,
state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for employment without regard to race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

c¢. The Firm will not discourage or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the
compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not
apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of other
employees or applicants as a part of such employee’'s essential job functions discloses the
compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access
to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor’s legal duty to furnish information.

d. The Firm will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said
labor union or workers' representatives of the Firm's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

e. The Firm will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, “Equal
Employment Opportunity,” and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

f. The Firm will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will
permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

g. In the event of the Firm's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any
of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part and the Firm may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided
in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

h. The Firm will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (a) and the
provisions of paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor
or vendor. The Firm will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a Firm becomes involved in, or is threatened
with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency
the Firm may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United
States.

Civil Rights Act of 1964. Under Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no person shall, on the grounds of
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. The Firm shall comply with the
provisions of Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. No person in the
United States shall on the ground of race, color, national origin, religion, or sex be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
funded in whole or in part with funds made available under this title.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. The Firm agrees that no otherwise qualified
individual with disabilities shall, solely by reason of his/her disability, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination, including discrimination in employment, under any program or activity
receiving federal financial assistance.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975. The Firm shall comply with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 which
provides that no person in the United States shall on the basis of age be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance.

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352) (if contract greater than or equal to $100,000)

The Firm certifies that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member
of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with obtaining this contract. The Firm shall disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place
in connection with obtaining any Federal award.

Economic Opportunities for Section 3 Residents and Section 3 Business Concerns.

a. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The purpose
of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance
or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low-
and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

b. The parties to this Agreement agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this Agreement certify
that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the
part 135 regulations.

C. The Firm agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the
Firm has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor
organization or workers' representative of the Firm's commitments under this section 3 clause, and will
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants
for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3




21.

22.

preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship
and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

d. The Firm agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with
regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable
provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation
of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The Firm will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the
Firm has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24
CFR part 135.

e. The Firm will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are
filled (1) after the Firm is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than
those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were
not filled to circumvent the Firm's obligations under 24 CFR part 135.

f. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination
of this Agreement for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts.
g. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance,

section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450e) also applies
to the work to be performed under this Agreement. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent
feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii)
preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-
owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and
section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of
compliance with section 7(b).

Contracting with Small and Minority Businesses, Women's Business Enterprises, and Labor Surplus Area
Firms.
a. The non-Federal entity must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority
businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible.
b. Affirmative steps must include:
i. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;
il Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources;
iii. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities
to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business
enterprises;
iv. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;
V. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
- Commerce; and ‘ : :
vi. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps
listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section.

Patent Rights and Inventions -The Firm shall comply with the requirements and regulations pertaining to
patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or
under such contract. (2 CFR 200 Appendix |l (f) and Rights to Inventions in 37 CFR Part 401).

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement - If the Federal award meets the definition of
“funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the Subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a
small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the
Subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by
Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative
Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. (2 CFR 200 Appendix Il
(f), Rights to Inventions).



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Energy Efficiency — The Firm shall comply with the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy
Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6201). (2 CFR 200 Appendix 1f (h)).

Access to Records - The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Inspectors
General, the Comptroller General of the United States, the Texas General Land Office, and the City, or
any of their authorized representatives, shall have access to any documents, papers, or other records of
the Firm which are pertinent to the CDBG-MIT award, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts,
and transcripts, and to closeout the City's CDBG-MIT contract with GLO.

Retention of Records - The Firm shall retain all required records for three years after the City makes its final
payment and all pending matters are closed.

Verification No Boycott Israel. As required by Chapter 2271, Government Code, the Firm hereby verifies
that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel through the term of this Agreement. For purposes
of this verification, "boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or
otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial
relations specifically with israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled
territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes.

Foreign Terrorist Organizations. Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code, the Firm represents
and certifies that, at the time of execution of this Agreement neither the Firm, nor any wholly owned
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the same (i) engages in business with
Iran, Sudan, or any foreign terrorist organization as described in Chapters 806 or 807 of the Texas
Government Code, or Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code, or (ji) is a company
listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153 of the
Texas Government Code. The term "foreign terrorist organization” in this paragraph has the meaning
assigned to such term in Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code.

GLO Local Infrastructure Program Engineering Fee Cap. Total engineering fees paid under this
Engineering Contract, including any subcontracts, shall not exceed the GLO's cap of fifteen percent (15%)
of the final total construction activity costs. Engineering includes design, bidding and construction phase
services and associated work including special services (surveying, materials, testing, onsite inspections,
environmental support, etc.) Any decrease in the total construction budget, including those resulting from
lower-than-anticipated bid pricing, change orders or reduced project scope, will automatically adjust the
total not-to-exceed fee owed to the engineer to not more than fifteen percent (15%) of the new total
construction activity budget.




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART IV - SCOPE OF WORK

TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE
ENGINEERING
SCOPE OF WORK

SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED....c.cccoiiiiiiiiiiiririeeesccenier et
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS ........ccccooiiiiiineinene
ENGINEERING SERVICES ...ttt cne e



SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED

Firms will help the Client and GLO fulfill State and Federal Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (“CDBG-MIT”) statutory responsibilities related to disaster recovery for presidentially
declared disasters in Texas. Firms will assist in the completion of CDBG qualified housing or non-
housing projects. Respondents may be qualified to provide Engineering services for housing projects,
non-housing projects, or both. Engineering services must be performed in compliance with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) and guidelines issued by the GLO. Firms
will be bound to specific terms and conditions found in the sample general terms and conditions.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services described
below. Respondent shall then provide a detailed description of how they meet the requirement,
describing their knowledge and experience, as well as providing discrete examples of previous work
where applicable.

General Requirements

(@ Coordinate, as necessary, between subrecipient and its service providers (i.e., Engineer,
Environmental, Contracted Construction Company, Grant Administrator, etc.) and GLO
regarding project design services.

(b) Provide monthly project status updates.

(¢) Funding release will be based on deliverables identified in the contract.

Initial Engineering and Design Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below:

(@) Assist with the development of grant applications, as necessary.

(b) Provide all project information necessary to ensure timely execution of the environmental
review.

(© Provide preliminary engineering, investigations, and drawings sufficient to achieve the
preliminary design milestone, including at a minimum:

i. Cross sections/elevations
ii. Project layout/staging areas
ili. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details



vi. Specifications
vii. Utility relocation designs

viil. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits
X. Quantities
xi. Estimate of construction costs to within -+/- 25%

xii.Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(d) Design surveying, topographic and utility mapping.

(¢) Perform subsurface explorations for project sites, as necessary.

(§ Prepare horizontal alignments/layouts for all proposed project alternatives necessary to
fully describe the project scope, anticipated limitations, and potential project impacts.

(&) Recommend value engineering options (alternative design, construction methods,
procurement, etc.) that may improve efficiency, expedite the schedule, or reduce project
costs for the subrecipient.

(h) Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design
approval and construction.

() Submit all necessary deliverables to the appropriate entity for review and comment.
Adjust project and/or design to satisfactorily address any comments, as necessary.

() Prepare plans and profiles, including vertical design information for the selected
alternative.

(k) Identify and address potential obstacles to project implementation (i.e., pipelines,
easements, permitting, environmental, etc.) prior to moving forward with the final design.

() Support subrecipient with acquisition or property/servitudes/right-of- way documentation
as required by the City to facilitate the project, preparing right of way surveys and/or
property boundary maps and legal descriptions of parcels to be acquired.

(m) Provide project schedules from cradle to grave in MS Project format or equal as approved
by the subrecipient based on GLO guidance.

Engineering and Final Design Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to final design support:

@ Prepare plans and profiles, including necessary design information for the selected
alternative sufficient to achieve all detailed design milestones. Examples include, but are

not limited to:



i. Cross sections/elevations
il. Project layout/staging areas
iii. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details

vi. Specifications

vii. Utility relocation designs

Viil. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits

X. Quantities

xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 20%

xii. Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(b) Provide information to appropriate individuals for the development of environmental fund
release reports and floodplain maps.

(¢) Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design
approval and construction.

() Provide hard copy, if necessary, reproducible plan drawings and bid documents, in
addition to electronic copies to the subrecipient, upon design completion, and as requested
during design. Electronic copies should be in the native format (AutoCAD DWG) along
with PDF packages and should contain all corresponding references, databases, or files
associated with the completed design documents.

() Assist the subrecipient and any service provider related to the project with all necessary
documentation to ensure compliance with all Program requirements and regulations.

Bid and Award Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to bid and award support.

(@ Submit appropriate items and support subrecipient in the development of complete bid
package.

(b) Prepare and assist subrecipient in the advertisements for bid solicitation.

(©) Support development and issuance of bid-related documents necessary to complete bid
process (e.g., bid proposal form, bid addenda and supporting documentation).



(d) Attend and support subrecipient at pre-bid conference and bid opening.

() Support subrecipient with ongoing communication during bid process.

() Support subrecipient to complete bid tabulation and evaluation of responses and provide
recommendation for award.

(g) Support subrecipient to negotiate and finalize contract documents, including issuance of
the Notice to Proceed, in accordance with program and subrecipient requirements.

(h) Support subrecipient in the conducting of a preconstruction conference.

Contract Management and Construction Oversight

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to contract management and construction oversight.

(@) Ensure delivery of subrecipient project in accordance with contract.

(b) Provide ongoing Construction Oversight Reports detailing the status of construction for
subrecipient project.

(©) Review all service provider submittals to ensute compliance with construction contract
documents and provide recommendations to subrecipient.

(d) Provide periodic and final inspections and tests reports, as required for the project.

(&) Provide on-site supervision and oversight of construction activities at a minimum on a bi-
weekly basis or as directed by the GLO or subrecipient.

(® Review Construction Change Orders and provide recommendation to subrecipient as to
appropriate action.

(2) Review invoice/draw requests and provide recommendation to subrecipient as to
appropriate action, in compliance with the construction contract documents.

(h) Obtain independent cost estimates for validation purposes, as required.
() Review and respond to requests for information/clarification.
() Support subrecipient with issue identification and claims resolutions.

(k) Enter all requisite information into the GLO system of record in accordance with
established policies and procedures.

() Develop a final “as built” report of quantities, drawings, and specifications.

(m)Issue to the subrecipient, for execution, a Certificate of Construction Completion within
30 days of final inspection approval.

() Deliver “as-built” drawings to the subrecipient within 30 days of project completion.

(0) Host and/or attend project coordination meetings in person, by phone, or by video
conference, which may or may not fall during normal business hours.

(p) Perform other contract management and construction oversight duties as required to
ensure success of the subrecipient project.



(@ Provide necessary certifications to regulatory agencies of project completion and
compliance (ex. TCEQ).

() Submit all final invoices within 60 days after contract or work order expiration.

Specialized Services

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to specialized services.

(@ Provide Geotechnical Investigations as may be required for a project.
(b) Provide Detailed Surveying as may be required for a project.

{c) Provide Site Specific Testing as may be required for a project.

(d) Provide Archeological Studies as may be required for a project.

(e) Provide Planning Studies as may be required for a project.

() Provide Feasibility Studies as may be required for a project.

(2) Provide Legal documentation for property and/or easements to be acquired (i.e.,
field notes, etc.).

(h) Provide Phase I and Phase II environmental site assessments as requested.



ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART V - PROJECT TIME SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE (DATED 10/21/2020)



suaousg Buggsucy fruogeLIaK } sbeg
[ SRR Auo-ysiid L) 3se| jenuepy Asewuing wafolg
% HAG  se—— Auo-ueis ABUWNG SATOEY] e Aeliung
0Z/LZI0L POM 2120
mmw‘a.ﬁm ENEEzm fenuen SUOISSIIN sARDRUY <& BUOISBIN TINAIHOS LI3M0A HOD Tholol
auoseiny feusapd @ dnjjoy Aiswwng jenuey ASBLON fRUsapg et . mds
syse] jewioxy Ajo-uoneing SYSE] [BUIBIT pLA R
(AALTATALE Z2ISTIT ud ¢hep 9z
ZZIVTIT UL Iz L (Aep L <SB] MIN> 5z
IASISYIA0
TLISTIT U4 zzicTiz popy  (sfepg B N V] = vZ
siuswaaodu abeuresp uiogs pesodosd e Bugoidsp spig
Z2/IEIZ PAM,  Zziog/L vyl sAep gz UORONIISUOD 10} STIEIISS pue suoheoyIosds ‘sBumelp aledeid €2
ZZiZUT AL ZZIGLIL POM  sAep gz THOd - i 2z
ZZIGLIL PO ZZ/piLten)  shep L sjoafoid jo jelwang ubiseq jeuid 1z
ZZIEIL UOW wziyzLany  shep gz sposlold jo felwgng uBiseq %06 0z
L2V UON Lzeill ent shep oz sio0foid jo jeiwang uBissq %09 6l
pZBILL VoW L2z By skep oz sjoefoid jo jejiwgns ubseq %0¢ gl
JuaAD WoIs JA 001 pue g
LZILLIOL UOW  1Z/0 L sAep g B gjpuey o) Japio Ui paunbel aie sjusIsAcIdWw JBUYM BULLISIE(] i
sauBoINY
LZ/9/0L POM  LZ/P/OL UOW  sAepg S 4oNns 'sjueAs wuols Jebie; jo sioedwi fenusiod ay) suweieg ol
p LZiLioL g 12/82/6 POpn shep e “ejep oydesBodo} pue elep psY Uo paseq sjepous sy} %%ENWM 51
JBYI0 puB ‘'sesnjonig diineIpAH ‘sjustisrcsdu] pejonsuo)
'suonvag-s801) padeans ol uo weiboud Bugspow SYH-03H
LZ/8zr6 eny L\ZIvZI6 U4 shep ¢ JOVSN Ui sishleuy olneipAM JA 6z pue ‘0L 'S wiopad ¥l
uoisiapgns pue ‘suejd ebeureip ‘suodas abrulrip Wol SWoISAS
LZ/E2/6 NUL LZiziseny  shepg afeupip uuos Bugsixe jo Aoenbape sleniers pue Ajjusp| A
seale Wweigoid pue payuep!
LZiozis o Lz/elie gy shepe lie Joj eiep sishjeus oineIpAY sigeliBAR JUBLIND |ie MBIADY zi
[ S SRS ZTIGLIL POM  LZISLIG MUL  sAep 06 THGHHNE NOISH0 TYNIT GNV SNIITINIONT - T MSVL L
L2/8Ve Nyl 12/9/8 U4 shep 0 u&wm gﬁaw& mc_aosmcw pirold oL
LZISLE POM  LZsienyL shep og 6
L2ZIg/8 nyL 1zZ/gmg eny shep ¢ ueid elUBWLOIAUG e Jo Walidoerag 8
saljjus pue ‘sjuswpedsp
LZ/2/8 UOW vZiLziLeng  shepg ‘sspusBe oo} pue aless '[RIepe; sjeudosdde yim uopeIpioon z
LZI9TIL O zigzimeny  shep oz JUOUISOSSE PUB UCKEIGUGA Diol 9
LZ/8Z/L PYL Lzieei ud shepg m_.suasx Jo Eo M uolBUIpI00D S
L2I6I¢ ang LZrei 4 shepee v
VZ/en nyL LZiv/L UON  shep p) Q3300%d OL 3DILON €
V2L ud L2 ud Aep i ._.o<5zoo ONIYIINIONS Smﬁomm 40 QHvMyY [4
12/6/6 UL LZn g éshepogl 3 3
I nm ﬂcm_; 364 | >cz TR0 Te (984 uer | 38q
zZ0Z 'L D 1202 'v 10 L20Z 'L A 0z ysiuld veis _ uofieng “ sweNysell gl
SINTNIAOHIWI
HILYMILSYM 2 HILVYM WOULS
FTUASONM 4O ALD FINAIHIS WL LO3r0Yd




Exhibit 1. MONTHLY STATUS REPORT

Grant Subrecipient: Date Submitted:

Grant No.: Reporting Pericd:

Project Status:

Date of Last Inspection:

Name of Inspector:

Inspection Description:

Projected Date of Construction Compiletion:

Amount of Last Pay Request:

Date of Last Pay Request:

Status of Last Pay Request:

List of Subcontractors Onsite

Name Date Cleared by Grant Administrator

*This report may be e-mailed or faxed fo the Grant Subrecipient



RESOLUTION #2022-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE TWO ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENTS WITH
INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS FOR THE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-MITIGATION (CDBG-MIT) PROGRAM FOR
DRAINAGE AND SEWER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desired to apply for the 2020 CBDG-MIT
Program administered through the GLO and needs to obtain the services of a
professional engineer for said application and project; and

WHEREAS, the CDBG-MIT Program requires implementation by professionals
experienced in federally funded projects; and

WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these
services a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering services has
been completed in accordance with GLO requirements and state law; and

WHEREAS, the City advertised RFQ #20-13 in the local newspaper and emailed
ten engineering firms on July 30, 2020 and four RFQ’s were submitted by the
August 14, 2020 deadline; and

WHEREAS, the City Selection Review Committee (Commissioner Leubert, City
Manager Mclaughlin, and City Engineer Mora) each reviewed the four RFQ’s
using an Engineer Rating Sheet and the evaluated totals resulted in International
Consulting Engineers (ICE) as the highest scoring Professional Engineering
Services Provider;

WHEREAS, the proposals received for RFQ #20-13 by the due date were
reviewed to determine the most qualified and responsive providers for each
professional service giving consideration to ability to perform successfully under
the terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with
public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical resources

WHEREAS, the City Commission officially selected International Consulting
Engineers (ICE) as the engineering firm for this grant on August 24, 2020, and
staff negotiated a contract for both projects for a fair and reasonable price under
the Professional Services Procurement Act with the firm and brought the contract
before City Commission for approval on October 26, 2020 vial resolution #2020-
74,



WHEREAS, the City and ICE initially had one contract covering both projects and
the grant agency recently advised they prefer a separate contract for each of the
two projects that were awarded funding;

WHEREAS, the parties have worked to prepare two contracts under the same
terms, conditions, scope of work, and project price as was previously awarded for
CDBG-MIT Program for drainage & sewer system improvements. with the
proposed contract price, determined as a fixed percentage of the construction
costs, of $4,500,000.00 for GLO-CDR Contract No. 22-085-009-D237 and
$884,782.00 for GLO-CDR Contract No. 22-082-016-D218, which together is a
total amount of $5,384,782.00.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Mayor is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute two Engineering Services Agreements with International
Consulting Engineers (ICE) for CDBG-MIT Program for drainage and sewer
system improvements in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a
part thereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
28th day of _ February , 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL/SURVEYOR SERVICES

PART | - AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, effective on the date of selection by the City Commission, made on the 24" Day of August,
2020 by and between the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereinafter called the "Client’ and International Consulting
Engineers (ICE) hereinafter called "Firm,” procured in conformance with Texas Government Code 2254 and 2 C.F.R.
Part 200.

Firm agrees to render Client engineering/architecture/surveyor services for Client's U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development Community Development Block Grant — Mitigation (‘CDBG-MIT") funds, administered by the
Texas General Land Office ("“GLO”) to fund activities to mitigate disaster risks and increase resiliency to disasters, as
provided in the provisions titled, "Part IV, Scope of Work™ and attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein
(the “Services”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.
2.

Scope of Services - The Firm will perform the services set out in Part IV, Scope of Work.

Time of Performance - Services shall commence no earlier than upon execution of this agreement. In any
event, Firm shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform all services required and performed
hereunder within either 730 calendar days or the project’'s administrative closure date, as defined by GLO,
whichever is later.

Local Program Liaison - For purposes of this Agreement, the Mayor or equivalent authorized person will
serve as the Local Program Liaison and primary point of contact for the Firm. All required progress reports
and communication regarding the project shall be directed to this liaison and other local personnel as
appropriate.

Compensation and Method of Payment - The maximum amount of compensation and reimbursement to
be paid hereunder is a fixed fee of is $4,500,000.00 of the total GLO-CDR Contract No.22-085-009-D237
construction budget of $29,633,213.00. This is within the General Land Office's engineering fee cap of 15%.
This fee is justifiable and acceptable for several reasons: the extensive work ICE undertakes in preparing
project budgets and mapping which results in no fee if not funded; the preparation of project design,
surveying, Geotech, construction plans and specs, bid documents, and construction management as well
as our investment in hiring and training highly qualified licensed engineers; and the quality of our past work
as demonstrated in our proposal. Payment to the Firm shall be based on satisfactory completion of identified
milestones in Part Il - Payment Schedule of this Agreement.

Indemnification — The Firm shall comply with the requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations,
and shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agency members from and against any
and all claims, costs, suits, and damages, including attorney’s fees, arising out of the Firm’s performance
or nonperformance of the activities, services or subject matter called for in this Agreement, and shall
assume full responsibility for payments of Federal, State and local taxes on contributions imposed or
required under the Social Security, worker's compensation and income tax laws.

Miscellaneous Provisions

a. This Agreement shall be construed under and accord with the laws of the State of Texas, and all
obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Kleberg County, Texas.




b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where permitted by this
Agreement.

c. Inany case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not
affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

d. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in
addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

e. This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto and a writing to be
attached to an incorporated into this Agreement.

7. Extent of Agreement - This Agreement, which includes Parts |-V and Attachments A-E, represents the
entire and integrated agreement between the City and the Firm and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written
instrument signed by authorized representatives of both City and the Firm.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by causing the same to be signed
on the day and year first above written.

BY:
(Local City Official)
Sam R. Fugate
(Printed Name)
Mayor
(Title)
BY:

(Firm/Contractor’s Authorized Representative)

(Printed Name)

President / CEO
(Title)




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART ll- PAYMENT SCHEDULE

City shall reimburse the Firm for professional services provided upon completion of the following project
milestones per the following percentages of the maximum contract amount:

% of

Milestone Co:;react
e Engineering Notice to Proceed 30%
e 100% Design Approved 30%
e Bid Advertise 10%
e Construction Notice to Proceed 15%
o As-Builts/ CoCC/FWCR 15%

Total 100%




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART Il - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Termination of Agreement for Cause. If the Firm fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its obligations
under this Agreement, or if the Firm violates any of the covenants, conditions, agreements, or stipulations
of this Agreement, the City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the
Firm of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, which shall be at least five days before
the effective date of such termination. In the event of termination for cause, all finished or unfinished
documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, photographs and reports prepared by the
Firm pursuant to this Agreement shall, at the option of the City, be turned over to the City and become
the property of the City. In the event of termination for cause, the Firm shall be entitled to receive
reasonable compensation for any necessary services actually and satisfactorily performed prior to the
date of termination.

Notwithstanding the above, the Firm shall not be relieved of liability to the City for damages sustained by
the City by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Firm, and the City may set-off the damages it
incurred as a result of the Firm’s breach of the contract from any amounts it might otherwise owe the
Firm.

2. Termination for Convenience of the City.
City may at any time and for any reason terminate Firm’s services and work at City's convenience upon
providing written notice to the Firm specifying the extent of termination and the effective date. Upon receipt
of such notice, Firm shall, unless the notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue the work and placing
of orders for materials, facilities and supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

Upon such termination, Firm shall be entitled to payment only as follows: (1) the actual cost of the work
completed in conformity with this Agreement plus (2) such other costs actually incurred by Firm as are
permitted by the prime contract and approved by City. There shall be deducted from such sums as provided
in this subparagraph the amount of any payments made to Firm prior to the date of the termination of this
Agreement. Firm shall not be entitled to any claim or claim of lien against City for any additional
compensation or damages in the event of such termination and payment.

3. Changes. The City may, from time to time, request changes in the services the Firm will perform under
this Agreement. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the Firm's
compensation, must be agreed to by all parties and finalized through a signed, written amendment to this
Agreement.

4. Resolution of Program Non-Compliance and Disallowed Costs. In the event of any dispute, claim,
question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, including
determination of responsibility for any costs disallowed as a result of non-compliance with federal, state
or CDBG-MIT program requirements, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute,
claim, question or disagreement. To this effect, the parties shall consult and negotiate with each other
in good faith within 30 days of receipt of a written notice of the dispute or invitation to negotiate, and
attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If the matter is not resolved by
negotiation within 30 days of receipt of written notice or invitation to negotiate, the parties agree first to
try in good faith to settle the matter by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association
under its Commercial Mediation Procedures before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other
dispute resolution procedure. The parties may enter into a written amendment to this Agreement and
choose a mediator that is not affiliated with the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall bear
the costs of such mediation equally with mediation occurring at a location in Kingsville or Corpus Christi
that is agreeable to both parties. If the matter is not resolved through such mediation within 60 days of
the initiation of that procedure, either party may proceed to file suit.

5. Personnel.



6.

10.

11.

12.

a. The Firm represents that he/she/it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in
performing the services under this Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have
any contractual relationship with the City.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Firm or under its supervision and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under
State and Local law to perform such services.

c. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted without the prior
written approval of the City. Any work or services subcontracted hereunder shall be specified by
written contract or agreement and shall be subject to each provision of this Agreement.

Assignability. The Firm shall not assign any interest on this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest
in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the City thereto;
Provided, however, that claims for money by the Firm from the City under this Agreement may be
assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written notice of
any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City.

Reports and Information. The Firm, at such times and in such forms as the City may require, shall furnish
the City such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work or services undertaken pursuant
to this Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection therewith, and any
other matters covered by this Agreement.

Records and Audits. The Firm shall insure that the City maintains fiscal records and supporting
documentation for all expenditures of funds made under this contract in a manner that conforms to 2 CFR
200.300-.309, 24 CFR 570.490, and this Agreement. Such records must include data on the racial, ethnic,
and gender characteristics of persons who are applicants for, participants in, or beneficiaries of the funds
provided under this Agreement. The Firm and the City shall retain such records, and any supporting
documentation, for the greater of three years from closeout of the Agreement or the period required by
other applicable laws and regulations.

Findings Confidential. All of the reports, information, data, etc., prepared or assembled by the Firm under
this contract are confidential and the Firm agrees that they shall not be made available to any individual
or organization without the prior written approval of the City.

Copyright. No report, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall
be the subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the Firm.

Compliance with Local Laws. The Firm shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and codes of
the State and local governments, and the Firm shall save the City harmless with respect to any damages
arising from any tort done in performing any of the work embraced by this Agreement.

Conflicts of Interest.

a. Governing Body. No member of the governing body of the City and no other officer, employee, or
agent of the City, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with administration,
construction, engineering, or implementation of CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City, shall
have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm
shall take appropriate steps to assure compliance.

b. Other Local Public Officials. No other public official, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in
connection with the planning and carrying out of administration, construction, engineering or
implementation of the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City, shall have any personal financial
interest, direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm shall take appropriate steps to
assure compliance.

a. The Firm and Employees. The Firm warrants and represents that it has no conflict of interest
associated with the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City or this Agreement. The Firm further




warrants and represents that it shall not acquire an interest, direct or indirect, in any geographic area
that may benefit from the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City or in any business, entity,
organization or person that may benefit from the award. The Firm further agrees that it will not employ
an individual with a conflict of interest as described herein.

13. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)

The Firm certifies, by entering into this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federally-assisted programs under
Executive Orders 12549 (1986) and 12689 (1989). The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement
is defined as an officer, director, owner, partner, key employee, or other person with primary management
or supervisory responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the
operations of the Firm. The Firm understands that it must not make any award or permit any award (or
contract) at any tier to any party which is debarred or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or
ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and
Suspension.”

Federal Compliance.

14. Equal Opportunity Clause (applicable to federally assisted construction contracts and subcontracts over
$10,000).

During the performance of this contract, the Firm agrees as follows:

a. The Firm will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The Firm will take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Firm agrees to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Firm will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Firm,
state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for employment without regard to race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

c. The Firm will not discourage or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the
compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not
apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of other
employees or applicants as a part of such employee’s essential job functions discloses the
compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access
to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor’s legal duty to furnish information.

d. The Firm will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said
labor union or workers' representatives of the Firm's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

e. The Firm will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, “Equal
Employment Opportunity,” and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

f. The Firm will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will
permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

g. In the event of the Firm's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any
of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part and the Firm may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided
in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

h. The Firm will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (a) and the
provisions of paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor
or vendor. The Firm will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a Firm becomes involved in, or is threatened
with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency
the Firm may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United
States.

Civil Rights Act of 1964. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no person shall, on the grounds of
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. The Firm shall comply with the
provisions of Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. No person in the
United States shall on the ground of race, color, national origin, religion, or sex be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
funded in whole or in part with funds made available under this title.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. The Firm agrees that no otherwise qualified
individual with disabilities shall, solely by reason of his/her disability, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination, including discrimination in employment, under any program or activity
receiving federal financial assistance.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975. The Firm shall comply with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 which
provides that no person in the United States shall on the basis of age be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance.

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352) (if contract greater than or equal to $100,000)

The Firm certifies that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member
of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with obtaining this contract. The Firm shall disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place
in connection with obtaining any Federal award.

Economic Opportunities for Section 3 Residents and Section 3 Business Concerns.

a. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The purpose
of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance
or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low-
and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

b. The parties to this Agreement agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this Agreement certify
that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the
part 135 regulations.

c. The Firm agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the
Firm has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor
organization or workers' representative of the Firm's commitments under this section 3 clause, and will
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants
for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3




21.

22.

preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship
and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

d. The Firm agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with
regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable
provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation
of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The Firm will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the
Firm has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24
CFR part 135.

e. The Firm will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are
filled (1) after the Firm is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than
those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were
not filled to circumvent the Firm's obligations under 24 CFR part 135.

f. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination
of this Agreement for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts.
g. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance,

section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450¢e) also applies
to the work to be performed under this Agreement. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent
feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii)
preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to indian organizations and Indian-
owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and
section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of
compliance with section 7(b).

Contracting with Small and Minority Businesses, Women's Business Enterprises, and Labor Surplus Area
Firms.
a. The non-Federal entity must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority
businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible.
b. Affirmative steps must include:
i. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;
. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources;
ili. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities
to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business
enterprises;
iv. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;
V. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
Commerce; and
vi. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps
listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section.

Patent Rights and Inventions -The Firm shall comply with the requirements and regulations pertaining to
patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or
under such contract. (2 CFR 200 Appendix Il (f) and Rights to Inventions in 37 CFR Part 401).

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement - If the Federal award meets the definition of
“funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the Subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a
small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the
Subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by
Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative
Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. (2 CFR 200 Appendix |1
(f), Rights to Inventions).



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Energy Efficiency — The Firm shall comply with the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy
Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6201). (2 CFR 200 Appendix Il (h)).

Access to Records - The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Inspectors
General, the Comptroller General of the United States, the Texas General Land Office, and the City, or
any of their authorized representatives, shall have access to any documents, papers, or other records of
the Firm which are pertinent to the CDBG-MIT award, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts,
and transcripts, and to closeout the City’s CDBG-MIT contract with GLO.

Retention of Records - The Firm shall retain all required records for three years after the City makes its final
payment and all pending matters are closed.

Verification No Boycott Israel. As required by Chapter 2271, Government Code, the Firm hereby verifies
that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel through the term of this Agreement. For purposes
of this verification, “boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or
otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial
relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled
territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes.

Foreign Terrorist Organizations. Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code, the Firm represents
and certifies that, at the time of execution of this Agreement neither the Firm, nor any wholly owned
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the same (i) engages in business with
Iran, Sudan, or any foreign terrorist organization as described in Chapters 806 or 807 of the Texas
Government Code, or Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code, or (i) is a company
listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153 of the
Texas Government Code. The term "foreign terrorist organization" in this paragraph has the meaning
assigned to such term in Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code.

GLO Local Infrastructure Program Engineering Fee Cap. Total engineering fees paid under this
Engineering Contract, including any subcontracts, shall not exceed the GLO's cap of fifteen percent (15%)
of the final total construction activity costs. Engineering includes design, bidding and construction phase
services and associated work including special services (surveying, materials, testing, onsite inspections,
environmental support, etc.) Any decrease in the total construction budget, including those resulting from
lower-than-anticipated bid pricing, change orders or reduced project scope, will automatically adjust the
total not-to-exceed fee owed to the engineer to not more than fifteen percent (15%) of the new total
construction activity budget.




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART IV - SCOPE OF WORK

TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE
ENGINEERING
SCOPE OF WORK

SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED ..o
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS .....c.cccceniniinininininnnn
ENGINEERING SERVICES......ccooiiiiiiiiiiinin ettt



SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED

Firms will help the Client and GLO fulfill State and Federal Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (“CDBG-MIT”) statutory responsibilities related to disaster recovery for presidentially
declared disasters in Texas. Firms will assist in the completion of CDBG qualified housing or non-
housing projects. Respondents may be qualified to provide Engineering services for housing projects,
non-housing projects, or both. Engineering services must be performed in compliance with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) and guidelines issued by the GLO. Firms
will be bound to specific terms and conditions found in the sample general terms and conditions.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services described
below. Respondent shall then provide a detailed description of how they meet the requirement,
describing their knowledge and experience, as well as providing discrete examples of previous work
where applicable.

General Requirements

(@ Coordinate, as necessary, between subrecipient and its service providers (i.e., Engineer,
Environmental, Contracted Construction Company, Grant Administrator, etc.) and GLO
regarding project design services.

(b) Provide monthly project status updates.

(¢) Funding release will be based on deliverables identified in the contract.

Initial Engineering and Design Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below:

(@ Assist with the development of grant applications, as necessary.

(b) Provide all project information necessary to ensure timely execution of the environmental
review.

(©) Provide preliminary engineering, investigations, and drawings sufficient to achieve the
preliminary design milestone, including at a minimum:

i. Cross sections/elevations
ii. Project layout/staging areas
iii. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details



vi. Specifications
vii.Utility relocation designs

viil. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits
x. Quantities
xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 25%

xii.Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(d) Design surveying, topographic and utility mapping.

(©) Perform subsurface explorations for project sites, as necessary.

(f) Prepare horizontal alignments/layouts for all proposed project alternatives necessary to
fully describe the project scope, anticipated limitations, and potential project impacts.

(&) Recommend value engineering options (alternative design, construction methods,
procurement, etc.) that may improve efficiency, expedite the schedule, or reduce project
costs for the subrecipient.

(h) Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design
approval and construction.

() Submit all necessary deliverables to the appropriate entity for review and comment.
Adjust project and/or design to satisfactorily address any comments, as necessary.

() Prepare plans and profiles, including vertical design information for the selected
alternative.

(k) Identify and address potential obstacles to project implementation (i.e., pipelines,
easements, permitting, environmental, etc.) prior to moving forward with the final design.

() Support subrecipient with acquisition or property/servitudes/right-of- way documentation
as required by the City to facilitate the project, preparing right of way surveys and/or
property boundary maps and legal descriptions of parcels to be acquired.

(m)Provide project schedules from cradle to grave in MS Project format or equal as approved
by the subrecipient based on GLO guidance.

Engineering and Final Design Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to final design support:

(@ Prepare plans and profiles, including necessary design information for the selected
alternative sufficient to achieve all detailed design milestones. Examples include, but are

not limited to:



1. Cross sections/elevations
ii. Project layout/staging areas
iti. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details

vi. Specifications

vii. Utility relocation designs

viii. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits

x. Quantities

xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 20%

xii. Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(b) Provide information to appropriate individuals for the development of environmental fund
release reports and floodplain maps.

(©) Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design
approval and construction.

(d) Provide hard copy, if necessary, reproducible plan drawings and bid documents, in
addition to electronic copies to the subrecipient, upon design completion, and as requested
during design. Electronic copies should be in the native format (AutoCAD DWG) along
with PDF packages and should contain all corresponding references, databases, or files
associated with the completed design documents.

(e) Assist the subrecipient and any service provider related to the project with all necessary
documentation to ensure compliance with all Program requirements and regulations.

Bid and Award Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to bid and award support.

(@) Submit appropriate items and support subrecipient in the development of complete bid
package.

(b) Prepare and assist subrecipient in the advertisements for bid solicitation.

(¢) Support development and issuance of bid-related documents necessary to complete bid
process (e.g., bid proposal form, bid addenda and supporting documentation).



(d) Attend and support subrecipient at pre-bid conference and bid opening.

(€) Support subrecipient with ongoing communication during bid process.

(® Support subrecipient to complete bid tabulation and evaluation of responses and provide
recommendation for award.

(g) Support subrecipient to negotiate and finalize contract documents, including issuance of
the Notice to Proceed, in accordance with program and subrecipient requirements.

(h) Support subrecipient in the conducting of a preconstruction conference.

Contract Management and Construction Oversight

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to contract management and construction oversight.

(@) Ensure delivery of subrecipient project in accordance with contract.

(b) Provide ongoing Construction Oversight Reports detailing the status of construction for
subrecipient project.

(©) Review all service provider submittals to ensute compliance with construction contract
documents and provide recommendations to subrecipient.

(d) Provide periodic and final inspections and tests reports, as required for the project.

(e) Provide on-site supervision and oversight of construction activities at a minimum on a bi-
weekly basis or as directed by the GLO or subrecipient.

(® Review Construction Change Orders and provide recommendation to subrecipient as to
appropriate action.

(2) Review invoice/draw requests and provide recommendation to subrecipient as to
appropriate action, in compliance with the construction contract documents.

(h) Obtain independent cost estimates for validation purposes, as required.
(i) Review and respond to requests for information/clarification.
() Support subrecipient with issue identification and claims resolutions.

(k) Enter all requisite information into the GLO system of record in accordance with
established policies and procedures.

() Develop a final “as built” report of quantities, drawings, and specifications.

(m)Issue to the subrecipient, for execution, a Certificate of Construction Completion within
30 days of final inspection approval.

(n) Deliver “as-built” drawings to the subrecipient within 30 days of project completion.

(0) Host and/or attend project coordination meetings in person, by phone, or by video
conference, which may or may not fall during normal business hours.

(p) Perform other contract management and construction oversight duties as required to
ensure success of the subrecipient project.



(@ Provide necessary certifications to regulatory agencies of project completion and
compliance (ex. TCEQ).

() Submit all final invoices within 60 days after contract or work order expiration.

Specialized Services

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to specialized services.

(@ Provide Geotechnical Investigations as may be required for a project.
(b) Provide Detailed Surveying as may be required for a project.

(© Provide Site Specific Testing as may be required for a project.

(d) Provide Archeological Studies as may be required for a project.

(¢) Provide Planning Studies as may be required for a project.

(® Provide Feasibility Studies as may be required for a project.

(g) Provide Legal documentation for property and/or easements to be acquired (i.e.,
field notes, etc.).

(h) Provide Phase I and Phase II environmental site assessments as requested.



ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART V - PROJECT TIME SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE (DATED 10/21/2020)



Exhibit 1. MONTHLY STATUS REPORT

Grant Subrecipient: Date Submitted:

Grant No.: Reporting Period:

Project Status:

Date of Last Inspection:

Name of Inspector:

Inspection Description:

Projected Date of Construction Completion:

Amount of Last Pay Request:

Date of Last Pay Request:

Status of Last Pay Request:

List of Subcontractors Onsite

Name Date Cleared by Grant Administrator

*This report may be e-mailed or faxed to the Grant Subrecipient



ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL/SURVEYOR SERVICES

PART | - AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, effective on the date of selection by the City Commission, made on the 24" Day of August,
2020 by and between the City of Kingsville, Texas, hereinafter called the "Client” and International Consulting
Engineers (ICE) hereinafter called "Firm,” procured in conformance with Texas Government Code 2254 and 2 C.F.R.
Part 200.

Firm agrees to render Client engineering/architecture/surveyor services for Client's U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development Community Development Block Grant —~ Mitigation (‘*CDBG-MIT”) funds, administered by the
Texas General Land Office (“GLQO”) to fund activities to mitigate disaster risks and increase resiliency to disasters, as
provided in the provisions titled, "Part IV, Scope of Work" and attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein
(the “Services”).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.
2.

Scope of Services - The Firm will perform the services set out in Part IV, Scope of Work.

Time of Performance - Services shall commence no earlier than upon execution of this agreement. In any
event, Firm shall use commercially reasonable efforts to perform all services required and performed
hereunder within either 730 calendar days or the project’'s administrative closure date, as defined by GLO,
whichever is later.

Local Program Liaison - For purposes of this Agreement, the Mayor or equivalent authorized person will
serve as the Local Program Liaison and primary point of contact for the Firm. All required progress reports
and communication regarding the project shall be directed to this liaison and other local personnel as
appropriate.

Compensation and Method of Payment - The maximum amount of compensation and reimbursement to
be paid hereunder is a fixed fee of is $884,782.00 of the total GLO-CDR Contract No.22-082-016-D218
construction budget of $5,898,548.00 This is within the General Land Office's engineering fee cap of 15%.
This fee is justifiable and acceptable for several reasons: the extensive work ICE undertakes in preparing
project budgets and mapping which results in no fee if not funded; the preparation of project design,
surveying, Geotech, construction plans and specs, bid documents, and construction management as well
as our investment in hiring and training highly qualified licensed engineers; and the quality of our past work
as demonstrated in our proposal. Payment to the Firm shall be based on satisfactory completion of identified
milestones in Part Il - Payment Schedule of this Agreement.

Indemnification — The Firm shall comply with the requirements of all applicable laws, rules and regulations,

and shall exonerate, indemnify, and hold harmless the City and its agency members from and against any
and all claims, costs, suits, and damages, including attorney’s fees, arising out of the Firm's performance
or nonperformance of the activities, services or subject matter called for in this Agreement, and shall
assume full responsibility for payments of Federal, State and local taxes on contributions imposed or
required under the Social Security, worker's compensation and income tax laws.

Miscellaneous Provisions




a. This Agreement shall be construed under and accord with the laws of the State of Texas, and all
obligations of the parties created hereunder are performable in Kleberg County, Texas.

b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective
heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors and assigns where permitted by this
Agreement.

c. Inany case one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not
affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal, or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

d. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees, costs, and necessary disbursements in
addition to any other relief to which such party may be entitled.

e. This Agreement may be amended by mutual agreement of the parties hereto and a writing to be
attached to an incorporated into this Agreement.

7. Extent of Agreement - This Agreement, which includes Parts |-V and Attachments A-E, represents the
entire and integrated agreement between the City and the Firm and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written
instrument signed by authorized representatives of both City and the Firm.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement by causing the same to be signed
on the day and year first above written.

BY:
(Local City Official)
Sam R. Fugate
(Printed Name)
Mayor
(Title)
BY:

(Firm/Contractor’'s Authorized Representative)

(Printed Name)

President / CEO
(Title)




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART li- PAYMENT SCHEDULE

City shall reimburse the Firm for professional services provided upon completion of the following project
milestones per the following percentages of the maximum contract amount:

% of

Milestone Co:;;act
e Engineering Notice to Proceed 30%
¢ 100% Design Approved 30%
e Bid Advertise 10%
¢ Construction Notice to Proceed 15%
¢ As-Builts/ CoCC/FWCR 15%

Total 100%




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART Ill - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Termination of Agreement for Cause. If the Firm fails to fulfill in a timely and proper manner its obligations
under this Agreement, or if the Firm violates any of the covenants, conditions, agreements, or stipulations
of this Agreement, the City shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the
Firm of such termination and specifying the effective date thereof, which shall be at least five days before
the effective date of such termination. In the event of termination for cause, all finished or unfinished
documents, data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps, models, photographs and reports prepared by the
Firm pursuant to this Agreement shall, at the option of the City, be turned over to the City and become
the property of the City. In the event of termination for cause, the Firm shall be entitled to receive
reasonable compensation for any necessary services actually and satisfactorily performed prior to the
date of termination.

Notwithstanding the above, the Firm shall not be relieved of liability to the City for damages sustained by
the City by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Firm, and the City may set-off the damages it
incurred as a result of the Firm’s breach of the contract from any amounts it might otherwise owe the
Firm.

2. Termination for Convenience of the City.
City may at any time and for any reason terminate Firm’'s services and work at City's convenience upon
providing written notice to the Firm specifying the extent of termination and the effective date. Upon receipt
of such notice, Firm shall, unless the notice directs otherwise, immediately discontinue the work and placing
of orders for materials, facilities and supplies in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

Upon such termination, Firm shall be entitled to payment only as follows: (1) the actual cost of the work
completed in conformity with this Agreement plus (2) such other costs actually incurred by Firm as are
permitted by the prime contract and approved by City. There shall be deducted from such sums as provided
in this subparagraph the amount of any payments made to Firm prior to the date of the termination of this
Agreement. Firm shall not be entitled to any claim or claim of lien against City for any additional
compensation or damages in the event of such termination and payment.

3. Changes. The City may, from time to time, request changes in the services the Firm will perform under
this Agreement. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount of the Firm's
compensation, must be agreed to by all parties and finalized through a signed, written amendment to this

Agreement.

4. Resolution of Program Non-Compliance and Disallowed Costs. In the event of any dispute, claim,
question, or disagreement arising from or relating to this Agreement, or the breach thereof, including
determination of responsibility for any costs disallowed as a result of non-compliance with federal, state
or CDBG-MIT program requirements, the parties hereto shall use their best efforts to settle the dispute,
claim, question or disagreement. To this effect, the parties shall consult and negotiate with each other
in good faith within 30 days of receipt of a written notice of the dispute or invitation to negotiate, and
attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties. If the matter is not resolved by
negotiation within 30 days of receipt of written notice or invitation to negotiate, the parties agree first to
try in good faith to settle the matter by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association
under its Commercial Mediation Procedures before resorting to arbitration, litigation, or some other
dispute resolution procedure. The parties may enter into a written amendment to this Agreement and
choose a mediator that is not affiliated with the American Arbitration Association. The parties shall bear
the costs of such mediation equally with mediation occurring at a location in Kingsville or Corpus Christi
that is agreeable to both parties. If the matter is not resolved through such mediation within 60 days of
the initiation of that procedure, either party may proceed to file suit.

5. Personnel.



6.

10.

11.

12.

a. The Firm represents that he/shef/it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in
performing the services under this Agreement. Such personnel shall not be employees of or have
any contractual relationship with the City.

b. All of the services required hereunder will be performed by the Firm or under its supervision and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified and shall be authorized or permitted under
State and Local law to perform such services.

c. None of the work or services covered by this Agreement shall be subcontracted without the prior
written approval of the City. Any work or services subcontracted hereunder shall be specified by
written contract or agreement and shall be subject to each provision of this Agreement.

Assignability. The Firm shall not assign any interest on this Agreement, and shall not transfer any interest
in the same (whether by assignment or novation), without the prior written consent of the City thereto;
Provided, however, that claims for money by the Firm from the City under this Agreement may be
assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without such approval. Written notice of
any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to the City.

Reports and Information. The Firm, at such times and in such forms as the City may require, shall furnish
the City such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work or services undertaken pursuant
to this Agreement, the costs and obligations incurred or to be incurred in connection therewith, and any
other matters covered by this Agreement.

Records and Audits. The Firm shall insure that the City maintains fiscal records and supporting
documentation for all expenditures of funds made under this contract in a manner that conforms to 2 CFR
200.300-.309, 24 CFR 570.490, and this Agreement. Such records must include data on the racial, ethnic,
and gender characteristics of persons who are applicants for, participants in, or beneficiaries of the funds
provided under this Agreement. The Firm and the City shall retain such records, and any supporting
documentation, for the greater of three years from closeout of the Agreement or the period required by
other applicable laws and regulations.

Findings Confidential. All of the reports, information, data, etc., prepared or assembled by the Firm under
this contract are confidential and the Firm agrees that they shall not be made available to any individual
or organization without the prior written approval of the City.

Copyright. No report, maps, or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall
be the subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the Firm.

Compliance with Local Laws. The Firm shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances and codes of
the State and local governments, and the Firm shall save the City harmless with respect to any damages
arising from any tort done in performing any of the work embraced by this Agreement.

Conflicts of Interest.

a. Governing Body. No member of the governing body of the City and no other officer, employee, or
agent of the City, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection with administration,
construction, engineering, or implementation of CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City, shall
have any personal financial interest, direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm
shall take appropriate steps to assure compliance.

b. Other Local Public Officials. No other public official, who exercises any functions or responsibilities in
connection with the planning and carrying out of administration, construction, engineering or
implementation of the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City, shall have any personal financial
interest, direct or indirect, in the Firm or this Agreement; and the Firm shall take appropriate steps to

assure compliance.

a. The Firm and Employees. The Firm warrants and represents that it has no conflict of interest
associated with the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City or this Agreement. The Firm further




warrants and represents that it shall not acquire an interest, direct or indirect, in any geographic area
that may benefit from the CDBG-MIT award between GLO and the City or in any business, entity,
organization or person that may benefit from the award. The Firm further agrees that it will not employ
an individual with a conflict of interest as described herein.

13. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)

The Firm certifies, by entering into this Agreement, that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded from or ineligible for participation in federally-assisted programs under
Executive Orders 12549 (1986) and 12689 (1989). The term “principal” for purposes of this Agreement
is defined as an officer, director, owner, partner, key employee, or other person with primary management
or supervisory responsibilities, or a person who has a critical influence on or substantive control over the
operations of the Firm. The Firm understands that it must not make any award or permit any award (or
contract) at any tier to any party which is debarred or suspended or is otherwise excluded from or
ineligible for participation in Federal assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, “Debarment and
Suspension.”

Federal Compliance.

14. Equal Opportunity Clause (applicable to federally assisted construction contracts and subcontracts over
$10,000).

During the performance of this contract, the Firm agrees as follows:

a. The Firm will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin. The Firm will take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.
Such action shall include, but not be limited to the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or
transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship. The Firm agrees to post in
conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause.

b. The Firm will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Firm,
state that all qualified applicants will receive considerations for employment without regard to race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or national origin.

c¢. The Firm will not discourage or in any other manner discriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because such employee or applicant has inquired about, discussed, or disclosed the
compensation of the employee or applicant or another employee or applicant. This provision shall not
apply to instances in which an employee who has access to the compensation information of other
employees or applicants as a part of such employee’s essential job functions discloses the
compensation of such other employees or applicants to individuals who do not otherwise have access
to such information, unless such disclosure is in response to a formal complaint or charge, in
furtherance of an investigation, proceeding, hearing, or action, including an investigation conducted
by the employer, or is consistent with the contractor’s legal duty to furnish information.

d. The Firm will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which he has a collective
bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said
labor union or workers' representatives of the Firm's commitments under this section, and shall post
copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

e. The Firm will comply with all provisions of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, “Equal
Employment Opportunity,” and of the rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the Secretary of Labor.

f. The Firm will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 11246 of September 24,
1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will
permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the Secretary of
Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with such rules, regulations, and orders.

g. In the event of the Firm's noncompliance with the nondiscrimination clauses of this contract or with any
of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this contract may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in
whole or in part and the Firm may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or federally
assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in Executive Order 11246




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

of September 24, 1965, and such other sanctions may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided
in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of
Labor, or as otherwise provided by law.

h. The Firm will include the portion of the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (a) and the
provisions of paragraphs (a) through (h) in every subcontract or purchase order unless exempted by
rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor
or vendor. The Firm will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase order as the
administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for
noncompliance: Provided, however, That in the event a Firm becomes involved in, or is threatened
with, litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering agency
the Firm may request the United States to enter into such litigation to protect the interests of the United
States.

Civil Rights Act of 1964. Under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, no person shall, on the grounds of
race, color, religion, sex, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of,
or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance.

Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. The Firm shall comply with the
provisions of Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974. No person in the
United States shall on the ground of race, color, national origin, religion, or sex be excluded from
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
funded in whole or in part with funds made available under this title.

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. The Firm agrees that no otherwise qualified
individual with disabilities shall, solely by reason of his/her disability, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination, including discrimination in employment, under any program or activity
receiving federal financial assistance.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975. The Firm shall comply with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 which
provides that no person in the United States shall on the basis of age be excluded from participation in,
be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal
financial assistance.

Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352) (if contract greater than or equal to $100,000)

The Firm certifies that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member
of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection
with obtaining this contract. The Firm shall disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place
in connection with obtaining any Federal award.

Economic Opportunities for Section 3 Residents and Section 3 Business Concerns.

a. The work to be performed under this contract is subject to the requirements of section 3 of the
Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as amended, 12 U.S.C. 1701u (section 3). The purpose
of section 3 is to ensure that employment and other economic opportunities generated by HUD assistance
or HUD-assisted projects covered by section 3, shall, to the greatest extent feasible, be directed to low-
and very low-income persons, particularly persons who are recipients of HUD assistance for housing.

b. The parties to this Agreement agree to comply with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135, which
implement section 3. As evidenced by their execution of this contract, the parties to this Agreement certify
that they are under no contractual or other impediment that would prevent them from complying with the
part 135 regulations.

C. The Firm agrees to send to each labor organization or representative of workers with which the
Firm has a collective bargaining agreement or other understanding, if any, a notice advising the labor
organization or workers' representative of the Firm's commitments under this section 3 clause, and will
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places at the work site where both employees and applicants
for training and employment positions can see the notice. The notice shall describe the section 3




21.

22.

preference, shall set forth minimum number and job titles subject to hire, availability of apprenticeship
and training positions, the qualifications for each; and the name and location of the person(s) taking
applications for each of the positions; and the anticipated date the work shall begin.

d. The Firm agrees to include this section 3 clause in every subcontract subject to compliance with
regulations in 24 CFR part 135, and agrees to take appropriate action, as provided in an applicable
provision of the subcontract or in this section 3 clause, upon a finding that the subcontractor is in violation
of the regulations in 24 CFR part 135. The Firm will not subcontract with any subcontractor where the
Firm has notice or knowledge that the subcontractor has been found in violation of the regulations in 24
CFR part 135.

e. The Firm will certify that any vacant employment positions, including training positions, that are
filled (1) after the Firm is selected but before the contract is executed, and (2) with persons other than
those to whom the regulations of 24 CFR part 135 require employment opportunities to be directed, were
not filled to circumvent the Firm's obligations under 24 CFR part 135.

f. Noncompliance with HUD's regulations in 24 CFR part 135 may result in sanctions, termination
of this Agreement for default, and debarment or suspension from future HUD assisted contracts.
g. With respect to work performed in connection with section 3 covered Indian housing assistance,

section 7(b) of the Indian Self-Determination and Education Assistance Act (25 U.S.C. 450¢) also applies
to the work to be performed under this Agreement. Section 7(b) requires that to the greatest extent
feasible (i) preference and opportunities for training and employment shall be given to Indians, and (ii)
preference in the award of contracts and subcontracts shall be given to Indian organizations and Indian-
owned Economic Enterprises. Parties to this contract that are subject to the provisions of section 3 and
section 7(b) agree to comply with section 3 to the maximum extent feasible, but not in derogation of
compliance with section 7(b).

Contracting with Small and Minority Businesses, Women's Business Enterprises, and Labor Surplus Area
Firms.

a. The non-Federal entity must take all necessary affirmative steps to assure that minority
businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms are used when possible.
b. Affirmative steps must include:

i. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on
solicitation lists;

ii. Assuring that small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises are
solicited whenever they are potential sources;

iii. Dividing total requirements, when economically feasible, into smaller tasks or quantities
to permit maximum participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business
enterprises;

iv. Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirement permits, which encourage
participation by small and minority businesses, and women's business enterprises;

V. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of
Commerce; and

vi. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontracts are to be let, to take the affirmative steps
listed in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this section.

Patent Rights and Inventions -The Firm shall comply with the requirements and regulations pertaining to
patent rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arises or is developed in the course of or
under such contract. (2 CFR 200 Appendix 1l (f) and Rights to Inventions in 37 CFR Part 401).

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement - If the Federal award meets the definition of
“funding agreement” under 37 CFR §401.2 (a) and the Subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a
small business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or
performance of experimental, developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the
Subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by
Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative
Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding agency. (2 CFR 200 Appendix ||
(), Rights to Inventions).



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Energy Efficiency — The Firm shall comply with the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy
efficiency which are contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy
Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6201). (2 CFR 200 Appendix ll (h)).

Access to Records - The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Inspectors
General, the Comptroller General of the United States, the Texas General Land Office, and the City, or
any of their authorized representatives, shall have access to any documents, papers, or other records of
the Firm which are pertinent to the CDBG-MIT award, in order to make audits, examinations, excerpts,
and transcripts, and to closeout the City’s COBG-MIT contract with GLO.

Retention of Records - The Firm shall retain all required records for three years after the City makes its final
payment and all pending matters are closed.

Verification No Boycott Israel. As required by Chapter 2271, Government Code, the Firm hereby verifies
that it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel through the term of this Agreement. For purposes
of this verification, “boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or
otherwise taking any action that is intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial
relations specifically with Israel, or with a person or entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled
territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business purposes.

Foreign Terrorist Organizations. Pursuant to Chapter 2252, Texas Government Code, the Firm represents
and certifies that, at the time of execution of this Agreement neither the Firm, nor any wholly owned
subsidiary, majority-owned subsidiary, parent company or affiliate of the same (i) engages in business with
Iran, Sudan, or any foreign terrorist organization as described in Chapters 806 or 807 of the Texas
Government Code, or Subchapter F of Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code, or (ii) is a company
listed by the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts under Sections 806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153 of the
Texas Government Code. The term "foreign terrorist organization" in this paragraph has the meaning
assigned to such term in Section 2252.151 of the Texas Government Code.

GLO Local Infrastructure Program Engineering Fee Cap. Total engineering fees paid under this
Engineering Contract, including any subcontracts, shall not exceed the GLO's cap of fifteen percent (15%)
of the final total construction activity costs. Engineering includes design, bidding and construction phase
services and associated work including special services (surveying, materials, testing, onsite inspections,
environmental support, etc.) Any decrease in the total construction budget, including those resulting from
lower-than-anticipated bid pricing, change orders or reduced project scope, will automatically adjust the
total not-to-exceed fee owed to the engineer to not more than fifteen percent (15%) of the new total
construction activity budget.




ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART IV - SCOPE OF WORK

TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE
ENGINEERING
SCOPE OF WORK

SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED .....cccccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS .......cccooiviiiiiniiiiiiien,
ENGINEERING SERVICES..... oot



SCOPE OF SERVICES REQUESTED

Firms will help the Client and GLO fulfill State and Federal Community Development Block Grant
Mitigation (“CDBG-MIT”) statutory responsibilities related to disaster recovery for presidentially
declared disasters in Texas. Firms will assist in the completion of CDBG qualified housing or non-
housing projects. Respondents may be qualified to provide Engineering services for housing projects,
non-housing projects, or both. Engineering services must be performed in compliance with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD”) and guidelines issued by the GLO. Firms
will be bound to specific terms and conditions found in the sample general terms and conditions.

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services described
below. Respondent shall then provide a detailed description of how they meet the requirement,
describing their knowledge and experience, as well as providing discrete examples of previous work
where applicable.

General Requirements

(@ Coordinate, as necessary, between subrecipient and its service providers (i.e., Engineer,
Environmental, Contracted Construction Company, Grant Administrator, etc.) and GLO
regarding project design services.

(b) Provide monthly project status updates.

(© Funding release will be based on deliverables identified in the contract.

Initial Engineering and Design Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below:

(@) Assist with the development of grant applications, as necessary.

(b) Provide all project information necessary to ensure timely execution of the environmental
review.

(¢) Provide preliminary engineering, investigations, and drawings sufficient to achieve the
preliminary design milestone, including at a minimum:

i. Cross sections/elevations
ii. Project layout/staging areas
iii. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details



vi. Specifications
vii. Utility relocation designs

Vii. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits
x. Quantities
xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 25%

xii.Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(d) Design surveying, topographic and utility mapping.

(e) Perform subsurface explorations for project sites, as necessary.

(® Prepare horizontal alignments/layouts for all proposed project alternatives necessary to
fully describe the project scope, anticipated limitations, and potential project impacts.

(&) Recommend value engineering options (alternative design, construction methods,
procurement, etc.) that may improve efficiency, expedite the schedule, or reduce project
costs for the subrecipient.

(h) Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design
approval and construction.

() Submit all necessary deliverables to the appropriate entity for review and comment.
Adjust project and/or design to satisfactorily address any comments, as necessary.

() Prepare plans and profiles, including vertical design information for the selected
alternative.

(k) Identify and address potential obstacles to project implementation (i.e., pipelines,
easements, permitting, environmental, etc.) prior to moving forward with the final design.

() Support subrecipient with acquisition or property/servitudes/right-of- way documentation
as required by the City to facilitate the project, preparing right of way surveys and/or
property boundary maps and legal descriptions of parcels to be acquired.

(m) Provide project schedules from cradle to grave in MS Project format or equal as approved
by the subrecipient based on GLO guidance.

Engineering and Final Design Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to final design support:

(8) Prepare plans and profiles, including necessary design information for the selected
alternative sufficient to achieve all detailed design milestones. Examples include, but are

not limited to:



i. Cross sections/elevations
ii. Project layout/staging areas
iii. General notes

iv. Special notes

v. Design details

vi. Specifications

vii. Utility relocation designs

Viii. Construction limits, including environmentally sensitive areas that should be
avoided during construction

ix. Required permits

x. Quantities

xi. Estimate of construction costs to within +/- 20%

xii. Schedules for design, permitting, acquisition and construction

(b) Provide information to appropriate individuals for the development of environmental fund
release reports and floodplain maps.

(©) Identify, acquire and submit all necessary permits and approvals required for design
approval and construction.

(d) Provide hard copy, if necessary, reproducible plan drawings and bid documents, in
addition to electronic copies to the subrecipient, upon design completion, and as requested
during design. Electronic copies should be in the native format (AutoCAD DWG) along
with PDF packages and should contain all corresponding references, databases, or files
associated with the completed design documents.

(e) Assist the subrecipient and any service provider related to the project with all necessary
documentation to ensure compliance with all Program requirements and regulations.

Bid and Award Support

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to bid and award support.

(@ Submit appropriate items and support subrecipient in the development of complete bid
package.

(b) Prepare and assist subrecipient in the advertisements for bid solicitation.

(©) Support development and issuance of bid-related documents necessary to complete bid
process (e.g., bid proposal form, bid addenda and supporting documentation).



(d) Attend and support subrecipient at pre-bid conference and bid opening.

(¢) Support subrecipient with ongoing communication during bid process.

(® Support subrecipient to complete bid tabulation and evaluation of responses and provide
recommendation for award.

(g) Support subrecipient to negotiate and finalize contract documents, including issuance of
the Notice to Proceed, in accordance with program and subrecipient requirements.

(h) Support subrecipient in the conducting of a preconstruction conference.

Contract Management and Construction Oversight

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to contract management and construction oversight.

(@ Ensure delivery of subrecipient project in accordance with contract.

(b) Provide ongoing Construction Oversight Reports detailing the status of construction for
subrecipient project.

(©) Review all service provider submittals to ensute compliance with construction contract
documents and provide recommendations to subrecipient.

(d) Provide periodic and final inspections and tests reports, as required for the project.

(¢) Provide on-site supervision and oversight of construction activities at a minimum on a bi-
weekly basis or as directed by the GLO or subrecipient.

(® Review Construction Change Orders and provide recommendation to subrecipient as to
appropriate action.

(2) Review invoice/draw requests and provide recommendation to subrecipient as to
appropriate action, in compliance with the construction contract documents.

(h) Obtain independent cost estimates for validation purposes, as required.
(i) Review and respond to requests for information/clarification.
() Support subrecipient with issue identification and claims resolutions.

(k) Enter all requisite information into the GLO system of record in accordance with
established policies and procedures.

() Develop a final “as built” report of quantities, drawings, and specifications.

(m)Issue to the subrecipient, for execution, a Certificate of Construction Completion within
30 days of final inspection approval.

(n) Deliver “as-built” drawings to the subrecipient within 30 days of project completion.

(0) Host and/or attend project coordination meetings in person, by phone, or by video
conference, which may or may not fall during normal business hours.

(p) Perform other contract management and construction oversight duties as required to
ensure success of the subrecipient project.



(@) Provide necessary certifications to regulatory agencies of project completion and
compliance (ex. TCEQ).

() Submit all final invoices within 60 days after contract or work order expiration.

Specialized Services

Respondents will be required to show the ability to provide all the Engineering services
described below as they relate to specialized services.

(@ Provide Geotechnical Investigations as may be required for a project.
(b) Provide Detailed Surveying as may be required for a project.

(¢) Provide Site Specific Testing as may be required for a project.

(d) Provide Archeological Studies as may be required for a project.

(¢) Provide Planning Studies as may be required for a project.

® Provide Feasibility Studies as may be required for a project.

(2) Provide Legal documentation for property and/or easements to be acquired (i.e.,
field notes, etc.).

(h) Provide Phase I and Phase II environmental site assessments as requested.



ENGINEERING SERVICES
PART V - PROJECT TIME SCHEDULE

SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE (DATED 10/21/2020)



Exhibit 1. MONTHLY STATUS REPORT

Grant Subrecipient: Date Submitted:

Grant No.: Reporting Period:

Project Status:

Date of Last Inspection:

Name of Inspector:

Inspection Description:

Projected Date of Construction Completion:

Amount of Last Pay Request:

Date of Last Pay Request:

Status of Last Pay Request:

List of Subcontractors Onsite

Name Date Cleared by Grant Administrator

*This report may be e-mailed or faxed to the Grant Subrecipient



AGENDA ITEM #9



February 17, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Re: Request for Agenda Item — Scoreboard Sponsorships

Summary — We have received commitments from First Community Bank and Texas Community
Federal Credit Union to Sponsor Scoreboards on two Baseball fields in Dick Kleberg Park in the
amount of $10,000.00 each.

History — Park Department solicited scoreboard sponsorships for scoreboards on two baseball fields
and one softball field in Dick Kleberg Park. The funds are to be used to assist with the renovations of
the fields. The two baseball fields have been committed by First Community Bank and Texas
Community Federal Credit Union. The sponsors have the choice of paying in full or paying out $2,000
per year for 5 years which is the term of the sponsorship. The agreements are attached. We are still
soliciting for the one at the softball complex.

Financial impact : These sponsorships will increase revenue to assist with field renovations by
$20,000.00.

We ask that Commission approves the receipt of the sponsorships and the associated budget
amendment.



License Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and First Community Bank

to allow Placement of Licensed Signs at __DKP Baseball Field #6

This License Agreement is entered into by and between The City of Kingsville, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation
(hereinafter calied “City”), and __First Community Bank____({hereinafter called “Licensee”), granting a non-exclusive
right to Licensee to place the “Licensed Signs” at the __DKP Baseball Field #6_____ location depicted on Exhibit “A”,
(hereinafter known as the “Licensed Premises”) subject to the following conditions:

1.

Placement of Signs. In exchange for a Fee of __$10,000.00 , the City or entity acting with
the City’s permission will erect one Licensed Sign at the aforementioned Location. The City will affix one sign
(10’ x 2’) as depicted in Exhibit “B”) to the scoreboard for this particular _ DKP Baseball Field #_6
as identified in Exhibit “A”.— The City will purchase and install the initial sign to be attached to the
scoreboard. In the event of failure of the affixing mechanisms due to natural or human elements in the park,
Parks Department staff will re-affix the sign and place it as it was originally.

Replacement or Repair of Damaged Signs. This license shall not permit Licensee to replace or modify the
Licensed Signs. If either sign is damaged in a manner that causes it to become dangerous, the City’s Director
of Parks and Recreation may remove the sign.

Term. This license shall be for a term of 5-years from _Date of Signing unless terminated earlier in
accordance with the requirement of the City. The City may terminate this License Agreement at any time
prior to the expiration of the aforementioned term, with or without cause, without penalty or damages by
sending or delivering Notice of Termination to First Community Bank, or posting such Notice of Termination
on the Licensed Premises. Upon early revocation by the City, the City will repay Licensee the unused portion
of the Fee on a pro-rata basis. This Agreement does not operate to confer on, or vest in Licensee any title,
interest, or estate in the Licensed Premises. The Licensee may pay all of contract amount at signing of this
agreement or may choose to pay in five (5) annual installments of $2,000.00 each. The first installment will be
due at signing and the remainders will be due on the anniversary date of signing and will be billed by City.
Failure to pay instaliments will result in default of this agreement and the Licensed

Sign will be removed and another sponsor will be solicited.

Indemnity & Liability. The Licensee agrees to release, hold harmless, defend and indemnify the City and the
City’s officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, or
damages arising from or related to the placement or presence of the Licensed Signs on the Licensed Premises.
This indemnity and defense obligation shall include all attorneys’ fees, courts costs, expert fees, or other costs
associated with the defense of any indemnified claim, cause-of-action, liability, or damage. Licensee
expressly agrees to release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City and the City’s officers, agents, and
employees in accordance with this clause regardless of whether the injury or damage is caused in whole or in
part by the acts or omissions, including negligence, of the City or the City’s officers, agents or employees or
any condition of the City’s property.

Governmental purpose. It is the parties’ intent that the _DKP Baseball Field #_6_ will continue to be
considered a park facility, a convention center, a museum, a recreational facility and/or other governmental
activity. No part of this understanding is intended to transform any of the DKP Baseball Field #_6 or any
operations thereon int a proprietary activity, and the City intends the _DKP Baseball Field #_6_ to be
continuously operated only as a governmental activity for purposes of Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code 101.0215.




6. Assignment. The rights granted in this agreement are not assignable without the consent of the City. This
contract has no third-party beneficiaries, and no entity other than the City and the Licensee shall have any
rights with respect to the Licensed Signs.

7. Venue. This agreement is performable and is to be governed by the lawa applicable in Kleberg County, Texas.
Venue for any action arising under the agreement shall be in Kleberg County, Texas.

Executed this, the day of , 2022
Licensor: City of Kingsville Licensee:
Mark Mclaughlin, City Manager (Signature)
(Printed Name & Title)
(seal)
Attest: Witness:
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary Signature

Form Approved:

Name & Title (Printed)

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Attached Exhibits: “A” Location of Field



License Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Texas Community Federal Credit Union

to allow Placement of Licensed Signs at __DKP Baseball Field #4

This License Agreement is entered into by and between The City of Kingsville, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation
(hereinafter called “City”), and __Texas Community Federal Credit Union, {hereinafter called “Licensee”}), granting a
non-exclusive right to Licensee to place the “Licensed Signs” at the __DKP Baseball Field #4_____location depicted on
Exhibit “A”, (hereinafter known as the “Licensed Premises”) subject to the following conditions:

1. Placement of Signs. In exchange for a Fee of __$10,000.00 , the City or entity acting with
the City’s permission will erect one Licensed Sign at the aforementioned Location. The City will affix one sign
(10’ x 2') as depicted in Exhibit “B”) to the scoreboard for this particular _ DKP Baseball Field #_4
as identified in Exhibit “A”~— The City will purchase and install the initial sign to be attached to the
scoreboard. In the event of failure of the affixing mechanisms due to natural or human elements in the park,
Parks Department staff will re-affix the sign and place it as it was originally.

2. Replacement or Repair of Damaged Signs. This license shall not permit Licensee to replace or modify the
Licensed Signs. If either sign is damaged in a manner that causes it to become dangerous, the City’s Director
of Parks and Recreation may remove the sign.

3. Term. This license shall be for a term of 5-years from _Date of Signing unless terminated earlier in
accordance with the requirement of the City. The City may terminate this License Agreement at any time
prior to the expiration of the aforementioned term, with or without cause, without penalty or damages by
sending or delivering Notice of Termination to First Community Bank, or posting such Notice of Termination
on the Licensed Premises. Upon early revocation by the City, the City will repay Licensee the unused portion
of the Fee on a pro-rata basis. This Agreement does not operate to confer on, or vest in Licensee any title,
interest, or estate in the Licensed Premises. The Licensee may pay all of contract amount at signing of this
agreement or may choose to pay in five (5) annual installments of $2,000.00 each. The first installment will be
due at signing and the remainders will be due on the anniversary date of signing and will be billed by City.
Failure to pay installments will result in default of this agreement and the Licensed
Sign will be removed and another sponsor will be solicited.

4. Indemnity & Liability. The Licensee agrees to release, hold harmiess, defend and indemnify the City and the
City’s officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, or
damages arising from or related to the placement or presence of the Licensed Signs on the Licensed Premises.
This indemnity and defense obligation shall include all attorneys’ fees, courts costs, expert fees, or other costs
associated with the defense of any indemnified claim, cause-of-action, liability, or damage. Licensee
expressly agrees to release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City and the City’s officers, agents, and
employees in accordance with this clause regardless of whether the injury or damage is caused in whole or in
part by the acts or omissions, including negligence, of the City or the City’s officers, agents or employees or
any condition of the City’s property.

5. Governmental purpose. It is the parties’ intent that the _DKP Baseball Field #_4_ will continue to be
considered a park facility, a convention center, a museum, a recreational facility and/or other governmental
activity. No part of this understanding is intended to transform any of the DKP Baseball Field#_4_____ orany
operations thereon int a proprietary activity, and the City intends the _DKP Baseball Field #_4_to be
continuously operated only as a governmental activity for purposes of Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code 101.0215.



6. Assignment. The rights granted in this agreement are not assignable without the consent of the City. This
contract has no third-party beneficiaries, and no entity other than the City and the Licensee shall have any
rights with respect to the Licensed Signs.

7. Venue. This agreement is performable and is to be governed by the law applicable in Kleberg County, Texas.
Venue for any action arising under the agreement shall be in Kleberg County, Texas.

Executed this, the day of , 2022
Licensor: City of Kingsville Licensee:
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager (Signature)
(Printed Name & Title)
(seal)
Attest: Witness:
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary Signature
Form Approved:

Name & Title (Printed)

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Attached Exhibits: “A” Location of Field



AGENDA ITEM #10



D

February 17, 2022

To: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager
From: Susan lvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Re: Request for Agenda Item — Scoreboard Sponsorships

Summary — We have received commitments from First Community Bank and Texas Community
Federal Credit Union to Sponsor Scoreboards on two Baseball fields in Dick Kleberg Park in the
amount of $10,000.00 each.

History — Park Department solicited scoreboard sponsorships for scoreboards on two baseball fields
and one softball field in Dick Kleberg Park. The funds are to be used to assist with the renovations of
the fields. The two baseball fields have been committed by First Community Bank and Texas
Community Federal Credit Union. The sponsors have the choice of paying in full or paying out $2,000
per year for 5 years which is the term of the sponsorship. The agreements are attached. We are still
soliciting for the one at the softball complex.

Financial impact : These sponsorships will increase revenue to assist with field renovations by
$20,000.00.

We ask that Commission approves the receipt of the sponsorships and the associated budget
amendment.



License Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and First Community Bank

to allow Placement of Licensed Signs at __DKP Baseball Field #6

This License Agreement is entered into by and between The City of Kingsville, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation
(hereinafter called “City”), and __First Community Bank____(hereinafter called “Licensee”), granting a non-exclusive
right to Licensee to place the “Licensed Signs” at the __DKP Baseball Field #6_____ location depicted on Exhibit “A”,
(hereinafter known as the “Licensed Premises”) subject to the following conditions:

1.

Placement of Signs. In exchange for a Fee of __$10,000.00 , the City or entity acting with
the City’s permission will erect one Licensed Sign at the aforementioned Location. The City will affix one sign
(10’ x 2’} as depicted in Exhibit “B”) to the scoreboard for this particular _ DKP Baseball Field #_6
as identified in Exhibit “AZ— The City will purchase and install the initial sign to be attached to the
scoreboard. In the event of failure of the affixing mechanisms due to natural or human elements in the park,
Parks Department staff will re-affix the sign and place it as it was originally.

Replacement or Repair of Damaged Signs. This license shall not permit Licensee to replace or modify the
Licensed Signs. If either sign is damaged in a manner that causes it to become dangerous, the City’s Director
of Parks and Recreation may remove the sign.

Term. This license shall be for a term of 5-years from _Date of Signing unless terminated earlier in
accordance with the requirement of the City. The City may terminate this License Agreement at any time
prior to the expiration of the aforementioned term, with or without cause, without penalty or damages by
sending or delivering Notice of Termination to First Community Bank, or posting such Notice of Termination
on the Licensed Premises. Upon early revocation by the City, the City will repay Licensee the unused portion
of the Fee on a pro-rata basis. This Agreement does not operate to confer on, or vest in Licensee any title,
interest, or estate in the Licensed Premises. The Licensee may pay all of contract amount at signing of this
agreement or may choose to pay in five (5) annual instaliments of $2,000.00 each. The first instaliment will be
due at signing and the remainders will be due on the anniversary date of signing and will be billed by City.

Failure to pay installments will result in default of this agreement and the Licensed
Sign will be removed and another sponsor will be solicited.

Indemnity & Liability. The Licensee agrees to release, hold harmless, defend and indemnify the City and the
City’s officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, or
damages arising from or related to the placement or presence of the Licensed Signs on the Licensed Premises.
This indemnity and defense obligation shall include all attorneys’ fees, courts costs, expert fees, or other costs
associated with the defense of any indemnified claim, cause-of-action, liability, or damage. Licensee
expressly agrees to release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City and the City’s officers, agents, and
employees in accordance with this clause regardiess of whether the injury or damage is caused in whole or in
part by the acts or omissions, including negligence, of the City or the City’s officers, agents or employees or
any condition of the City’s property.

Governmental purpose. ltis the parties’ intent that the _DKP Baseball Field #_6_ will continue to be
considered a park facility, a convention center, a museum, a recreational facility and/or other governmental
activity. No part of this understanding is intended to transform any of the DKP Baseball Field #_6 or any
operations thereon int a proprietary activity, and the City intends the _DKP Baseball Field #_6_to be
continuously operated only as a governmental activity for purposes of Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code 101.0215.




6. Assignment. The rights granted in this agreement are not assignable without the consent of the City. This
contract has no third-party beneficiaries, and no entity other than the City and the Licensee shall have any
rights with respect to the Licensed Signs.

7. Venue. This agreement is performable and is to be governed by the lawa applicable in Kleberg County, Texas.
Venue for any action arising under the agreement shall be in Kleberg County, Texas.

Executed this, the day of , 2022
Licensor: City of Kingsville Licensee:
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager (Signature)
(Printed Name & Title)
(seal)
Attest: Witness:
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary ' Signature
Form Approved:

Name & Title (Printed)

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Attached Exhibits: “A” Location of Field



License Agreement between the City of Kingsville, Texas and Texas Community Federal Credit Union

to allow Placement of Licensed Signs at __DKP Baseball Field #4

This License Agreement is entered into by and between The City of Kingsville, Texas, a Texas municipal corporation
(hereinafter called “City”), and __Texas Community Federal Credit Union, (hereinafter called “Licensee”), granting a
non-exclusive right to Licensee to place the “Licensed Signs” at the __DKP Baseball Field #4____ location depicted on
Exhibit “A”, (hereinafter known as the “Licensed Premises”) subject to the following conditions:

1. Placement of Signs. In exchange for a Fee of __$10,000.00 , the City or entity acting with
the City’s permission will erect one Licensed Sign at the aforementioned Location. The City will affix one sign
(10’ x 2’) as depicted in Exhibit “B”) to the scoreboard for this particular _ DKP Baseball Field #_4
as identified in Exhibit “A%— The City will purchase and install the initial sign to be attached to the
scoreboard. In the event of failure of the affixing mechanisms due to natural or human elements in the park,
Parks Department staff will re-affix the sign and place it as it was originally.

2. Replacement or Repair of Damaged Signs. This license shall not permit Licensee to replace or modify the
Licensed Signs. If either sign is damaged in a manner that causes it to become dangerous, the City’s Director
of Parks and Recreation may remove the sign.

3. Term. This license shall be for a term of 5-years from _Date of Signing unless terminated earlier in
accordance with the requirement of the City. The City may terminate this License Agreement at any time
prior to the expiration of the aforementioned term, with or without cause, without penalty or damages by
sending or delivering Notice of Termination to First Community Bank, or posting such Notice of Termination
on the Licensed Premises. Upon early revocation by the City, the City will repay Licensee the unused portion
of the Fee on a pro-rata basis. This Agreement does not operate to confer on, or vest in Licensee any title,
interest, or estate in the Licensed Premises. The Licensee may pay all of contract amount at signing of this
agreement or may choose to pay in five (5) annual installments of $2,000.00 each. The first installment will be
due at signing and the remainders will be due on the anniversary date of signing and will be billed by City.
Failure to pay instaliments will result in default of this agreement and the Licensed
Sign will be removed and another sponsor will be solicited.

4. Indemnity & Liability. The Licensee agrees to release, hold harmless, defend and indemnify the City and the
City’s officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims, causes of action, liabilities, or
damages arising from or related to the placement or presence of the Licensed Signs on the Licensed Premises.
This indemnity and defense obligation shall include all attorneys’ fees, courts costs, expert fees, or other costs
associated with the defense of any indemnified claim, cause-of-action, liability, or damage. Licensee
expressly agrees to release, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City and the City’s officers, agents, and
employees in accordance with this clause regardless of whether the injury or damage is caused in whole or in
part by the acts or omissions, including negligence, of the City or the City’s officers, agents or employees or
any condition of the City’s property.

5. Governmental purpose. It is the parties’ intent that the _DKP Baseball Field #_4_ will continue to be
considered a park facility, a convention center, a museum, a recreational facility and/or other governmental
activity. No part of this understanding is intended to transform any of the DKP Baseball Field #_4 or any
operations thereon int a proprietary activity, and the City intends the _DKP Baseball Field #_4_to be
continuously operated only as a governmental activity for purposes of Tex. Civ. Prac. & Rem. Code 101.0215.




6. Assignment. The rights granted in this agreement are not assignable without the consent of the City. This
contract has no third-party beneficiaries, and no entity other than the City and the Licensee shall have any
rights with respect to the Licensed Signs.

7. Venue. This agreement is performable and is to be governed by the law applicable in Kleberg County, Texas.
Venue for any action arising under the agreement shall be in Kieberg County, Texas.

Executed this, the day of , 2022
Licensor: City of Kingsville Licensee:
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager {Signature)
(Printed Name & Title)
(seal)
Attest: Witness:
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary Signature

Form Approved:

Name & Title (Printed)

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Attached Exhibits: “A” Location of Field



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO ACCEPT
SCOREBOARD SPONSORSHIP DONATIONS FROM TEXAS COMMUNITY FEDERAL
CREDIT UNION AND FIRST COMMUNITY BANK.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT #16
Dept | Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
No.

Number Increase Decrease

_Fund 001 - GeneralFund
Revenues-4
4513 | Parks Donations 58003 $20,000.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to accept scoreboard sponsorship donations
from Texas Community Federal Credit Union and First Community Bank. Funding from the
Texas Parks and Wildlife Grant paid for the purchase of the scoreboards.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effectlve on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 14th day of March 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

%]



AGENDA ITEM #11



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: February 16, 2022

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: The Tourism Department is currently planning the Meet the Blues event in conjunction with the 2022
Wings Over South Texas Air Show. The Meet the Blues event will feature an opportunity for visitors and
community members to meet the Blue Angels and other Air Show Performers ahead of the weekend’s Air Show.

Background: The City of Kingsville has traditionally hosted a Mcet the Blues event ahead of the Air Show and in
(]

2016 the planning committee decided to honor a segment of the military community by secking out nominations
& 2 Yy :

for Vietnam Veterans to be honored. In 2018 the committee honored Women Veterans and in 2022, the

committee has decided to honor Military Medical; both active duty and retired will be honored. A nomination

form has been uploaded to the Tourism website and is being distributed throughout the Rio Grande Valley and

Coastal Bend regions. The Mect the Blues the event is scheduled for Friday, April 1, 2022.

Financial Impact: Tourism Department has priced commemorative coins. An order of 250 coins will cost
approximately $1,045 plus shipping. Prool'is attached. In order to offset that cost, Christus Spohn-Kleberg has

agreed to sponsor the event with a $1,200 donation.

Recommendation: Sta{l recommends accepting the donation from Christus Spohn-Kleberg for the Meet the

Blues event.

www.citvofkingsville.com




Corey
CC22-2657

Phone: (800) 464-3936 Phone: (479) 300-6160 Fax: (479) 300-6173 Hogeye Inc. 4148 MLK Bivd., Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72704
ARTIST

Angela

CLIENT: City of Kingsville, TX
DATE: 02-11-2022

PANTONE COLORS METAL COIN
] 1. White STYLE: DIE STRUCK

' METAL: POLISHED SILVER
B 2. Red (185C) 2 Inch (Shown Actual Size)

B 3. Dark Red (187C)
B 4. Blue (2748C)
M 5. Navy (2768C)
[] 6. Yellow (107C)
B 7. Logo (Blue 072C)

Front side Back side

ENLARGED TO SHOW DETAIL

Some effects such as Antique,
Glitter and/or Transparent color
may vary from artist’s rendering.
Computer monitors and printers
may display colors differently from
the finished product. Please refer to
the Pantone Solid Color Guide for
accurate color swatches.

Text Card Dyes Dno

Please provide text and image.

Barcode L] yes [Jro

Please provide resale price.

Sign and date for artwork approval

Packaging — . .
. Please review proof carefully. Make sure to check spelling, punctuation, and numbers,
[1Poly Zip DHang Hole Please check the correct use of pantone colors, logos, and company brand standards. Please
Special Packing Instructions: _make sure dimensions match your specifications. Changes made after approval may be subject

to additional charges.

The atlached artwork design is the property of HOGEYE, INC. or its client and is protected under
United Sates and International copyright laws. Any reproduction or use of this artwork design without
the express wrilten consent of HOGEYE INC.. or its client is a violation.



AGENDA ITEM #12



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: February 16, 2022

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: The Tourism Department is currently planning the Meet the Blues event in conjunction with the 2022
Wings Over South Texas Air Show. The Meet the Blues event will feature an opportunity for visitors and
community members to meet the Blue Angels and other Air Show Performers ahead of the weekend’s Air Show.

Background: The City of Kingsville has traditionally hosted a Meet the Blues event ahead of the Air Show and in
2016 the planning committee decided to honor a segment of the military community by seeking out nominations
for Vietnam Veterans to be honored. In 2018 the committee honored Women Veterans and in 2022, the
cominittee has decided to honor Military Medical; both active duty and retired will be honored. A nomination
form has been uploaded to the Tourism website and is being distributed throughout the Rio Grande Valley and
Coastal Bend regions. The Meet the Blues the event is scheduled for Friday, April 1, 2022.

Financial Impact: Tourism Department has priced commemorative coins. An order of 250 coins will cost
approximately $1,045 plus shipping. Proof is attached. In order to offset that cost, Christus Spohn-Kleberg has
agreed to sponsor the event with a $1,200 donation.

Recommendation: Stafl recommends accepting the donation [rom Christus Spohn-Kleberg for the Meet the

Blues event.

www.cityofkingsville.com




Tﬁm Corey
’Q CC22-2657

Phone. (800) 464-3936 Phone: (479) 300-6160 Fax: (479) 300-6173 Hogeye inc. 4148 MLK Blvd., Suite 1 Fayetteville, AR 72704

CLIENT: City of Kingsville, TX ARTIST
DATE: 02-11-2022 Angele

PANTONE COLORS METAL COIN
. STYLE: DIE STRUCK

LJ 1. white METAL: POLISHED SILVER

B 2 Red (185C) ,

B 3. Dark Red (187C) 2 Inch (Shown Actual Size)

M 4. Blue (2748C)

M 5. Navy (2768C)

[ 6. Yellow (107C)

B 7. Logo (Blue 072C)

ik

Front side Back side

ENLARGED TO SHOW DETAIL

Some effects such as Antigue,
Glitter and/or Transparent color
may vary from artist’s rendering,
Computer monitors and printers
may display colors differently from
the finished product, Please refer to
the Pantone Solid Color Guide for
accurate color swatches.

Text Card [Jyes [Jno

Please provide text and image.

Barcode L[] ves [Jno

Please provide resale price.

X
Sign and date for antwork approval
Packaging
. Please review proof carefully. Make sure to check spelling, punctuation, and numbers.
D Poly Zip DHang Hole Please check the correct use of pantone colors, logos, and company brand standards. Please
Special Packing Instructions: make sure dimensions match your specifications. Changes made after approval may be subject

to additional charges.

The altached artwork design is the property of HOGEYE, INC. or its client and is protected under
United Sates and international copyright Jaws. Any reproduction or usa of this artwork design without
the express writlen consent of HOGEYE INC.. or its client is a violation.



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND THE DONATION FROM CHRISTUS SPOHN KLEBERG FOR AIRSHOW
PROMOTIONAL ITEMS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#15

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease
Revenues - 4

1070 | Tourism Donations 72030 $1,200

Expenditures - 5

1071 | Tourism Promotional ltems 23200 $1,200

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to accept and expend the donation from
Christus Spohn-Kleberg for the Meet the Blues airshow promotional items. Funding will come
from the donation received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 14th day of March 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #13



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

P. O. BOX 1458 - KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: v February 15, 2022

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

RE: Decisions Related to Wings Over South Texas (WOST) Events

Summary: As a sponsor of the WOST Air Show, the City is provided a 50-person chalet each day of the event
and tckets for 20 people to watch the practice day event. Decisions are needed for ticket distribution and

potential catering options.

Background: Kingsville City Commission approved presenting sponsorship for the Wings Over South Texas Air
Show in the amount of $25,000 on November 22, 2021. Presenting sponsorship entitles the City to one chalet
per air show day, which is Saturday, April 2nd and Sunday, April 3rd. Each chalet seats 50 people. Presenting
sponsorship also entitles the City to a 20-person private invite to event practice day on Friday, April 1st. The City
Manager would like to provide City Commission, city employees, and city board members an opportunity to

select a day and receive two tickets to be seated at the private practice and/or the chalets.

The City Manager would like commission to discuss and act on a selection process to distribute tickets for the
&

private practice and the Wings Over South Texas chalets.

Additionally, cach chalet has a catering option. Options are attached and come at a cost of $18.00, $19.00 or
$20.00 per person per day. The menu is attached. Stall would like commission to decide whether to provide

catering; and, il so, sclect a menu for Saturday and Sunday of the air show.

Financial Impact: If the catering option is selected, stall recommends the anticipated amount of up to $2,000 in
catering expenditures come from division 1030 - the City Special account.

Recommendation: Provide procedure for distribution of tickets (120 total) for the three WOST Air Show events

the City has available, and select a menu if catering is desired.

www.cityofkingsville.com




= WINGS ——4

Wings Over South Texas
Chalet Catering Menus

Menu 1:

e BALLPARK HOTDOGS
WITH BUNS

o CHEESEBURGERS WITH
PORTION CONTROLLED
CONDIMENTS

e HOMADE POTATO
SALAD

e PORTION CONTROLLED
PACKAGES OF CHIPS

o ASSORTED COOKIES &
BROWNIES

$18.00 per person per day

Menvu 2:

e BEEF & CHICKEN
FAJITAS WITH FRESH
TORTILLAS

o MEXICAN STYLE RICE
& BEANS

e FRESH PICO DE
GALLO

e ASSORTED COOKIES
& BROWNIES

$19.00 per person per day

Menu 3:

* FRESH ROLLS

» COCONUT FRIED
SHRIMP OR GRILLED
SHRIMP (5 EACH) WITH
MANGO SALASA

* COLE SLAW

o TORTELLINI PASTA
SALAD

* ASSORTED COOKIES &
BROWNIES

$20.00 per person per day

Menu prices cover the buffet service charge which includes:
banqguet servers, all necessary buffet equipment, Chinet plates,
paper napkins, plastic utensils, and clear plastic cups.

All chalets will include iced tea
and water stations.

This also includes lemons, ice, and
assorted sweeteners.

| Coffee and canned sodas can be |
added at $1.50 per person.

Beverages

* By

* Ziegenbock

ichelob U




AGENDA ITEM #14



City Manager’s Office

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cC:

FROM: City Manager

DATE: February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Grant Administrative Board Nominations
Summary:

Per the City of Kingsville Economic Development Grant Program and Administrative Manual, Part ll. Grant
Operational Procedures, Part il. A. 2: Grant Administrative Board, there stipulates a Grant Administrative
Board (GAB) membership of 9 persons, four of which are fixed positions that includes the City Manager,
Finance Director, Planning Director and the President/CEO of the Kingsville Economic Development
Corporation/Chamber of Commerce. The remaining five positions are at-large voting members
nominated by the Kingsville City Manager and approved by the Kingsville City Commission. The five at-
large members shall represent a cross section of the local business community and have extensive
business and financial expertise.

Kingsville Economic Development Corporation/Chamber of Commerce Manny Salazar and | discussed a
number of potential candidates and accepted self-nominations and nominations from the City
Commission. There were a total of 10 nominations. The following list contains the 10 nominated persons
with the City Manager’'s recommendations as the first five names. The remainder of the list is in the City
Manager’s ranking order for alternates that may be substituted during the agenda item discussion. Final
approval of a five-member group for the GAB requires a majority vote of the City Commission.

Recommendation:

City Manager recommends the following five people to the inaugural Grant Administrative Board for a
period of two years:

- Sharon Pennington — D&C Amusement, not a Chamber member.

- Stefanie Perryman — Stef & Becs Boutique, Chamber member.

- Justin Bray — Bray’s Smokehouse, Chamber member.

- Charlie Williams — Beef & Bones Meat Market, Chamber member.

- Rodney Rodriquez — Rodriguez & Sons Plumbing — not a Chamber member.




City Manager’s Office

Alternate names in the City Manager’s ranking order include:
6. Henry Molina — Dominos/Heavenly Delights, Chamber member.
7. Lupe Ruiz — Ruiz Bookkeeping & Income Tax Service, not a Chamber member.
8. Maggie Salinas — retired, not a Chamber member.
9. Marcus Salinas — Shorty’s/Nucky’s Cocktail Bar, not a Chamber member.
10. Payne Neessen — Neessen CDJR/Polaris, chamber member.

Financial Impact: None. Board members are not compensated for their service on the GAB.




AGENDA ITEM #15



City of Kingsville
Public Works, Water Construction Division

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: William Donnell, Director of Public Works /pﬂ
DATE: February 17, 2022

SUBJECT: Paisano Creek Subdivision Water Extension
Summary:

This item would authorize the negotiation of an agreement to provide a waterline extension to
service the lots of the Paisano Creek Subdivision.

Background:

The Paisano Creek Subdivision was filed for record on December 14, 2021, by John and Dena
Whuensche. The property is located on the northwest side of the intersection of CR1030 and West
Trant Road and is adjacent to the city limits but on the outside. They are requesting
approximately 700-foot city water extension along West Trant Road to service six lots. There is a
12” waterline on the east side of CR1030 bearing north and south.

Financial Impact:

Options and financial impact for a 2” waterline and (6) 1” taps is calculated to be $15,452.00. The
calculated cost for a 6” waterline and (6) 1” taps is $29,917.00. The calculated cost for an 8”
waterline and (6) 1” taps is $37,457.00. If there is not a stub-out crossing CR1030 an additional
cost of $10,780.00 for a bore and materials to cross the road would be added to the line size
option.

Recommendation:
Staff is recommending a 6” waterline extension to service the six lots along West Trant Road at a

cost to the developer of $29,917.00.




N L YEEKEIZA T EYIN 40 2Lva

EOAIAMAT GV TYROITLIONS O3NSO

MFLSIUA T AIYNOY

1T 40AVa FHLSIHYL

"I98 ANV KOLLYINEOAN]

"HOQATMONY AN H0 4536 THL 01 IDFUHOI ANY

ML 51 L ANV NOULDTHEIG AN YIANA GRNOYD IHL NO
FAVI AJAUNS V NOEL IVIN ONIOOTMO THI dvaadd
JAVH ONLUIABNS YALSINEG 40 HOAIAUNS ANV
TYNOISSTIOU QTHIALSIOTY V UILSNHE D ATVNOU 1

SAOTNN 0 ALNNOD
SVNRLJO ILVIS
W00 av
SVXAL "ALNNOD DYIOITN
Alndsa NUIID AINNOD
AQ
QHOIIY HOL g4
oK
SaRooTs
VIR 30v¥d T SWTOANTAINAGD IVS RUW ™ D00
1v 1700 JoAva AL IILLI0 AN NI QEOITY
HOJ ATV SVA NOLLVOLINTHINY 10 SLVOULLNED SU HIIM
N 40Av¥d ™ IHLOZ1vQ INTWNULSNI DNIODTHOS

FHLLVHE AJLLNID AGTHIH OO SVNRL 'AINMOD DYITTITI Y03
TRY N1OINOD ALNNOS SHE 40 XY © k]

DUIFI TR H0 AINNOD
SYXAL A0 TLVLS

AYVINORS ALLD

BOAVI

1207 d0Ava UHLSIHL

“SVIELL BTHASONTH
30 ROISSHNINOD AL T1IL ANV YOAYW SHL AH QIAOUALY
SVM AL¥II0MA GRONIOSTA NIFNAH 1. JO LV1d TVNTE SHHL

D¥38ITA 40 AINNOD

SVXAL A0 ALVLS

NYISEIVHD

1707”7 d0Aava JHLSIHL

'SVXIL TTHASONIY 4O AUD 31U
W01 NOISSIWWOO DNINOZ ONY ONINNVIE J1LL AH GFA0UdLY
SV ALYII0NA QIRRIDSIA NIFYTH ML 40 1914 TYNIL SIHL

OHIGITI 40 AINNOD
SVXi1 40 ALVLS

FIVIS OLION ~

dVN LIS

Qz.—?é?w

aus

ST

TS5 L9 S)
sawsn

TATH SWVUV NITH

QAT SOSVAVI TYHANID A @

FTHIUVNOS SNO NVHL SO 30 SVIHY JOVNIVIQ HLEW HO 1004 INO NVHL SSTTHLIIG JOVHIAV
HLIM QOOH 3ONVHI TVANRY 21 30 SVIYV UYVZVH 00T TINVHD TVNNNY %50 » %X INOZ 7

SHHDV REV(1 §F VIV QALIVI TVICGLIHL 'S
"ONIAZAYNS WALSTUT OTFIAVT IVD DLV MOTTIA (LM 135 ¥VE-TY TS = MVE-DE.85 135 'k

INOLVA S02r {€6) 08 (IVN IWHISAS ONINOLLISOA TVAOTO NO QASYA FuV SONNVIR '€
ONINNYTd 40 MOLDTHIG

PI0T 'Lt HOMVIH 20
ALYA JAUDTA0E NV SHVAE HITHMA ‘S 0000 DILIRY ANV T $0£0 VL0 'SON TANV ALIROINNGD 'VIN ZIVH
FINVHNSN] GOOTS THI NO X ONV .3V, INOZ NI §1 ALNIIONJ STRL A ING DNLLLDH DIHAVYO A8 |

a8 40AvQ AHL SIHL

'SVXAL ATUASONIN

‘SALON
40 A1 IHI YO ONINNVI4 0 BOIDTHIA IHL A0 GTAQUIEV

XOR T1EVO NO ¥BNNVIN HALM JENDs 135 = @
FAWA NI HYN DYW L3S = °

waNuoo Anzsona = O

VR 55 UNNOL = ©

HvE-Ee a5 1as = @

ONVSIVE 30 S¥INMO THL THY 34 LVILL AJILYID Ag3NIN

SVM ALNZIONd ILNNDSIA NITHTN BHLL 30 IV1d TYNLI SIHL . _
DYIEITN J0 ALRNOD i
SVXAL IO TUVIS
_ |
Origid A¥V.LON * AV JO IHOM D8
_ - {065 XTNUVIS OL WVt -
i 10 vl S - _ - > « DEFEB LD 20,685 ﬁ VO LY z.:mm;,, y
@ T o P o Y = o= e —ate — = S — e — = ST
H1A40 SO IVES ANV UNVH AW d3GNN NIAID 4 { g —_——— .*w ||||||| ._|
. NI SVE
T NI QRY GISSTHXE XUTHIHL MO SO oY L ¢ ann TN 0
HL A NI ROLLVHIQISNOD ANTWISVA agiAL ot
NV 350444 FHL 04 SONYT QIVS JO UF3G ANV 1OV 1L — prtiny ol
SV RINVS FHL GLLNDEXT 1S LVILL T 0L GIDATIMONNIY &
QNV INTNOULSN] ONIDOTHO THI OL QFANNISANS | N
STIINVA ISOHM NOSUIS FILL ATUVIAIY ATIVNOSYIL 'S BIGHE
AV STLLNO ‘THISNINM TV YNIG BW 304T8 SIUOV waa NN
910 xaoz
DYITITN 40 AINNOD P N N ~
SYXAL IO ALV
awvis & i |~\| N /\\ A < b
W N N -~ v 152 20K 331
DI04 AMVION xasoz \ B N
z A 3
o T T a0 kva THLSIHL 35 o 4 u».m.&/ A~
=4 2 » AN
BI040 TV3S ANY GNVH AW ¥IANA NIAID w 7 nVu o m _ 3 =
g 5 = 2
X % J
‘OALYAS ALDVAVD TILL NG ONY "GISSIUIXT NITUZHL s W & R e
NOLLVHHUISNOD ANV 50410 THL RO SONVI QFVS 205 T asuves =l ases snoviez |Eodsasto B wsosun m
40 0320 ONVY 10V THL SV INVS TLL GRLNOTXT THLVILL FET & STUOVOST Tf  STUOV SI6 107 S smvesT |3 s3woveerr 3
W OL AISCTTMONNIV ONV INIWNYELSNI ONIODTHOL P g z ot o 101 1101 % T (103 3
i1 OL GAATUDSHNS ST TNVN ISOHM NOSHIJ THL QIYVIddY 2C M g 5 £
ATIVNOSYI AVA SIHL NO FHOSNINM 'V NHO! ‘3N FHOS38 Sk i — H W H Z
< Ve E e grq 3
oA o s & asums | &Lﬁ,ﬁw‘ ~ b oy £c B
SYXALAO 1 L2 Do Z S
@ SIUDV OICT m oz e m & ™ LINUN
i xl= 1 JI0TIART
3 ] 3 7 %5 113KISYD
FHOSNIANM IV YNIQ 1 m ] 1P LN
alg 0T NOWI3S
E'e~ N I0THUVY
FHOISNINA V NHOT -4 / 40 ¥IQNIVIIY
1o T T 0 Ave FHLSHL | _
NOLLVDIGHU GNY NOLLARSAA 4
30 ISOdUN4 IHL HOJ ATUVITYJ RITF SYH d¥I SIHL
“dviN ONIODTHOA FHLL NO KMOHS SV G3ATAUNS ANV QIVS
QY IAVH Im 'NOTUAH NMOHS ALNIAOHS THL NTIUD
i

Od "FHDISNINM VY YNIT ANV FHISNINM V NHOF '3

DHIAAITH 0 AINNOD

SVXI140ILVIS 170
SLIRITALID L -
1
i
e —X1D | [1g—e—
Y00t = ypur |
(1333 N1}
‘SVXHL "ALNAOD OWIFI T 40 SAHOIIY B @ o . o
TYIDILI0 ‘e - TEp SOV 66 ANNTOA NI GIQUOITY Q33a JIVIS DIHIV Y

V Ni Q3818030 ANV SYXHL ALNAOD DYITITH 40 SAY0OTY 4V

‘81 34O THANH ‘1 LANIEVD NI A2QHO0DTY Lv1d THL NO NMOHS SV
'NOISIAIGENS SANVINOD INTWIAOYINI ANV NMOL DYaa3TY
07 NOLLDES ‘11 10T WHV 40 110 STEIV BC1'C1 40 Lvd V ONIFE

NOISIAIALNS ATTID ONVSIVdA

111sg 2 WAy ey
1§ SHRS TV POy 1Ed WS gipy

Juihaning 101sug




00gsy'st ¢ ‘[ejo ] puels) 00002S $ :jejoy Juawdinbgy
- $ - $
00TV % SIVTAISG IS0 - $
000160 $ TVIOL-4NS - $
- $ 00000L  $| o006z $1 14 0¥ yonnuoy Z/1
000160 $ e, 0000%'T $|o00se $1 7 yoniy, &mn
0000C's 4 juawdmbyg 00°008 $ 1 000¥ $1 4 114 yoni], dung
00048C % roqe] 00000 __$ {00708 $1 1y oy HOHIDOVE
00 0¥’ $ JeLIs} e 18307, 350D N Iy /3un}  Junowy uonduosaq way
[gloll 1800 uun nn junouwy 3507 TeLIDJRIA Aguendy sajewnsy juawdinbg
350D [eLIdIeIAl Anuend) S[eI0 L, pueIn
poori'e $ ‘[ejo] jeuajely
0TSy $ {[e10], SIIAIDG IYIQ]| - 3
- $ - $ - $ B
- $
00THST$ 00°£48L$ 193] 9 sdej 38 M 1 - $
1210 Isop N | 3 unowy uonydrnsagy - ¢
IS0 [eLISlRI Apuenty S3IDIAIDG IOYI() 000C1 $1000Ct $| eo 1 aALes 18 7
00009 $ | 007009 $] ®© 1 aatea [N .9
00004ST  § [T#30] Ioqe] 0006 $ | 00y $] ®o [ SaX0q aalea
- $ 000zF  $|000L  $| ®e 9 3nj eour 9
B $ 007009 $1000ST | eo 4 Snyedowr 71
- $ 00°00% $]0000y $| o 1 99} yoswr ,9x,71
- $ 00016 $]0€T $1 3 00/ 0% 955 ¢
00°08% $100Cct % e | 47 Lmmn 1210l 1500 Uy | U | junoury Uondrsa(] wajy
00°08¥ $j00Cct $ g ov Lmmn 150D [eLISleA Apueng) Sajewnysy JeHiajey
000%9  $|0091T ¢$| m 1j 11 22dO by
0002z  ${008L $| M i 111 12dQ by
00052 $loosz ¢ ha 0L 1ostatadng UOISUS}X3 SUT[Idep
1e30], 1soDyun | N jumowy | uondrnsa(y qof apL pafog
180D I0qeT] Eﬁamsm..u sajeuIn}sy roqe| UOISINIpQNS Yaa10) ouesied
UOoLINOSUOD) ISJBAA uogexoy paforg
2207 ‘81 Arenigayg uoj3uTIyAA UOISUIE) ajewnsy 3s0)) Palorg
paxedary aye(y ON uuumoum_ Ag parewaysy




00ZlL6'62 $ :jejo pueis 00002 § :jejo) juswdinbg
- § - $
00Cvsy  $ SaDIAISG IDYIO - ¢
0o'eLe’se $ TV101-9NS - $
- $ 0000ST  $|o00°sC $] ™ 09 Yony uo3 7 /1
00'6/E'ST  $ [ei0], 00001C  $ | 00sE $| W 09 YoniL Armn
0000%Z  $ ywwdmbg| 100008 $ | 000 ${ M 0z pnuy, dumg
000cLc $ 1oqe] 00000¢  $ 0005 $1 14 09 HOHOVE
oo.mww\wﬂ m Terisjej [e30.1 3soD iy | pmowry uonduasaq way)
Bloil  1s0nuun Hun junowy 150D [RLIBRI Amueng sajeunysy juawdinby
3807 [eLId e Anueng) S[ej0], puein
oosvevl $ ‘[ejo] |euajep
00TFSY  § :JB10 ], S9DIAIIG IO - $
- $ - $ - $ eo
- $
00°CvS'v$ 00°454$ paize ! 9 sdey 1332 , T 0000Z'T  $ | 00009 $| ®o 4 aATeA [N 9
1230, IsoDun | un RINOUTy uonydinsa(y 00'eeT $ | 00'sy $| e € §8X0q 2ATEA
1507) [eLIoIRA] Apuend SIDIAIBG 1310 00001'C $|00001T $| ®o 1 jueIpAy a1y 3
00°0ST $ | 0005 $| ®e I [oAIMS JueIpAY 31 ,9
00°0€4’c  $ |'IeI0] 10qe] 00071 $1000¥1 $] e 1 991 ,9%,9
- $ 00°0Zy $ 1000z $| ®o 9 3nj edowr 9
- $ 00009  $|000ST $| ®° i 8ny edour 71
- $ 00°00% $ | 00°00% $| ®o I 991 Yyoour ,9X, 71
- $ 000016  $ | 00€L $| 002 oad 006D W9
00°0¢L $100CT $ g 09 fmmn 1ejo], IS0 UM | U | junoury UOTIATIdS3(] WA
00°0CL $lo0zt % 2] 09 Lmmn 1507 JeLa1e]y Ajpueng) SojeWI)SH [eHIaje N
0009%  $|009T $| 09 11 12d( by
00080T $|o008L $| M 09 111 12dO by
00°0SZ ${oosz ¢ Iy 01 1osiaradng UOISUd)Xd DUIISJEAL
1830, 10D | N junowry  {uondunsad qof apIL Paforg
380D 10qe] Ajueng) Sajeunnsy Ioqe] UOISIAIPGNS Maai)) ouesied
UO[ONLSU0)) I9JepL uoyedoq Pafory
7207 ‘81 Areniqayg UOISUTIYM UOIsUIRY) ajeuurjsy 3s0)) Paloxg
paredaly ayeqy ‘ON uu&oﬂ_ Ag pajeaysy




00°/S¥'2¢ $ ‘jejo pueln 0000%Z $ :jejo} juawdinbg
. $ - $
0TSy  $ S3DIATSG I3YI0 - ¢
00616CE  $ TV101-4NS - $
- $ 0000ST $| o006z $1 14 09 Yong uoy g /1
00€le’ce  $ 1830, 00001 $ | 00se $1 09 yoniy, Lnn
0000%Z % yuswdmbg| {00008  $ | 00°0% $| 0T oniy, dumg
000es'e % 1oqe] 00000 $ 0008 $1 09 HOHIOVE
006821 § TeLIajey 2301 350D Ny /iun |  yunouwry uoydussaq waj)
|ot] 1809 mun wn wunowy 1500) [RLIJRIAL Anuengy sajewnsy juswdinbg
1507 JeLIRJeIA] Anuengy S[ej0], puein
0068.'1e $ ‘lejo} jeuajey
00C¥Sy  $ {[e10 ], S9D1ATIG IDYIO - $
- $1 - $ - $ €d
00°009 $ | 00009 $| e I aaTeA [N .9
00°CvS'¥$ 00°£8.$ 193] 9 sdey 1938 M , 1 00'ecL $ | 00°SP $| ®e € 59X0q aaTeA
183101, ISOD I | TN junoury uondunsaq 00001 $]00001T ¢| eo T jueIpAy ary 3
1507 JELIsIRIN Auend) S3DIAIDG IOY1() 00091 $ 1 000SL $| ®©e 1 [PAIMS NIRIpAY 211 9
000¢t $1000Z1 $| ®e I 993 ,9X,8
00°0€4€  § [Tesol 10qeT] 00°08% $ 10008 $] ®o 9 3njedow g
- $ 00009  $|000ST | o i 3ny edaur 71
- $ 00°00% $ | 00°00¥ $| e 1 993 Yoour ,gX, c1
- $ 0000T'T $|0000I'T $| e 1 aATeA N .8
- $ 0000191 $ | 00°€T $1 ¥ 004 oad 006D 48
00°0¢s $10021 % q 09 Amn {2101 IS0y 3/ | ) | umoury uondrsa(] wajj
00°02L $jo0zt § y 09 Lmmn 1807 Jetiore]N Ajgueng) Sajeury)sy [ELIeN
0009%  $|009T $| 09 11 12dO by
00080'T $|008T $ g 09 111 12dQ by
00°0SC $joosc  $ 1Y 0L 10sta1adng UOISUS)Xo SUII3Je A
™01 isony tun mun umoury | uondrnsa(y qof apiL waloig
1507 10qeT] Ajpueng) SaJelInysy 10qe] UOISIAIDGNS M8al) ouesied
UOTIONIISUOD) ISIEM uoneso 1alory
20T ‘81 Arenigqag UOISUTIITYA UOIDUIR) Jrewnsy 150D Paloxg
paredaig ajeqq ‘ON tu_ﬁm_ Ag payewnsg




CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE

City of Kingsville
Phone: 361-595-8002 Fax: 361-595-8024

February 28, 2022

John and Dena Wuensche
426 Nelda
Kingsville, TX 78363

Re: Agreement for the Extension of the Water Line on West Trant Road
to Paisano Creek Subdivision

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Wuensche,

It is my understanding you have been in discussions with city staff about an
arrangement between yourselves and the City, payable at the start of the project,
to extend a City water line on West Trant Road approximately 700 feet to your
property (previously, 13.138 acres out of Farm Lot 11, Section 20, KT&l
Subdivsion) that was re-platted by the City on November 22, 2021 in that location
for the development of Paisano Creek Subdivsion (Paisano Creek Subdivision,
Lots 1-7). It is also my understanding that you are willing to pay all extension
costs including material, equipment, and labor which is estimated to be
$ . Please be advised that the request was presented to and
approved/not_approved by the Kingsville City Commission at a meeting on
February 28, 2022.

The project has been estimated by city staff to cost $ for the city
to provide labor, equipment, and materials to extend the waterline and you
agreeing to pay the full amount of the estimated extension cost for labor,
equipment, and materials of the City’s waterline. The Commission approved the
proposed project for the estimated cost of the project, which is not certain at this
time. So, if the actual cost comes in at an amount over the estimated project
cost, then you will be responsible for the overage as well. Should the project
come in at an amount less than the estimated project cost, then you would
receive a refund for the amount of the underage. The Commission approved this
water line extension project with you paying the actual project cost and placing a
deposit for the estimated project cost at the start of the project.

Please provide written acknowledgement if you understand and agree to these
terms. |If this arrangement is no longer acceptable, please contact me at (361)
595-8002, or Public Works Director William Donnell at (361) 595-8051.



Sincerely,

Mark McLaughlin
City Manager

The terms set out above are acceptable and agreed to by me. Signed on this the
____dayof , 2022.

John and Dena Wuensche
Owners of Paisano Creek Subdivision



AGENDA ITEM #16



